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But when you really it, nothing else will
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looking beyond the ordinary, we will creets @
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Strike the right balance.

I pest of technology and

a personal touch. Now® — our online
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sell policies in minutes. we always
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- essential role in heiping people recover from personal and sometimes

To My Fellow Shareholders

Insurance is the financial safety net that makes it possibie to experience
many of life's economic and social opportunities — like driving a car,
owning a home or operating a business. Talk to any of our agents, claims
examiners or service representatives, and you quickly understand Safeco's

tragic losses.

But with nearly 3,000 companies seliing insurance in the United States
today, the safety net is broadly available. Safeco’s challenge is to produce
singular solutions, delivered in a uniguely convenient way, so we become
the indispensable choice for consumers. Let me describe how 2006 laid
the foundation for our strategic direction, and how we plan to build on
that foundation in 2007.

In a challenging competitive environment, Safeco generated record net income of $880 million in 2006,

Our gverall combined ratio of 87.3 percent and return on equity of 22 percent demonstrate the stability of our
automated underwriting in pricing risk, and the disciplined delivery of our products and services. Importantly,
too, we experienced healthy growth in our personal property and core business insurance lines, and we've
started seeing improvement in the growth of our perscnal auto business.

Your share value ¢closed out 2006 at $62.55, up 11 percent aver year-end 2005. With ocur dividend increase
of 20 percent to $0.30, which was authorized in May 2008, the overall sharehotder return for the year was
13 percent.

2006 HIGHLIGHTS

As you may recall, | joined Safecq in January 2006. When

Safeco Share Value As of December 31

| arrived, | found a company that had undergone a dramatic
—— gg :gggg turnaround from lagging performance in the late 1990s. But in
04 $52.24 2006, Safeco was at a crossroads. Would we make the needed
03 $3893 changes to compete vigorously as we faced a market with
02 $34.67 . . . .
increasing consumer demands and high technological standards?

We embraced the challenge and set four major goals for 2006:

1. Market our products in ways that mirror the diversity of consumers and their buying preferences. Today's
consumers demand choice. In 2006, we began rolling out new products that make it easier to customize
insurance coverage, such as our Safeco Optimum Package™ for auto and home. In addition, our Open Seas
research and development organization has sought patent protection on two new products, both of which we
hope to bring to market this year. While our announced intent to make our products available on the Internet
caused initial concern among some agents, their input opened up productive dialogue about how we can joinily
use the Internet to grow market share.
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2. Make progress in becoming a low-cost carrier. Through an intensive business process improvement initiative,
we reduced operating costs by $75 million and incurred pretax restructuring ¢charges of $25.7 million — clearly
a cost-effective investment. The Lean Six Sigma methodology is helping us to continue identifying inefficiencies.
Expense reductions in 2006 made us more competitive as we lowered rates, offered agents more attractive
compensation packages, or both — without adversely affecting bottom-line earnings for our shareholders.

3. Deploy our capital to provide meaningful returns to our shareholders for the long run. After thoroughly
evaluating our capital needs — including near-term acquisition possibilities, major technology investments and
real estate needs — we repurchased 20.7 million shares of Safeco stock, or 17 percent of shares outstanding.
This investment keeps us prudently capitalized, as evidenced by our strong financial ratings (see page 68}.
Our real estate strategy to lease oifice space rather than own it generated a pretax gain of $169 million and
freed up capital that was used for Safeco stock repurchases.

4. Build our infrastructure and technical capability to a best-in-class standard. We opened a second data
center in Colorado to provide critical business-continuity protection, and we improved the availability of our
mission-critical business systems — all while reducing maintenance costs. We also expanded our automated
underwriting and fulfillment footprint in all lines while installing a comprehensive benchmarking of our

IT spend and performance.

2006: ACTIVITIES ON MANY FRONTS

In addition to the foregoing goals, we launched an aggressive initiative to strengthen the partnership with our
independent agents, Nearly 100 of our top executives met face-to-face with 4,500 agents in 46 states, This
collogquy created a sea change of perspectives on both sides. We believe this initiative and subsequent acttons

helped us “turn the corner” in terms of new business and overall market support for Safeco. Pelicies in force
grew in each month of the fourth quarter of 2006 after six consecutive quarters of decline, which we attribute
to the reengagement of Safeco with our agents.

MOVING TO NYSE

On Neovember 30, 2006, we were listed on the New York Stock Exchange, ending our 24-year relationship with
NASDAQ. As a national carrier, we can be better represented on an industrial exchange where most comparable
carriers are listed. Moreover, NYSE's globalization efforts will give Safeco a worldwide audience of investors and
greater liquidity, which should benefit all sharehelders, Our new symbol is SAF.

THE SAFECO INSURANCE FOUNDATION

In 2006, we continued our well-established tradition of giving back to the communities we serve by contributing
to a number of worthy charitable efforts. Qur newly established Safeco 'nsurance Foundation will enable us to
be more purposeful in our giving. The initial $30 million endowment was funded through a tax-deductible
donation of highly appreciated securities, which yielded a bottom-line benefit for the corporation.
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LOOKING AHEAD

In 2007, two themes will guide our journey to becoming an indispensable provider. First is to invest in people,
processes and technology to deliver products and services quickly, efficiently and defect-free. This path represents
shifts in both investment focus and mindset. Second is to drive all of these enhancements from a consumer
perspective. Qur society is diverse in culture, which we must address in a more vigorous fashion. But all of society
is unified in its expectations for customized solutions, with greater value delivery and increasing innovation. So,

we will draw on the inventive business environment in which we're headquartered to differentiate Sajeco from

the insurance competition.

We are committed to investing in the range of $250 million over the naxt five years, principally by redirecting
existing spending, to rebuild our technology infrastructure. Today, many of cur business transactions rely on
multiple legacy information systems. Our destiny relies on our ability to draw data from multiple sources. We
believe that modernizing our technology base will deliver a greater competitive advantage than any other long-
term strategy. As we standardize our applications environment, we will improve our speed to market with
product and service improvements, thereby enhancing our ability to grow.

We also will continue to invest in data security. As we push toward a zero-defect standard in all of our processes,
no area receives more attention than privacy. Moreover, cansumers are beginning to understand how the majority
benefits from our use of credit and other personal data. For example, a voter referendum in Oregon to prohibit
the use of credit scores failed last November by a two-thirds majority. But public support for the efficient use of
data will be sustained only if our industry consistently demanstrates impeccable security and respect in handling
personal information.

| have a simple business philosophy. If we do the right things and do them well, good results cannot help but
iollow. We did a number of things right in 2006. They should serve as a springboard for success in 2007 and
beyond. But here's the challenge. Despite lofty aspirations, very few enterprises can do everything right over a
sustained period. Nevertheless, by exercising a thoughtful and thorough approach, we intend to get all the
pieces of our business working in a way that ensures lasting success. We will continue to reduce costs to remain
a competitive provider. We will invest in the research needed to introduce new products in multiple markets. We
will deepen our ties to excellent agents through investments in education and automation — and make our online
presence more inviting and easy to use, We will modernize our technolegy infrastructure. We will introduce
products that are compelling to new audiences of diverse and savvy consumers.

| invite you to look at the following page for details on our 2007 goals. As we move forward, you can chart our
progress along the way and benchmark for yourself how we're doing. Our goal is to hecome the indispensable
cheice for customers and agents. And your indispensable investment choice for sustained, long-term value.

P Paula Rosput Reynolds
MW President and Chief Executive Officer
March 1, 2007
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OUR VISION AND GDALS
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Our Form 10-K is clearly stated.

ltem 1 gives you an overview of our
Siretegy, product lines and
financlal performancs. 15-23.
For & more detailed look &t our results,
7: Management's Discussion and
Anelysis of Finenclal Condion and Resulls
of Operetions. 32-69.

Ws your questions and comments.
- Please us &t In@seiEce.comm.




UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

|
l [X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
| OF 1934 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

OR
[ 1 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934 FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM T0

Commission File Number 1-6563

State of Incorporation: I.R.S. Employer 1.D. No.: Telephone:
Washington 91-0742146 206-545-5000

Address of Principal Executive Offices:
Safeco Plaza, Seattle, Washington 98185

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
TITLE OF EACH CLASS NAME OF EACH EXCHANGE ON WHICH REGISTERED
Commeon Stock, no par value New York Stock Exchange

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405
of the Securities Act. YES[X} NO[ }

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports, pursuant to Section 13 or
Section 15(d) of the Act. YES{ ] NO([X]
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by

Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been

subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. YES[X] NO[ 1
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to [tem 405 of Regulation S-K is

not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive
proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part Il of this Ferm 10-K or any

amendment to this Form 10-K. [ 1
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a farge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a

non-accelerated filer. See definition of “accelerated filer and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2
of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

LARGE ACCELERATED FILER [X]  ACCELERATEDFILER[ ]  NON-ACCELERATED FILER[ 1
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act). YES[ ] NO[X]

The aggregate market value of the voling and nen-voting common equity hetd by
non-affiliates of the registrant as of June 30, 2006, was $6,400,000,000.

105,567,542 shares of common stock were outstanding at February 16, 2007.

Documents Incorporated by Reference:
Pertions of the registrant's definitive Proxy Statement for the 2007 annual
shareholders meeting are incorporated by reference into Part Ill.
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Part | (DoLLAR AMOGUNTS IN MILLIONS FXCEPT FOR RATIOS, PER-CLAIM DATA AND PER-SHARE DATA UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

ITEM 1:
Qur Business

We are a Washington State corporation with headquarters in
Seattle. We had 7,208 employees at February 16, 2007. We've
been in business since 1923 serving the insurance needs of
drivers, home owners and small- and mid-sized businesses.

We also are a top-tier surety carrier. Qur business helps people
protect what they value and deal with the unexpected.

As a customer-focused property and casualty (F&C) company,
we are intent on offering a competitive mix of insurance products
and fulfilling our promise of indemnity when a loss occurs. In
recent years, we've extended our market reach by expanding the
number of price segments for our products and our geographic
presence, We sell our insurance products principally through
independent agents.

In 2006, we delivered underwriting profits in all our major
lines of business as a result of our disciplined approach to risk
selection. We also rolled out additional products and self-service
capabilities on Safeco Now® - our automated, Web-based sales-
and-service platform. From auto and homeowners policies to
businessowner policies and commercial multi-peril insurance,
our agents and brokers can guote and issue a suite of Safeco
products through a single interface. Consumers also can purchase
an auto policy online on Safeco.com,

Our Vision, Strategy and Goals

Qur vision is to be the indispensable choice for customers and
agents through excellence in the solutions we provide, the ease of
doing business with us and the competitiveness of our products.
We aim to achieve industry-leading profitable growth, build a
sustainable competitive advantage, and create long-term
shareholder value.

Qur strategy centers on developing long-term customers
through customer-centric insurance solutions. We focus on the
personal and commercial insurance products purchased by
the vast majority of U.S. consumers. We continually work to
refine our pricing models and accurately match rate to risk for
each custormer segment.

We deliver the majority of our products over our Safeco Now
automated platform, which gives our agents a single point of
entry to sell our core P&C products and select surety bonds
in a matter of minutes. Most of our pricing, underwriting and
servicing processes are presented through this platform.

We motivate our agents by giving them more to sell (multiple
lines of personal and commercial insurance), making it easier for
them to sell (through technotogy and other ease-of-business tools)
and by helping them make more money selling our products
(through increased operational efficiencies and competitive com-
pensation programs). We also sell directly on the Internet through
our same, easy-to-use Web-based platform.

In 2007, we will focus our work in the following areas:

s We will perform for our owners by growing our policies-in-force
at a rate greater than the industry average, without sacrificing
our profitability.

= We will build continuous improvement as a mindset, improving
our business processes to deliver higher quality services for
our customers and agent partners at a lower cost.

s We will make the customer the prism through which we will
buiid differentiated products, and we will satisfy a diverse
public whose expectations of excellence continue to rise.

a We will build tools for the future by devetoping our agents
and employees, and investing in technology and research.

We measure our success by tracking our operating and
financial performance according to the following indicators:

Combined ratio

Earnings per share

Return on eguity

a Revenue, premium and policy growth

In addition, we track our operating performance with various
productivity and efficiency measures. We report periodically on
a subset of productivity measures, such as policies-in-force per
full-time equivalent employee {(PIF per FTE).

The following table shows the trends in these key measures:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Combined Ratio 87.3% 91.1% 91.5%
Net Income per

Diluted Share $ 7511% 543 |% 4.16
Net Return on Equity 21.9% 17.2% 12.6%
Total Revenues $6,289.9 [$6,350.9 |%$6,194.5
PIF per FTE 558 484 486
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Part | conminuep

Our Products

Our revenues come primarily from the premiums we earn on the
insurance policies we write in our four business segments and

the income we earn from our investment of premium
Our four business segments include;

dollars.

o Safeco Personal Insurance (SPI) - offers auto, homeowners
and other property and specialty insurance products for

individuals

s Safeco Business insurance (SBI) - offers businessowner

The table below shows net earned premiums, which is
equivalent to our premium revenues. We use “net" because
some of our premiums are ceded to reinsurers,

Net earned premiums for our business segments were

as follows:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

$3,727.6 SPt
policies, commercial auto, commercial multi-peril, workers 1.509.6 58I
corTlg?ensation. cornmerci.al p_roperty and general liability 297.5 Surety
policies for small- and mid-sized businesses 73.6 P&C Other
e Surety — offers bonds that provide payment and performance
guarantees primarily for construction businesses and $5,608.3 Total Earned
corporations Premiums
= P&C Other - includes assumed reinsurance and farge-
commercial business accounts in runoff, asbestos and
environmental results and other business and programs we
have exited
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 2005 2004
AMOUNT % OF TOTAL AMOUNT % OF TOTAL AMOUNT % OF TOTAL
Safeco Personal Insurance $3,727.6 66.5% $3,831.8 66.0% $3,639.4 65.8%
Safeco Business Insurance 1,5096 | 26.9 1,65654 26.8 1,515.8 27.4
Surety 297.5 ' 5.3 260.9 4.5 203.0 3.7
P&C Other 73.6 1.3 157.3 2.7 170.9 3.1
Total $5,608.3 100.0% $5,805.4 100.0% $5,529.1 100.0%

We sell our insurance products in all 50 states in the United States. Our top 10 states, measured by net earned premiums, were as follows:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004

AMOUNT % OF TOTAL AMOUNT % OF TOTAL AMODUNT % OF TOTAL
California $ 947.3 16.9% $ 9527 16.4% $ 940.3 17.0%
Washington 623.0 11.1 646.2 11.2 647.4 11.7
Texas 545.1 9.7 587.5 10.1 577.1 10.4
Florida 294.7 5.3 304.6 53 248.7 4.5
Oregon 283.0 5.0 2921 5.0 282.9 51
Missouri 214.8 3.8 220.5 3.8 209.1 3.8
Connecticut 204.1 36 232.1 4.0 231.3 4.2
inois 202.5 36 2196 3.8 214.0 3.9
New York 139.3 25 146.2 25 127.7 2.3
Georgia 130.0 23 134.8 2.3 112.8 2.1
Total 10 Largest States 3,583.8 63.8 3,736.3 64.4 3,591.3 65.0
All others 2,024.5 36.2 2,069.1 35.6 1,937.8 35.0
Total $5,608.3 -100.0% $5,805.4 100.0% $5,529.1 100.0%
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Safeco Personal Insurance

Net earned premiums for Safeco Personal Insurance by reportable
segment were as follows:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Auto $2,713.2 |$2,820.4 |%$2,628.6
Property 909.0 913.3 920.6
Specialty 105.4 98.1 90.2
Total $3,727.6 |$3831.8 |%3,639.4

AUTO — We provide coverage for our customers’ liability to others
for both bodily injury and property damage, for injuries sustained
by our customers, and for physical damage to our customers’
vehicles from collision and other hazards.

Our tiered auto product, available in 43 of the 44 states
where we write auto business, uses multivariate modeling to
match rates to the risks we are willing to insure. This statistical
modeling allows us to quote a broader spectrum of customers and
has reduced volatility in our underwriting profits over time. Safeco
Now — our automated underwriting platform — allows agents and
consumers to quote and sell or purchase policies faster, enabling
us ta streamline the sales process (see further discussion on
page 19). Safeco Now also sireamiines the service process for
agents and customers, Qur agents can now efficiently handle
most auto policy changes and endorsements online, These
endorsements inckude vehicle additions and deletions, vehicle
reptacements or updates and coverage and deductible changes.
This automation also has facilitated the comparison of our
products online and within software packages that offer the
agent and the consumer the ability to compare quotes.

In 2006, we launched our Safeco Optimum Package™ , which
policyholders can purchase as an endorsement to their personal
auto policy. With the package, customers can make more
coverage choices, be rewarded for good driving and receive extra
protection for emergencies and theft.

PROPERTY — We provide homeowners, dwelling fire, earthquake
and inland marine coverage for individuals through our property
business. Our property coverages protect homes, condominiums
and rental property contents against fosses from a wide variety
of hazards. We also protect individuals from liability for accidents
that occur on their property.

We target new property insurance business by offering com-
petitive pricing on policies while carefully managing our exposure
to catastrophic events such as hurricanes, earthquakes and
wildfires. As in our other lines of business, we look for growth
in property insurance that meets our profitability targets.

We employ our tiered pricing structure for homeowners insur-
ance in 42 of the 43 states where we write property business.
Like auto, our tiered homeowners product allows us to match
rates to the risks we insure, and our agents can guote and issue
our property products gver the online Safeco Now platform.
Through our Optimum Package, we are introducing new coverage
choices that will enable our customers to better customize their
coverage to their specific needs. Our dwelling fire product insures
dwellings and personal property against covered losses such as
fire, wind, explosion, smoke and vandalism.

SPECIALTY — We offer umbrella, motorcycle, recreational vehicle
and bhoat owners insurance coverage for individuals. These
specialty products round out our perscnal lines porticlio so we
can provide products to meet the majority of our policyholders'
perscnal insurance needs. Our umbrella product provides cross-
selt opportunities with auto, featuring automated links on Safeco
Now that activate persenal umbrella quotes.
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Safeco Business Insurance

Net earned pramiums for Safeco Business Insurance by reportable
segment were as follows:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
SBI Regular 1$1,245.4 |31,272.2 |$1.224.7
SBI Special I . o

Accounts Facility ' 2642 283.2 291.1
Total :$1,509.6 |$1,555.4 |$15158

SBI REGULAR — We offer a variety of commercial insurance
products designed for small- and mid-sized businesses (customers
who pay annual premiums of $200,000 or less). Qur principal
business insurance products include businessowner policies
(BOP), commercial auto, commercial multi-peril, workers com-
pensation, commercial property and general liability insurance.

We sell small-business insurance primarily through indepen-
dent agents and brokers in the United States. Many companies
write small-business insurance, each with a small share of the
market. Given the increasing number of small businesses in
the United States and the lack of a dominant market leader,
we see growth potential in this segment and intend to invest
toward this outcome.

Our BOP, commercial auto and workers compensation products
are available to our agents on Safeco Now. Also available is
commercial multi-peril insurance for more than 800 classes of
small- to mid-sized businesses. In all 50 states where we write
commercial business, independent agents and brokers can go
online using Safeco Now and quote a commercial multi-peril
policy with the same ease as writing a BOP. In 2006, we
enhanced cur Safeco Now platform with our policy-change tool,
which includes self-serve policy change functionality and overall
efficiency improvements.

SBI SPECIAL ACCOUNTS FACILITY — We write policies covering
large-commercial accounts (customers who pay annual premiums
of more than $200,000) for our key agents and brokers who sell
our small- to mid-sized commercial products. We also write three
specialty commercial programs — agents’ errors and omissions
insurance, property and liability insurance for mini-storage and
warehouse properties, and professional and general liability
insurance for non-profit social service organizations.
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Surety

We provide surety bonds for construction, performance and
iegal matters that include appeals, probate and bankruptcies.
Our business relies principally on the increasing needs of
long-term customers.

P&C Other

This segment includes assumed reinsurance, large-commercial
business accounts and commercial specialty programs in runoff,
asbestos and environmental resulis and other business and
programs we have exited, including Safeco Financial Institution
Solutions (SFIS), which we sold in April 2006.

Corporate
In our Corporate segment, we include:

= Interest expense we pay on our debt

a  Miscellaneous corporate investment and other activities,
including real estate holdings, contributions to the Safeco
Insurance Foundation and transactions and losses on debt
repurchases

a  Qur intercompany efiminations

Additional financial information on our segments can be
found in the Our P&C Operating Results section on page 49 and
Our Corporate Results section on page 61 of our Management's
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) beginning on page 32 as well
as Note 18 to our Consolidated Financial Statements,




Our Competition and Distribution

We operate in a highly competitive enviranment for the sale of
property and casualty insurance. We compete with thousands

of domestic and foreign insurance companies for placement with
quality independent agents and brokers. Factors that influence
the carrier-distributor relationships include:

Availability of capacity and coverage terms
Ease-of-doing business

Product price

Customer service

Claims handling

Compensation structure

Financial strength and ratings

Marketing expertise and support
Reputation

Brand recognition

Since 2004, we have brought together our major auto,
property, specialty and small- to mid-sized commercial products
on our online Safeco Now sales-and-service platform. This agent
workplace is Web-based and features a single paint of entry for
17 Safeco personal and commercial products, including certain
surety bonds. Safeco Now allows agents and brokers to quote and
sell these products in minutes and provides them with seamless
cross-sell opportunities.

Safeco Now is easy for our agents and brokers to use relative
to manual underwriting, drives operating efficiencies in their
offices, and gives us a competitive advantage over small regional
carriers that have not made (or cannot afford) such investments in
technology and larger carriers whose tools may not be as advanced.

In 2006, we increased our points of distribution by approxi-
mately 1,200 new appointments from personal lines agents and
approximately 600 new appointments from commercial lines
agents. We redesigned our agent compensation package for 2007
to include:

= AUTO - a bonus plan to reward our agents who have more
than 350 personal auto policies-in-force (PIF) with us and
provide those agents with options for their compensation
arrangements

® PROPERTY - an increase on new monoline homeowners
commission from 10% to 15%. This change also increases
the renewal commission on moncline homes originally written
between February 2002 and September 2006 from 10%
to 15%. Commission an our new dwelling fire business
decreased from 20% to 15%.

We also compete in the marketplace for the business of the
reiail consumer. There, the same issues regarding coverage, ease,
price, service, claims handling, financial strength and reputation
are all factors. In the retail market, not only do we compete
against other insurance carriers that are represented by indepen-
dent agents, but also carriers with captive agents and carriers that
write directly without agents. Several competing carriers have
brands that are more commaonly known and spend significantly
more on advertising than we do. Because we do not support our
brand through advertising, we are reliant on our ability to:

Manage our costs to remain competitive

Provide coverage and service that are attractive
Maintain positive relationships with our agents
= [nvest in innovation in our products and services

Customer Care and Claims Administration

Customer Care

Customer care refers to all service-related issues that arise among
the insured, agent and carrier. Issues generally revolve around
policy administration. In 2007, we will consolidate the number
of facilities where we respond to agent and customer calls

from five to four while simultaneously implementing various
productivity measures.

When it comes to customer care support, our agents and brokers
value choice. If agents prefer to handie service transactions on
their own, we offer on-demand training solutions - iive, online
virtual classrooms, recorded sessions and robust user-assistance
tocls imbedded in our systems and applications to maximize their
efficiency. This enabies our agents and brokers to easily learn how
to place new business, service existing business and check the
status of bills and claims. We also offer phone support and expert
troubleshooting via our customer care professionals if our agents
need help placing or renewing business with Safeco.

If agents prefer not to handle their own service, we offer a
“for fee” service option. This service, known as Gold Service™,
has licensed Safeco customer care professionals handle all service-
related issues for the agents directly with the policyholder for the
agent. In turn, this allows agents to focus on growing their books
of business while Safeco customer care professionals focus on
providing a consistent and high-value service experience.
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Claims Administration

Our most visible product is the quality service and support we
provide when a customer experiences a loss and files a claim,
whether it's a fender-bender or the loss of a home.

We have a team of more than 2,400 claims professionals
across the country in 19 regional offices. They handled approxi-
mately 97% of our claims in 2006; the remainder was handled
by independent adjusters.

when disaster strikes, our National Catastrophe Team imme-
diately mobilizes to assess the damage, issue payments to cover
temporary living expenses and emergency repairs, and provide
support to our customers. In most cases, we issue some payment
to customers on the spot following a disaster.

We contract with independent adjusters in remote locations
where it’s impractical to use our own employees. We also use
independent adjusters in extreme catastrophes when and where
additional adjusters are needed.

Our claims processing practices combine the efficiency of
centralized claims handling and customer care centers with the
flexibility of field representatives. Qur client service system sup-
ports a paperless claims environment, so our field representatives
are not restricted to a specific physical tocation. We have specialized
claims-handling functions to address complex claims such as
surety, workers compensation, asbestos, environmental and
construction defects.

Customers can receive prompt repair estimates and claim
checks in hand when their cars are damaged but drivable by
visiting one of our drive-in claims centers, or our new Safeco
OneStop™ repair facilities. At Safeco OneStop repair facilities,
customers simply drop off their drivable car, and the estimate,
rental car and repair are taken care of at one convenient location.
Because our claims professionals are on-site with repair experts
who are available from start to finish, we're able to get cars back
to customers two days sooner, on average. We launched Safeco
OneStop facilities in 14 cities in 2006 and plan further expansion
in 2007.
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Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves

Qur ability to estimate our loss and loss adjustment expense
(LAE) reserves accurately affects the viability and financiat
strength of our operations. Loss and LAE reserves reflect our
estimates of ultimate amounts for losses from claims and related
settlement expenses that we have not yet paid to settle both
reported and unreported claims.

We record two categories of loss and LAE reserves — case-
basis reserves and incurred but not reported (IBNR) reserves.

We estimate case-basis reserves as the amount we will have
to pay for losses that have already been reported to us, but are not -
yet fully paid. These amounts include related legal expenses and
other costs associated with resolving and settling a particular claim.

We establish IBNR reserves at the end of every reporting
period o estimate the amount we will have to pay for:

» Losses that have occurred, but have not yet been reported to us

o Losses that have been reported to us that may ultimately be
paid out differently than expected in our case-basis reserves

v Losses that have been paid and ¢losed, but may reopen and
require future payment

s Expenses related to resolving and settling these losses

We use actuarial methods combined with judgment to
estimate IBNR reserves.

Additional information about loss and LAE reserves can be
found in the Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves section
of our MD&A on page 34.

Reinsurance

Our policyholders buy insurance from us to reduce the financial
impact of the losses they may suffer. In turn, we purchase
reinsurance to limit the financial impact of policyholder losses
and our exposure fo catastrophic events,

We purchase reinsurance from several providers and are not
dependent upon any single reinsurer. When we select reinsurers,
we have requirements on minimum financial strength ratings,
surplus level and the number of years a company has acted as
a reinsurer. Reinsurance does not eliminate our liability to our
policyholders, and we remain primarily liable to policyholders
for the risks we insure.

We purchase reinsurance primarily to cover:

Property catastrophes
Workers compensation
Commercial property
Commercial umbrella
= Surety

Additional information about reinsurance can te found in the
Reinsurance section of our MD&A on page 59.




Regulation

Insurance is & highly regulated industry in the United States.

Qur insurance subsidiaries do business in and operate under the
regulations of all 50 states and the District of Columbia. States
regulate the insurance industry primarily to protect the interest of
policyholders and to ensure the financial viahility of the insurance
companies they regulate,

The nature and extent of such regulation and supervision vary
from state to state, and regulation of the insurance industry is
subject to change. In general, the current regulations under which
we operate include:

= Licensing of insurers — Our insurance subsidiaries are licensed
and supervised by departments of insurance in each of the
states where we do business.

o Regulation of distributors — We may only sell insurance
through properly licensed distributors, such as agents and
brokers who have met the eligibility requirements of the
applicable staie.

a Capital and surplus requirements — The amount of premiums
we can write is limited in relation to our total policyholders’
surplus. The limit is dependent on factors such as the type of
insurance we write, the reasonableness of our reserves and
the quality of our assets.

= |nvestment-and dividend limitations — As a holding company,
we rely on dividends from our insurance subsidiaries to pay
shareholder dividends and to pay principal and interest on our
debt. State regulations limit the amount of dividends our insur-
ance subsidiaries can pay to us without regulatory approval.

o Authority to discontinue business or exit a market — Most
states regulate our ability to discontinue business or exit
a market, and limit our ability to cancel or refuse to renew
policies. Some states prohibit us from withdrawing from
one or more lines of business within {he state unless a plan
is approved by the state department of insurance.

®  [nsurance premium rates and policy forms — All states prohibit
insurance premiums from being excessive, inadeguate or
unfairly discriminatory. Most states require that we file price
schedules, palicy forms and supporting information for review
by the insurance department. The filing and approval process
can affect our ability to adjust pricing in a timely manner, and
states may deny proposed price changes altogether.

o Reasonableness of reserves for losses — States require that we
analyze the reasonableness of our reserves annually and report
this information to their department of insurance.

o Transactions with affiliates — We are reguired to provide notice
to the state before eniering into certain material transactions
with our insurance subsidiaries. Some transactions require
state approval as well.

|n

o Changes in control — Any acquisition or “change of contro
of an insurer requires prior approval by the domiciled state
insurance regulator.

= Guaranty funds and other non-voluntary participations — Some
states require that we contribute to state guaranty funds to
cover policyholder losses resutting from the impairment or
insolvency of other insurers. As a condition of writing policies
in certain states, we also are required to participate in assigned
risk plans, reinsurance facilities and joint underwriting associ-
ations that provide insurance to individuals or entities who
otherwise would be unable to purchase such coverage.

s Market conduct and financial examination — State laws govern
and state insurance departments periodically examine our
financial condition and many aspects of our conduct in the
market. They also require that we file financial and other
reports on an annual and quarterly basis.

Statutory Accounting

The accounting standards required by the state regulatory
authorities are called statutory accounting principles, or SAP.
These principles differ in some respects from U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). For example, in reporting
loss and LAE reserves on our Consolidated Balance Sheets:

a  SAP requires us to reduce our loss and LAE reserves for
reinsurance recoverables

s GAAP requires us to report our loss and LAE reserves without
reduction for our reinsurance recoverables, which are reported
separately as an asset

As a result, our loss and LAE reserves at December 31,
2006, were:

» %4,737.1 in our annual financial statements filed with state
regulatory authorities, in accordance with SAP, net of
reinsurance

= 35171.4 in our Consolidated GAAP Financial Statements

More information about state regulation ¢an be found in the
Legal and Regulatory Considerations section of our MD&A on
page 68. More information about our l0ss and LAE reserves can
be found in Note 5 to our Consolidated Financiat Statements.
More information about our reinsurance recoverables can be
found in Note 6 to cur Consolidated Financiat Statements.
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Executive Officers of the Registrant

Here are our executive officers as of February 16, 2007. No family relationships exist among our executive officers.

OFFICER NAME

AGE

POSITIONS WITH SAFECO AND BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

PAULA ROSPUT REYNOLDS 50

ROSS J. KARI

ARTHUR CHONG

TERESA J. DALENTA

MICHAEL H. HUGHES

WILLIAM W. JENKS

ALLIE R. MYSLIWY

KRIS L. HILL

48

53

42

52

55

52

40

President and Chief Executive Officer, Safeco Corporation, since January 2006. Before joining
Safeco, Ms. Reynolds was employed at AGL Resources, an Atlanta-based energy services holding
company, where she served as Chairman {beginning in 2002) and President and Chief Executive
Officer from 2000 to 2005. Ms. Reynalds spent her prior career in the energy industry before
joining AGL, serving as President of Atlanta Gas Light Company and President and Chief Executive
Officer of Duke Energy North America of Houston. In addition to serving on Safeco's board of
directors, Ms. Reynolds serves as a director for Coca-Cola Enterprises and Delta Air Lines.

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer, Safeco Corporation,
since June 2006. Before joining Safeco, M. Kari was the Chief Operating Officer and

Chief Financial Officer for Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco from 2002 to May 2006
and Chief Financial Officer for My CFC from 2001 to 2002.

Executive Vice President and Chief Legal Officer, Safeco Cosporation, since November 2005.
Prior to joining Safeco, Mr. Chong served as Deputy General Counsel of McKesson Corporation,
a healthcare services company, from 1999 to October 2005.

Senior Vice President of Claims and Customer Care, Safeco Corporation, since July 2006.

Senior Vice President, Business Process improvement and Chief Risk Officer, Safeco Corporation,
February 2006 to July 2006. Senior Vice President, Finance, Risk and Investments, Safeco
Corporation, November 2004 to February 2006. Vice President, Corporate Actuarial and Risk
Management, Safeco Corporation, from March 2002 to November 2004, Before joining Safeco,
Ms. Dalenta was at Travelers Insurance Companies, where she was Senior Vice President,
Personal Automobile Product Management and Actuarial from 1999 to March 2002.

Executive Vice President, Insurance Operaticns, Safeco Corporation, since July 2006 and Senior
Vice President, Safeco Business Insurance, Safeco Corporation, since April 2002. Prior to joining
Safeco, Mr. Hughes spent more than 20 years in commercial underwriting at The Hartford
Financial Services, most recently as Executive Vice President, Affinity Personal Lines

from 1996 to 2002.

Chief Information Officer, Safeco Corporation, since April 2006. Before joining Safeco, Mr. Jenks
was Executive Vice President and Chief Information Officer, Worldwide Operations for Publicis
Groupe, an advertising and media services conglomerate, from December 2001 to March 20086.

Executive Vice President, Chief Business Services Officer, Safeco Corporation, since February 2006.
Executive Vice President, Human Resources and Operations, Safeco Corporation, November 2004
to February 2006. Mr. Mysliwy has been a Human Resources officer with Safeco since 1994,

and served as Senior Vice President, Human Resources from July 2001 to November 2004.

Vice President and Controller, Safeco Corporation, since November 2006. Assistant Vice President
and Assistant Controller, Safeco Corporation, from December 2002 to November 2006. Before
joining Safeco, Ms. Hill was Vice President of Finance at Northstar Communications Group, Inc.,
from February 1998 to December 2002.
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Internet Web Site

We make our periodic and current financial reports and related
amendments available on our Web site at www.safeco.com/ir at
the same time as they are electronically filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission (SEC). The information found on our

Web site is not part of this or any other report we file with or

furnish to the SEC.

: We submitted the certification of our Chief Executive Officer
required by Section 303A.12(a} of the New York Exchange

{NYSE) List Company Manual, relating to our compliance with

the NYSE's corporate governance listing standards, to the NYSE

with no qualifications. We have filed the Chief Executive Officer

and Chief Financial Officer certifications pursuant to Section 302

of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 required to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

ITEM 1A:
Risk Factors

The following list describes the most significant risks facing
our company:

= OUR ABILITY TO RESPOND TO THE COMPETITIVE
INITIATIVES OF OTHER PROPERTY AND CASUALTY

INSURERS COULD AFFECT OUR GROWTH AND PRESSURE
OUR PRICING - We compete within the property and casualty
insurance industry not only for personal and commercial
insurance customers, but also for agents and brokers, parti-
cularly within our personal auto and small-business segments.
We compete most notably on types of product, price, quality
and depth of coverage, customer service, claims handling, and
in the case of agents and brokers, compensation. On a national

basis, many of our competitors have stronger brand recogni-
tion and access to greater financial resources than we do.

Competition for customers and agents has led to increased

marketing and advertising by our competiters, varied agent
compensation structures, as well as the introduction of new
insurance products and aggressive pricing. If we cannot
effectively respond to increased competition for the business
of our current and prospective customers, we may not be
able to grow our business or we may lose market share. In
addition, if we fail o maintain our discipline in pricing and

underwriting in the face of this competition, our underwriting

profits may be adversely affected.

OUR UNDERWRITING RESULTS ARE DEPENDENT ON
OUR ABILITY TO MATCH RATE TO RISK. IF QUR PRICING
MODELS FAIL TO PRICE RISKS ACCURATELY, OUR
PROFITABILITY MAY BE ADVERSELY AFFECTED - The
profitability of our business substantially depends on the extent
to which our actual claims experience is consistent with the
assumptions we use in pricing our policies. We use automated
underwriting tools for many of our products, as well as tiered
pricing structures 1o match our premium rates to the risks
we insure. As we expand our appetite into different markets
and products, we will write more policies in markets and
geographical areas where we have less data specific to these
new markets, and accordingly may be more susceptible to
errar in our models or claims adjustment.

if we fail to appropriately price the risks we insure,
change our pricing model to reflect our current experience,
or our claims experience is more frequent or severe than
our underlying risk assumptions, our profit margins could
be negatively affected. To the extent we have gverpriced risks,
it could further impact new-business growth and retention
of existing business.

OUR FINANCIAL RESULTS MAY BE ADVERSELY AFFECTED
BY THE CYCLICAL NATURE OF THE PROPERTY AND
CASUALTY BUSINESS IN WHICH WE PARTICIPATE - The
property and casualty insurance market is traditionally cyclical,
experiencing periods characterized by relatively high tevels of
price competition, less restrictive underwriting standards and
relatively low premium rates, followed by periods of relatively
low levels of competition, more selective underwriting stan-
dards and relatively high premium rates. We are currently
operating in a period characterized by significant price
competition. While both types of periods pose challenges to
us, if we were to relax our underwriting standards or pricing
in response to the competitive market, a period of increased
claims activity could adversely affect our financial condition
and resuits of operations.
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INCREASED CLAIMS ACTIVITY RESULTING FROM CATA-
STROPHIC EVENTS, WHETHER NATURAL OR MAN-MADE,
MAY RESULT IN SIGNIFICANT LOSSES - We experience
increased claims activity when catastrophic events affect areas
where our policyholders live or do business. Catastrophes can
be caused by natural events, such as hurricanes, tornadoes,
wildfires, earthquakes, snow, hail and windstorms, or other
factors, such as terrorism, riots, hazardous material releases
or utility outages.

The extent of our losses in connection with catastrophic
events is a function of the severity of the event and the total
amount of pelicyholder exposure in the affected area. Where
we have geographic concentrations of palicyholders, a single
catastrophe (such as an earthquake) or destructive weather
trend affecting a region may have a significant impact on
our financial condition and results of operations. We cannot
accurately predict catastrophes, or the number and type of
catastrophic events that will affect us. As a result, our operating
and financial results may vary significantly from one period to
the next. While we anticipate and plan for catastrophe losses,
there can be no assurance that our financial results will not
be adversely affected by our exposure to losses arising from
catastrophic events in the future that exceed our previous
experience and assumptions.

WE MAY NOT BE ABLE TO MANAGE EXPENSES EFFECTIVELY,
WHICH COULD ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR PROFITABILITY
AND OUR ABILITY TO COMPETE IN THE PROPERTY AND
CASUALTY INSURANCE MARKETS - Expense reductions

are important to maintaining and increasing our growth and
profitability. If we are unable to execute effectively on our
process improvement and outsourcing efforts to realize
expense efficiencies, it could affect our ability to establish
competitive pricing and could have a negative effect on our
new-business growth and retention of existing policyholders,
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WE MAY NOT BE ABLE TQ ATTRACT AND RETAIN
DISTRIBUTORS FOR OUR PRODUCTS EFFECTIVELY,

OR OUR DISTRIBUTORS MAY BE UNABLE TO SELL OUR
POLICIES, WHICH MAY ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR MARKET
SHARE AND CUR BUSINESS - We rely principally on
independent agents and brokers to sell our insurance

policies. The number of traditional independent agency
distributors has decreased due to consolidation from mergers
and acquisitions, and independent distributors have increasing
leverage with insurers seeking their business, Many insurers
offer products similar to ours. In choosing an insurance carrier,
an agent may consider ease-of-doing business, reputation,
price of product, customer service, claims handling and the
insurer's compensation structure. We may be unable to com-
pete with insurers that adopt more aggressive pricing policies
or compensation structures; insurers that offer a broader array
of products, or that offer policies similar to ours at lower prices
or as part of a package of products; and insurers that have
extensive promotional and advertising campaigns.

Because we depend principally on our independent agents
and brokers 1o make the ultimate sale to our pelicyholders, we
also face com‘petition from insurers that employ other distribu-
tion methods through captive agents or direct sales, including
the Internet. While we are supplementing our distribution
channel, we must continue to maintain an independent
distribution network. If we are unable to maintain a strong
network of independent agents and brokers, or our agents and
brokers are unable to compete effectively with other distribu-
tion models, it will adversely affect our ability to write new
business and retain existing policyholders, which may have
a negative impact on our results of operations and prospects.

WE MAY NOT BE ABLE TO DIFFERENTIATE QUR PRODUCTS
OR BECOME AMONG THE LOWEST-COST PROVIDERS - The
increased transparency that arises from the use of comparative
rater software could work to our disadvantage. Comparative
rater software, which already is widely used in persaonal

auto and homeowners, offers competitors the opportunity to
model the premiums we charge over the spectrum of personal
insurance policies we sell, and in the future comparative rating
may become available in commercial lines as well. Increased
knowledge of our rating structure may allow some competitors
to mimic our pricing, thereby reducing our advantage.




IF WE ARE UNABLE 7O MAINTAIN THE AVAILABILITY OF
QUR SYSTEMS AND SAFEGUARD THE SECURITY CF OQUR
DATA, CUR ABILITY TO CONDUCT OUR BUSINESS MAY BE
COMPROMISED AND QUR REPUTATION MAY BE HARMED -
We use computer systems, including our Safeco Now automated
underwriting platform, to store, retrieve, evaluate and utilize
customer and company data and information. Our information
technology and telecommunications systems, in turn, interface
with and rely upon third-party systems. Our business is highly
dependent on our ability, and the ability of our employees,
agents and brokers, to access these systems 1o perform
necessary business functions, such as providing new-business
quotes, processing new and renewal business, making changes
to existing policies, filing and paying claims, and providing
customer support. Systems failures or outages and our ability
to recaver from these failures and outages, as welt as have
people to run them, could compromise cur ability to perform
these functions on a timely basis, which could hurt our busi-
ness and our relationships with our agents and policyholders.
A breach of security with respect to our systems or those
of our third-party vendors providing outsourced services could
also jeopardize the confidentiality of our policyholders’ personal
data, which could harm our reputation and expose us to
possible liability. We rely on encryption and authentication
technology licensed from third parties o provide security
and authentication capabilities, but there can be ng guarantee
that advances in computer capabilities, new computer viruses,
programming or human errors, or other events or develop-
ments would not result in a breach of our security measures,
misappropriation of our proprietary informaticn or an interrup-
tion of our business operations.

CLAIMS PAYMENTS COULD EXCEED OUR RESERVES AND
ADVERSELY AFFECT THE VIABILITY AND FINANCIAL
STRENGTH OF OUR OPERATIONS - The prefitability and
viability of our business depend on our ability to accurately
estimate our loss and loss adjusiment expense (LAE) reserves.
For each of our product lines, we maintain loss and LAE
reserves, reflecting our best estimates of losses insured by
us and related settlement expenses we may be required to
pay in connection with both reported and unreported claims.
We establish reserves at levels we expect to be sufficient
to meet our insurance policy cbligations. The ultimate cost of
losses and the impact of unforeseen events may vary materially
from recorded reserves, and variances may adversely affect
our operating results and financial condition.

EMERGING CLAIM AND COVERAGE ISSUES COULD
NEGATIVELY IMPACT OUR BUSINESS - As industry practices
and legal, judicial, social and other congditions outside of our
control change, unexpected and unintended issues related

to claims and coverage may emerge. These issues may
adversely affect our business by extending coverage beyond
our underwriting intent or increasing the type, number or size
of claims. Such emerging claims and coverage issues include:
{i) increases in the number and size of claims relating to
construction defects that can present complex coverage and
damage valuation questions; (i) evolving theories of iiability
and judicial decisions expanding the interpretation of our
policy provisions thereby increasing the amount of damages
for which we are liable; and (iii} a growing trend of plaintiffs
targeting property and casually insurers in purported class
action litigation relating to claim handling and other practices.
The effects of these and other retated, unforeseen emerging
issues are extremely hard to predict and could harm our
business and adversely affect our operating results and
financial condition.

PROHIBITION ON THE USE OF CUSTOMER CREDIT OR
OTHER RELATED INFORMATION IN CONNECTION WITH
PRICING AND UNDERWRITING COULD IMPACT QUR
COMPETITIVENESS - Within the limits of state and federal
regulations, our personal lines underwriting models use
customer credit information to price policies. Certain groups
and regulators have asserted that the use of credit may have
a discriminatary impact and are calling for the prohibition

or restriction on the use of credit in underwriting and pricing.
Elimination of the use of this information for underwriting
purposes could have an adverse affect on our profitability.

THE INSURANCE INDUSTRY IS SUBJECT TO EXTENSIVE
REGULATION, AND CHANGES WITHIN THIS REGULATORY
ENVIRONMENT COULD ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR OPERATING
COSTS AND LIMIT THE GROWTH OF OUR BUSINESS -

We conduct our business in a highiy regulated environment.
State insurance regulators are charged with protecting
policyhelders, not shareholders, and have broad supervisory
powers over our business practices. For example, state
departments of insurance regulate and approve underwriting
practices and rate changes, which can delay the implemen-
tation of premium rate changes or prevent us from making
changes we believe are necessary to match rate to risk.
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Because the laws and regulations under which we operate
are administered and enforced by a diverse group of govern-
mental authorities, there is always the risk that comgliance
with one regulator’s interpretation of a matter may conflict
with another authority’s interpretation of the same issue. In
addition, there is a risk that a regulator's interpretation of an
issue will change over time {0 our detriment. While the U.S.
federal government does not directly regulate the insurance
industry, federal legislation and administrative policies
can affect us, and Congress and various federal agencies
periodically discuss proposals that would provide for a federal
charter for insurance companies. We cannot predict whether
any such laws will be enacted or what effect they would have
on our business. For an overview of regulations affecting
Safeco, see the Regulation section on page 21.

Changes in the overall legal and regulatory environment also
may expand our liability in connection with existing policies or
require us 1o reassess the actions we need to take to comply
with evolving perceptions of law. We believe we are in substan-
tial compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations;
however, they are subject to regular modification and change.
There can be no assurance that changes will not be made
to current laws, rules and regulations, or that any other laws,
rules or regulations will not be adopted in the future that could
adversely affect our business and financial condition.

s QUR EXPOSURE TO INDIVIDUAL RISKS AND CATASTROPHIC
LOSSES MAY INCREASE IF WE ARE UNABLE TO PURCHASE
SUFFICIENT REINSURANCE AT ACCEPTABLE RATES OR
OUR REINSURERS ARE UNABLE TO PAY - We purchase
reinsurance to reduce our exposure to catastrophe losses and
limit our financial losses on large individual risks. This allows
us to stabilize our loss experience and increases our capacity
to write policies. The availability and cost of reinsurance are
determined by market conditions outside our control. No
assurance can be made that we will be able to obtain and
maintain reinsurance at the same levels and on the same
terms as we do today.

If we are not able to obtain or maintain reinsurance in
amounts we consider appropriate for our business, or if the
cost of obtaining such reinsurance increases materially, we
may choose to retain a larger portion of the potential loss
associated with our policies. If we are unable to collect rein-
surance proceeds because a reinsurer is unable or unwitling to
pay, we may incur greater losses. If we are unahle to mitigate
our exposure to large losses through reinsurance for any
reason, our financial condition could be adversely affected
in the event of a significant catastrophe.
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JUDICIAL DECISIONS AFFECTING THE INTERPRETATION
OF INSURANCE POLICY PROVISIONS AND COVERAGE,
TOGETHER WITH CHANGING THEORIES OF LIABILITY, MAY
CAUSE US TO INCUR INCREASED LOSSES AND DAMAGES -
We are involved in numerous threatened or fited legal actions
in the ordinary course of our operations. As a liability insurer,
our involvement in legal actions typically relates to ocur defense
of third-party claims brought against our policyholders, or our
principals in the case of surety bonds. We also are commonly
a defendant in policy coverage claims brought against us.

For a description of our current legal proceedings, see Legal
Proceedings on page 28.

While we do not expect any of these actions to have a
material adverse impact on our financial condition or operating
results, evolving theories of liability and judicial decisions
expanding the interpretation of our policy provisions couid
increase the amount of damages for which we are liable,
and increase our costs associated with defending and settling
such lawsuits. Such a scenario could require us to set higher
reserves for claims.

INFLATIONARY PRESSURES ON MEDICAL CARE COSTS,
AUTO PARTS AND REPAIR, CONSTRUCTION COSTS AND
OTHER ECONOMIC FACTORS MAY INCREASE THE AMOUNT
WE PAY FOR CLAIMS AND NEGATIVELY AFFECT OUR
UNDERWRITING RESULTS - Rising medical costs require us
to make higher payouts in connection with bodily injury claims
under our policies. Likewise, increases in costs for auto parts
and repair services, construction costs and other commaodities
result in higher loss costs for property damage claims. Thus,
inflationary pressures could increase the cost of claims. These
inflationary pressures may require us to increase our reserves.
If we are unable to adjust pricing for our products to account
for cost increases or find other offsetting supply chain and
business efficiencies, it may negatively impact our underwriting
profit and financial results.




® OUR INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO INCLUDES FIXED-INCOME

AND MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES, AND FLUCTUATIONS
IN THE FIXED-INCOME OR EQUITY MARKETS COULD
ADVERSELY AFFECT THE VALUATION OF QUR INVESTMENT
PORTFOLIO, OUR NET INVESTMENT INCOME AND OUR
OVERALL PROFITABILITY - Qur investment portfolio is
subject to market risks, primarily risks associated with changes
in interest rates, as well as detericration in the credit of com-
panies in which we have invested. When interest rates rise,
the value of our investment portfolio may decline due to
decreases in the fair value of our fixed-income securities that
comprise a substantial majority of our investment portfolio.

In a declining interest-rate environment, prepayments and
redemptions affecting our securities may increase as issuers
seek to refinance at lower rates. Such a decline in market

rates could reduce our investment income as new funds are
invested at lower yietds.

Qur general intent with respect to all of our fixed maturity
investments is to hold them to maturity, including investments
that have declined in value. This intent can change, however,
due to financial market fluctuations, changes in our investment
strategy or changes in our evaluation of the issuer’s financial
condition and prospects. Investment returns are an important
part of our overali profitability, and fluctuations in the fixed-
income or equity markets could negatively affect the timing
and amount of our net investment income and cause our
financial condition to fluctuate.

OUR BUSINESS OPERATIONS DEPEND ON QUR ABILITY TO
APPROPRIATELY EXECUTE AND ADMINISTER OUR POLICIES
AND CLAIMS - Our primary business is writing and servicing
property and casualty insurance policies for individuals, families
and small- to mid-sizead commercial businesses. Because we
deal with large numbers of similar policies, any problems or
discrepancies that arise in our pricing, underwriting, billing,
processing, claims handling or other practices, whether as a
result of employee or outsourced vendor error or technological
problems, could have negative repercussions on our financial
results and our reputation if such problems or discrepancies
are replicated through multiple policies or claims.

iTEM 18B:
Unresolved Staff Comments

We have no written comments from the SEC staff regarding our
periodic or current reports that are unresolved as of the date
of this filing.

ITEM 2:
Properties

Our current headquarters is in the University District of Seattle,
Washington, where we occupy 510,000 square feet of leased

space, which does not include 249,000 square feet of garage

and surface parking space.

In 2006, we sold our office complexes in both Redmond,
Washington, and the University District of Seattle, Washington.
We will re-establish our corporate headquarters in 486,000
square feet of leased space in downiown Seattle, Washington in
2007. We also completed the sale of our offices in Portland,
Oregon; Pleasant Hill, California; and Spokane, Washington.

We own a 66,000-square-foot data center in Redmond,
Washington, and in Westminster, Colorado we own, within
30,000 square feet, our second data center. We also occupy
2.8 million square feet of leased space throughout the
United States, of which we sublease 106,000 square feet
to third parties.

Our leased and owned space totals 2.9 million square feet.

Indispensable.
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ITEM 3:
Legal Proceedings

Because of the nature of our businesses, we are subject to legal
actions filed or threatened in the ordinary course of our operations.
Generally, our involvement in legal actions involves defending
third-party claims brought against our insureds {in our role as
liability insurer) or principals of surety bonds and defending policy
coverage claims brought against us.

On January 16, 2007, the United States Supreme Court heard
oral argument in Burr v. Safeco. At issue was the Ninth Circuit
Court of Appeal's decision in the case. The underlying lawsuit,
which was brought in October 2001 on behalf of a putative class
of policyholders and seeks statutory damages, alleges that we
willfully viclated the Fair Credit Reporting Act (“FCRA”") by failing
to send appropriate notices to new customers whose initial rates
were higher than they would have been had the customer had a
more favorable credit report. The District Court for the District of
Oregon granted summary judgment for us, holding that FCRA's
adverse action notice requirement did not apply to the rate first
charged for an initial policy of insurance. The Ninth Circuit
reversed the district court, holding that the adverse action notice
requirement applies to new business and that our failure to send
appropriate notices constituted a willful violation of FCRA. We
anticipate the Supreme Court's opinion will be published in
mid-2007.

On August 1, 2006, Emma Schwartzman, a sharehclder, filed
a derivative and direct complaint in federal court for the Western
District of Washington, relating to the Executive Transition Services
Agreement that Safeco entered into with Mike McGavick, our
former Chief Executive Officer. The complaint names as defen-
dants certain current and former members of the Safeco board
and alleges the defendants breached their fiduciary duty by
authorizing acts of corporate waste and ultra vires acts in the
approval of that agreement, The complaint also ¢laims that the
board caused Safeco to make false and misleading statements
about that agreement in our 2006 Proxy Statement. The com-
plaint is in part derivative in nature and does not seek monetary
damages from us. Rather, it asks that the director defendants
correct the statements mace in the 2006 Proxy Statement. We
have advanced, and will continue advancing throughout the
pendency of this action, payment of legal fees and costs incurred
by the defendants. We and the director defendants filed a motion
to dismiss on October 31, 2006. Oral argument has been
scheduled for March 16, 2007,
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On July 19, 2005, we received a shareholder demand letter
asserting that our directors and certain former officers of Talbot
Financial Corparation {Talbot) breached their duties owed to
Safeco in connection with the sale of Talbot in July 2004.

The letter demanded that we commence an action against the
directors who approved the transaction and against the officers
involved in the transaction. We formed a board committee
comprised of directors not invalved in the sale to review the
matter. Following an investigation, the commitiee determined that
the actions called for in the letter should not be undertaken. The
shareholder, Nicholas Goldware, trustee of the Goldware Family
Trust, subsequently flled a derivative complaint in King County
Superior Court on March 14, 2006. The complaint names as
defendants certain current and former members of our board

of directors, unnamed members of the board of directors of our
subsidiary, General America Corporation, and the Talbot officers.
The complaint alleges the defendants breached fiduciary duties,
that the Talbot officers were unjustly enriched, and that the
director defendants participated in and facilitated a hreach of
fiduciary duties by the Talbot officers. The complaint is derivative
in nature and does not seek monetary damages from us.
However, we have advanced, and will continue advancing
throughout the pendency of this action payment of legal fees
and costs incurred by the defendants. A motion to dismiss was
filed by us and the director defendants on June 21, 2006. Cral
argument is set for March 2, 2007.

In July 2004, the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Portland
filed for bankruptcy protection in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for
the District of Oregon, In connection with this bankruptcy, the
Archdiocese has listed insurance policies allegedly issued by
our insurance subsidiaries as assets in such bankruptcy, and has
filed a lawsuit alleging that our insurance subsidiaries wrongfully
denied coverage for claims alleging sexual misconduct by the
Archdiocese. In December 2006, we executed a global settlement
agreement, which was approved by the bankruptcy court on
February 1, 2007.

We do not believe that any such litigation will have a
material adverse effect on our financial condition, operating
results or liquidity.

ITEM 4:
Submission of Matters to a
Vote of Security Holders

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders,
through the solicitation of proxies or otherwise, during the fourth
quarter of 2006.




Part I

ITEM 5:
Market For Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Shareholder Matters
and 1ssuer Purchases of Equrty Securities

Market Informatlon

Our common stock is quoted and traded on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) under the symbol SAF. Our common shares were

quoted and traded on the NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol SAFC prior to November 30, 2006 when Safeco. commenced

tradrng on the NYSE. The quarterly high and low bid prices from January 1, 2005 to September 30, 2006 as weII as the quarterfy
hlgh and low sale or bid prices, as applicable, for Safeco common shares for the fourth quarter of 2006 were:  ~

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH - '
MARKET PRICE RANGES QUARTER - QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER P ANNUAL
. 2006-High . gsege |- $57.44 | "$59.15 | .. $64.85%| - $64 85 ..
-Low Tt 5014 BT 4909 v -61.757| ' - - 57.88 “f": - 1%45.09° L
2005 -High 52.28 56.06 56.21 © 58.34 58.34
~Low $45.43 $51.57 |  $51.11 |. $55.22 545.43

There were approxumately 3,000 holders of record of our common stock at February 16, 2007. This number excludes the benef cral
owners of shares (approximately 53,000) held by brokers and other institutions on behalf of shareholders.

Dividends .

We have paid cash dividends each year since 1933 B ' ey
o We fund dividends paid 0 shareholders with dividends paid to us by our operating subsidiaries. Qur dividends declared for the last T

two years were: ’

Co . FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH -

. DIWIDENDS DECLARED QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER ANNUAL

2006 ' ' 080257 - $030 . 8030 .| w3030 | =, 115" -
. 2005 . 1 $0.22 $0.25 $0.25 $0.25 $0.97 T

“We expect to contmue paying dividends in the foreseeable future. However, payment of future dividends depends on the dlscretron

~ofour board of dlrectors Our board of: drrectors makes dividend, decrs:ons hased on factors that include: ) . Coy

.. Our financial condition and earnings

Capital requirements of our operating subsidiaries

Legal requirements

Regulatory ‘constraints .

Prevailing interest rates and yields of peer companies with whom we compete for capital
"I w Other relevant considerations

Tre
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

TOTAL NUMBER OF SHARES
PURCHASED AS PART OF

L \ LR
MAXIMUM NUMBER OF
SHARES THAT MAY YET BE .

TOTAL NUMBER OF AVERAGE PRICE PUBLICLY ANNDUNGED PURCHASED UNDER THE

PERIOD SHARES PURCHASED PAID PER SHARE PLANS OR PROGRAMS! PLANS OR PROGRAMS?
' . . b : . .
October 1-31 - | $ — 7 . — 8,448.000
Novémber 1-30 ° * 10,212,766 | Y. ' 58.75 10,212,766 4,787,234
December 1-31 ~ F ‘ — | . . ' ) - 4,787,234
Total o 10,212,766 | ¢ $58.75 |- - 10,212,766 T C

! On Novemnber 7, 2006, .we repurchased 1.2 miltion shares, or 8.8%, of our outstanding common stock at an average price of $58.75 per share for a total cost of
$603.1, through an Accelerated Share Repurchase (ASR) program. We anticipate that the program will be completed by the end of April 2007, We have elected for
a price adjustment based upon the volume weighted average price of our common stock during the period of the ASR purchases lo be settled in shares. If settled at
December 31, 20086, the grice adiustment would have been $34.1 or 545,819 shares.

2z On'November 2, 2006, our board of directors increased our share repurchase authorization'to 15 million shares, including shares that remained available for
repurchase under previously approved programs. These programs are not subject to an expiration date.

Market Price of our Dividends on-Common Equity and Related Shareholder Matters

Qur perf_o_rmance graph below provides a graphical comparison of our st:ock performance to comparable_industry indices
oveér five years: o o '

COMPARISON OF FIVE-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN AMONG
SAFECO CORPORATION, S&P 500 INDEX AND S&P 500 PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE INDEX

%

- 7 : }l -~ .~..r..t T s _-\..._.:.7_._.’_.._ Ti._-*_-f___..:'.w‘m »ﬁ_Aﬁ_..:‘.__-.-.-_«_-...‘
. 2 - N N H -

!

i

I

[

. LT ' 196 221

— ‘ - - . ‘ s : 135
100 -
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- ITEM.6:
Selected Financial Data

[

This selected consolidated financial data comes from ouir Consolidated Financial Statements. It shiould be fead ih'EdnjUncfioh with the

Consolidated Financial Statements and accompanying-notes:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 20086 2005 2004 2003 2002
(In miitions except per share values and ratios) LT ; ‘
REVENUES , _ if s o | ' -
Net Earned Premiums { $ 56083 1 $ 58054 | $ 55291 $ 49018 1 $ 45213
Net Investment lncome h !., _'f v 509 1 485.1° 464.6 468.4 ' 467.8
Net Realized Inyéstment Gains L e ,',"'328 60.4 200.8 701 2256 °
Gains on Sales of Real Estate T’ ... 168.7 7 — — — -
Total Revenues I 6,289.9 6,350.9 6,194.5 5,440.3 5,214.7.
T — .
INCOME SUMMARY b e e _
Income from- Contlnumg Operatlons ’ a0 w880.0 ' 691.1 620.2 285.5 2391
Net Income! , : . % “880.0 . 691.1 562.4 338.2 " 3011
INCOME PER DILUTED ' .
SHARE OF COMMON STOCK . . ‘
Income from Continuihg Operations 5.43 4.59 2.06 185
- Net Income! P 5.43 4.16 244 ... 233
- . K I‘ .~ s
Dividends Declared ' 115" $  097|-% - -081] § 074] § o074
Average Number of Diluted Shares?34 AR RE 127.2 135.2 389 | - 1293
UNDERWRITING RATIOS b . ) : :
Loss Ratio e '_'-‘}.,47.2%_ 50.1% 51.0% 55.6%| .. 61.2%
LAE Ratio ~ AR < I 12.6 12.3 14.8 13.1
Expense Ratio i '08.8:" 2B.4 28.2 29.7 31.0
Combined Ratio® roe87.3% 91.1% 91.5% 100.1% 105.3%
AT DECEMBER 31, 2006 ° 2005 2004 2003 . 2002,
T, - v B e T
TOTAL ASSETS ! $14,199.0 ¢ $14,887.0 $14,587.2 $36,141.6 $34,951.7
DEBT . [‘- t 1’-",.-31.;:;"‘71:"_";_;" .
Current Po197.3 — — — |7 - 507:4
Long-Term | B2y 1,307.0 1,332.9 1,951.3 . 1,459.8
Total b©r 12500 1,307.0 1,332.9 1,951.3,- 1,967.2
R . - Sl DT e " . . .. e
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY. I 3,927.9: 4,124.6 3,920.9 5,023.3 44316
BOOK VALUE PER SHARE ? ¢ 3729 $ .3338(- % 3088| % 3624 $ 3207
e Drsconrrnued Operatrons mcfude our Life & Ihvesrmenrs (L&r) busrnesses rhat were sold in 2004, LT A
2 Our 2004 average drruted shares re!.'ect the repurchase af 13.2 mr.'.'mn shares pursuant to an accelerated share repurchase program

3 Our 2005 average “diluted shares reflect the repurchase of 2.8 rnr.'hon shares pursuant to an accelerated share repurchase program and 1.7 miliion shares pursuanr

to a Rule 10b5-1'trading plan.

* Our 2006 average diluted shares reflect the repurchase of 10.2 miflion shares pursuant to an accelerated share repurchase program and 10 0 mr.'.uon shares N

_pursuant to Rule 10b5-1 trading plans.

s Combrned ratios are calculated on a GAAP basis. Expressed as a percehtage combined ratios equal losses and expenses drvrded by net earned premrums

Indispensable. 31




fa

Part 11 conminvuen

ITEM 7:
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations

(Dotlar amounts in millions except for ratios, per-claim data and per-share data,
uniess noted otherwise)

This discussion should be read with the Consolidated Financial
Statements and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
included elsewhere in this report. Certain reclassifications have
been made to prior-year financial information for consistency

with the current-y_eér presentation.

Forward-Looking Information

. Forward-looking information contained in this report is subject

to risk-and uncertainty.

We have made statements under the captions “Our Business,”
“Risk Factors,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan-
cial Condition. and Results of Operations,” and elsewhere in this
Form 10-K that are forward-looking statements.

"We believe it is important to communicate our expectations to
investors. However, there. may be Qvents.in the future we are not
able to predict accurately or that we do not fully control, which

" could ¢ause actual résults to differ materially from those expressed

or implied by our forward-looking statements, including:

= Changesin general economic and business conditions and in
" the insurance industry

-w Changes in our business strategies

»  Other factors discussed under “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in
this Form.10-K

summary

The'followiﬁg section builds upon earlier discussion and
provides more information about our company and our
financial performance.

We are a property and casualty (P&C) insurance company

E _whh headquarters in Seattle, Washington. We sell insurance to

drivers, home owners, renters and owners and operators of small-
and-mid-sized businesses. Our business-helps people protect
what they value and deal with the unexpected. Our revenues
come from.the premiums we earn on the insurance policies we
write and the income we earn from our investment of these
premium dollars.

Our financial results have been affected by the major strategic
actions we have taken to re§hape our business and become a

more focused and successful competitor.
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Qur major strategic initiatives included:

= Marketing our products in ways that mirror the diversity "
of consumers and their buying preferences '

» Making progress to become a low- cost carrier and.enhancing
our competitive position

8 Managing our capital effectively )

s [nvesting to modernize and standardize our technology

MARKETING.OUR PRODUCTS IN WAYS THAT MIRROR THE
DIVERSITY OF CONSUMERS AND THEIR BUYING )
PREFERENCES — We remain committed to selling our products
primarily through independent agents, but wéfa]so recognize
that to grow in this competitive environment, we_ need‘to market
our products in ways that mirrar the diversity of consumers and
their buying preferences. We continue to‘explore opportunltnes to
supplement our current distribution network and reach consumers
who are not buying insurance through the indepéndent agency
channel. Qur online sales increased in 2006, and we began
rolling out our new Optimum Package with features that allow
our customers to boost the value of their i |nsurance be rewarded
for good driving and receive extra protectlon for emergencies
and theft,

MAKING PROGRESS TO BECOME A LOW-COST CARRIER AND
ENHANCING OUR COMPETITIVE POSITION — A;s a part of our
work to become a low-cost carrier, we launched a business
process improvement (BPI) effort and implemented an organi-
zational design initiative to examine all aspects of our operations
for potential cost savings. The goal is to achieve greater efficiency
by streamlining or eliminating processes, outsourcing processes
where appropriate, reducing levels of management and generarlly,
reducing the employee complement as warranted. We met our
target savings of $75.0 in aur expense run-.réte in 2006. These
savings will be used to increase new and renewal commissions
to independent agents to improve our competitive position and to
make investments in technology. Associated with thése expense
reduction steps and our reat estate consolidation actions, we
incurred $23.6 in pretax restructuring and asset impairment
charges in 2006. We are targeting additional expense savings
of $50.0 to $75.0 in 2007. .
" In"conjunction with our goal to achieve greater efficiency, we
revised our real estate strategy. This strategy involves a migration
to leased office space from owned facilities. in 2006, we ceased

.the previously planned expansion of our headquarters in the

University District of Seattle, Washlngton We completed the sale
of our Redmond, Washington office campus, completed the sale of
our headquarters in the University District of S'eattle, Washington
and entered into leases for our corporate headquarters and
Northwest regicnal office in downtown Seattle, Washington. We
believe that this strategy, which will reduce our overall cost of
ownership and occupancy, will provide us with greater flexibility
in the use of our capital and allow us o be more agile in adopting
business process and technology changes prospectively.




We recognlzed in 2006 that the growth trends in our:business
were unfavorable and'we made a commrtment to reverse’ the
slide in our policies-in-force. We re-engaged our |ndependent

-agency force by meeting with agents across the country and

I|stenmg to their feedback, which provuded us with.a “foundation
to |mprove our relat10nsh|p with our agents We deveroped action
plans based on this feedback mcludmg agent c0mpensatlon struc-
ture changes product enhancements and service mp:ovements

MANAGING OUR CAPITAL EFFECTFVELY ~ During 2006, we
repurchased 20.7 million shares, or 16.7% of our then outstanding
comman-stock, at a total cost of $1,165.2, primarily under stock
buyback programs. We also repurchased $57.0 in principal
amount of our debt for $61.5 including transaction costs. During
2005 we repurchased 4.5 million shares, or 3.6%, of our then

. gutstanding common stock at a total cost of $255.9, primarily

under stock buyback programs. We also repurchased $25.9 in

. bijnc_ipal amount of cur debt for $29.8, including transaction
- Costs. In 2004, we used the majority of the $1,499.0-proceeds

from the sale of Life & lnvestments (L&I) to return our debt-to-
capltal ratios to pre-sale levels and refurn excess capltal o our
shareholders. Specifically, we used $735.2, including transaction
costs, to repurchase $618.4 of debt, and we used $625.0 to

*_execute an accelerated stock buyback program of 13.2 million

shares. We retained the balance of the sale proceeds for future
flextbility and to pay transaction-related expenses.

INVESTING TO MODERNIZE AND S_TANDARDIZE OUR
TECHNOLOGY - In 2006, we evaluated our technology infra-
structure and developed a five-year roadmap to replace obsolete

.technology. We improved our critical systems ava|lab|l|ty [
-almost -100%, in support of our avtomated underwriting. We

also completed our major developments on our Safeco Now?
platform, mcludmg umbrella and our next generation of auto

_and small-business products. We have piloted a virtual worker

program for claims and underwriting to be implemented in 2007.

Overall Results

Our vision is to be the indispensable choice for customers and
agents through excellence in the solutions we provide, the ease-of-
doing business with us and the competitiveness of our products.
We'aim to achieve industry-leading profrtable growth build a
sustainable competitive advantage, and create long-term shara-
holder value. We méasure our success by tracking' our operating ~

_ and financial performance according to the foltowing indicators:

Combined ratio

Earnings per share

Return on equity . .
= Revenue, premium and policy growth

In addition, we track our operating performiancé with various
productivity and efficiency measures. We report periodically on
a subset of productivity measures, such as policies-in-force per
full-time eguivalent employee (P!F per FTE).

The following table shows the trends in these key measures

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Combined Ratio -_,5-';'87 3% - 9L1%| .~ 91:5%
Net Income per i v T

Diluted Share % . .7.51 $ .543|3. 416
Net Retum on Equity . 1, .21:9% 17.2% 12.6%
Total Revenues $6,289.9: |1$6,350.9 . |$6,194.5 .
PIF per FTE - 558, 484, 486

Segment Results

HOW WE REPORT OUR RESULTS - :
in 2006, we made revisions to our segments; which are intended
to be more reflective of how these segments are managed. Our
asbestos and environmental results,'prévidb_sly included in SBI
Regular and SBI Special Accounts Facility, are in"P&p Other. In
addition, due to the 2006 sale of Safeco Financial Institution
Solutions (SFIS), our lender-placed property’ msurance busmess
these results previously included in SBI Special Accounts Facnhty
are in P&C Other. Prior periods have been restated to reftect the
revised presentation. _

We manage our businesses in four business and seven
reportable segments: '

s Safeco Personal Insurance (SPI)
— Auto
-~ Property
-, Specialty
= Safeco Business Insurance (SBI)
+ — SBI Reguiar
- SBI Special Accounts Facility
a  Surety
P&C Other

In addition to the activities of these reportabl'e segments, we
report certain transactions, such as the interest expense we pay

on our debt, debt repurchases, miscellaneoUs corporate invest-

mentincome, intercompany eliminations, real éstate-holdings,
contributions to Safeco Insurance Foundation {the Foundation) ’
and other corporate activities in out Corporate segment and do
not allocate these to individual reportable segments.

Due to the sale of our L&I businesses in 2004: all results '
related to'L&I are included in Discontinued Operations in our
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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HOW WE MEASURE-OUR RESULTS
We look at three. measures to assess the results of our
business segments: ;. - -

» Premnums
] Underwrltlng prof tor Ioss
s Combined ratio*

Written- premiums are premiums charged for policies issued.
We view net written prerniums as a measure of business produc-
tlon for the penod under review and aleading indicator of net
earned premlums ‘We include i insurance premiums in revenues
as they are earned ovef the terms of the policies.

Underwrltlng profit or loss is our net earned premiums less
our losses from claims, loss adjustment expenses (LAE) and
underwriting expenses.

Combined ratio is our losses, LAE and underwriting expenses
divided by our net earned premiums. We report combined ratio as
a percentage. For example a combined ratio of 95% means that
for every dollar of premium earned, 95 cents is spent on losses,
LAE and underwriting expenses, and 5 cents is underwriting
profit. A lower combined ratio reflects better underwriting results
than a higher comblned ratio.

More information about our segment results can be found in
Our P&C Operating Results on page 49.

tnvestment activities are an important part of our business.
We don't include cur investment portfolio results when measuring
the profitability of our individual segments because we manage
them separately. We invest the insurance premiu'ms we receive in
a diversified portfolio until needed to pay claims. Qur first priority
is to meet our promise to our policyholders that we will maintain
resources to pay their claims. We invest in a diversified portfolio
of primarily high-grade fixed maturities. This strategy is designed
to provide protection for our policyholders and a steady income
for our shareholders. . ‘

Our investment philosophy is to: :

m Emphasize after-tax investment income, balanced with
investment quality and risk

= Provide for liguidity when needed

a8 Reduce volatilit& in investment performance through
prudent dlver5|f catlon

We measure our mvestmem results in two parts the after-tax
net investment income we earn on our mvested assets; and the
net realized investment gains or Iosses we recognize when we sell
or impair investments. It is our intent to hold a diversified portfolio
50 we will achieve consistent investment performance.

More mformatlon about our investment results can be found
in Our Investment Results on page 62.
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Application of Critical Aceounting Estimates,

We have identifi ed the ac:countlng estimates Ilsted below as
critical to understandmg our results of operatlons and financial
condmon The appllcatlon of these accountmg estlmates requires
us to use judgments |nvolwng assumptions and estlmates about
future results, trends or other developments that could S|gn|f -
cantly influence our results if actual experience differs from those
assumptions and estimates. We review these judgments frequently.
An understanding of them may help readers to better understand
our Consolidated Financial Statements and Management's .
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). "
We consider our most critical accounting estimates to be: - -,

L Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves
= Reinsurance recoverables
= Valuation of investments

‘

Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves

Qur loss reserves reflect our estimates of the ultimate amounts
to be paid for losses arising from both reported and unreported
claims and our loss adjustment expense (LAE} reserves reflect
our estimates for claim settlement expenses related to those
losses including legal expenses and other costs that we have not™
yet paid to settle both reported and unreported claims. We report .
these amounts in our Loss and LAE Reserves on our Consolidated
Balance Sheets.

We record two categones of Ioss and LAE reserves — case-
basis reserves and incurred but not reported (IBNR) reserves. . . :
We estimate case- basns reserves as the amount we will have
to pay for losses that have already been reported to us but are not
yet fully paid. These amounts include related legal expenses and |
other costs associated with resolving and settling a. particular claim.

We establish IBNR reserves at the end of every reporting )
pericd to estimate the amaunt we will have to pay for:

-

= |osses that have occurred, but have not yet been reported to us,

= . Losses that have been reported to us that may ultimatelj be
paid out differently than expected in our case- hasis reserves

o Losses that have been paid and closed, but may reopen and .
require future payment

s [Expenses related to resolving and settlmg these fosses

'

We use actuarial methods combined with judgment to
estimate IBNR reserves.

Process and Methodology for Establishing

Loss and LAE Reserves -
The process for establishing 1oss and LAE reserves differs
for case-basis versus IBNR reserves.

CASE-BASIS RESERVES — For reported losses, we establish
a reserve estimate for each claim based on the known facts
regarding the claim and the parameters of the coverage that




our policy provides. Case-basis reserves are adjusted as additional
-facts become available to-us. Case-basis reserves are reduced as
~ we make payments for our reported claims, S

ot

IBNR RESERVES To establlsh our IBNR reserves, we use
different a pproaches for:

"Current accident year. losses

- Prior accident years losses
Allocated loss adjustment expenses (ALAE)
'UnaIIocated loss adjustment expenses (ULAE)

These approaches exclude exceptlonal Ioss actwnty associated
with catastrophic weather losses, non- catastrophe weather Iosses
‘and other Iarge loss or salvage the amount we' recover from
property that becomes ours after we pay for a total loss, and
subrogatlon our rlght to recover payments from third partles
The methodologies used to establish tBNR reserves differ for the
current accident year (the year in which a clalm OCCurs) versus
pnor acmdent years The methodolog|es also dlffer for Iong talled
Ilnes of business versus short-tailed lines of business. Generally
speaking, short-tailed-lines of business are those lines where the
vast majority of claims from a particular accident year are both
reported and settled within two years.

CURRENT ACCIDENT YEAR LOSSES
For short- talled lines of business, we use a-ratio of IBNR reserves
to earned premlums. Under this approach, an IBNR percentage -
is applied to current period earned premiums resulting in-current
period IBNR reserves. For long-tailed lines of business, we use-an
annual expected loss ratio approach. Under this approach, an
expected:loss ratio is applied to current period earned:premiums.
resulting'in an estimate of ultimate losses. The-resulting estimate
of ultimate losses is reduced by the current period‘paid‘and case-
basis reserve a'ctivity,‘ resulting in the current period IBNR reserves.
Expected |oss ratios and IBNR-to-earned premiums Qer_c’ent- :
ages are developed based on our analysis of prior accident- years
supplemented with data-about changes in our book of business,
changes in the external environment in which we operatg,
changes'in our pricing and underwriting, and changes-in'our
claims-handling practices. We review these ratios throu'ghout'the
year, and we revise the expected loss ratio and*IBNR percentage-*
periodically based on'these analyses. Changes in the'selection
of the expected loss ratio or IBNR percentage result in changes - -
in the loss reserve estimate for the current year, which we report in
current period earnlngs

PR!OR ACCIDENT YEARS LOSSES

For short-taited lines of business, beginning IBNR reserves for
prior accident years may be adjusted for expected paid andhcas_e
activity, as well as explicit adjustments beyond this activity. For
long-tailed lines of business, the beginning IBNR reserves for
prior accident years may be adjusted for actual paid and case
activity, as,well as explicit adjusiments beyond this activity.

e

ALLOCATED LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES (ALAE)

ALAE reserves represent an estimate of the claims-settlement.”
expenses that can be identified to a specific.claim.” ALAE reserve
estimates are generally established as a function of losses. For
some small lines, estimates of ultimate-ALAE are established as

a percentage of earned premiums. Thase ALAE factors are estab-
lished based on historical ratios supplemented for-changes in

our internal and external environments. ALAE IBNR reserves are
determined by subtracting paid and case-basis act|v|ty from the
ultimate ALAE estimate: . . o

UNALLOCATED LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES (ULAE)
ULAE reserves represent an estimate of the clalms settlemient
expenses that cannot be identified to a“specific claim. ULAE
reserves are booked in aggregate for current.and prior accident
years combined. In general, prior reserves are carried forward
and supplemented with either a percentage of earned premiums
or with a fixed dollar amount of addltlonal reserves to account
for growth in the line of busmess

ESTIMATING LOSS AND LAE RESERVES — Estlmatlng loss and
LAE reserves is a complex process because the ultimate losses
are uncertain. Some claims will be paid out over a number of.
years, and there may be a srgmfucant Iag between the tlme a

loss accurs,and the time it is reported to us. We make srgmfrcant

: Judgments and assumptions about many mternal vanabtes and

external factors. Examples of internal varlables |nclude

= Changes in our claims-handling practlces
L] Changes in our business mix

Examples of external factors include: .

m "Trends in loss costs
Economic inflation

" Judicial changes
Legislative changes
Regulatory changes

These variables and factors affect the amounts we are
ultimately required to pay for losses and related expenses. As-’
a result, it is not always. possrbie to quantrfy their final |mpact on
our future payments. Our process for arriving at our, estlmate of
ultimate lass and LAE is based on actuarial analysis. and judgment.
It involves reviewing actuanal assumptlons holdlng dlscussmns
with claims and underwntlng management and con5|derrng .
changes in the interna! and external, envrronment "Because
estimating reserves requires us to use ‘assumptions and Judgment
our actual future losses may | d|ffer from our estamates .

Some actuarial technnques rely on our past loss and LAE
experience to estimate our future payments. The changes we ve
made in our business in recent years, however, also affect our
future payments. For instance, we-have introduced new!products,
tightened our underwriting criteria and improved our ¢laims- :
handling practlces As a result, we also consider these changes
when eshmatlng future payments. '
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For most-of our lines of business, we use multiple estimation
methods that vary depending on the particular facts and circum-
stances of the claim liabilities being evaluated to establish our
estimate of ultimate:losses. ] -

Our estimate of IBNR reserves is the difference between our
projection of ultimate losses and the payments we have made
and case-basis reserves we have established for those losses.

Our analyses are applied to historical claim activity and experience,
suppiemented with data about changes in our book of business,

changes in the external environment in which we operate, changes
in our pricing and underwiiting policies, and changes in our claims-
handlmg practlces The standard’ actuar:al methods we use include:

u PAID LOSS DEVELOPMENT - Hlstorlcal payment patterns for
prior cla|m_s are used to estimate future payment patterns for
current.claims. These patterns are applied to current payments
by accident year to yield expected ultimate losses.

s INCURRED LOSS DEVELOPMENT - Historical case incurred
patterns (paid losses plus case-basis reserves) for past claims
are used to estimate future case:incurred patterns for current
claims. These patterns are applied to current case incurred by
eccident year. to yield expected ultimate Josses.

n AVERAPéE CLAiM VALUE'AND CLAIM COUNT DEVELOP-

’ MENT ‘Loss payment and/or case incurred amounts are
dnnded by the number of claums to generate average costs

_ per claim. Usmg h|stor|cal patterns, the expected ultimate
average cost per claim by accident year is projected, Separately,
the expected ultimate nufiber of claims is projected by acci-
.dent year. The product of the expected ultimate average cost
per ¢claim and the expected ultimate number of claims yields
expected ultimate Iosses.

m EXPECTED.LOSS RATIO - Loss ratios are developed for recent
accident years based on historical accident year loss ratios,
adjusted to reflect current economic conditions and current
rate levels. The expected loss ratio for each accident year is
then applied to the actual earned premiums to calculate
expected ultimate losses. |

= BORNHUETTER/FERGUSON - This approach blends the
expected loss ratio method with either the paid or incurred
loss development method. Both methods are used with
' welghts‘applled to each of them based on the maturity of
the accident year' As an example, if the current accident
year for personal automobile bodily injury is estimated to
be 10% paid, then the paid loss development method would
receive a weight of 10% and the expected loss ratioc method
. would receive a 90% weight. -

We use many of the above methods to estimate reserves
for each product line. The merits of each method are evaluated
given the facts at hand. An estimate of the ultimate losses is then
made based on the particular method. or combination of methods
deemed most appropriate. For example, if a particular line has
been subject to significant changes in claims-handling practices
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includes either an actuarial analysis involving the application

Wy -

that would impact the comparability of case-basis reserves
between periods, we would give dittle or no credibility to the
incurred loss development approach.

There is uncertainty in our estimates of ultimate losses. This .
uncertainty can stem from such factors as irregular claim reporting - o
and payment patterns and changes in our mix of business. We'
consider this uncertainty by fooking at historical claim patterns by
line of business and by examining our historical reserve accuracy.

For each line, we consider expected volatility when estimating -
and recording reserves. . B

The various assumptions, estimates and other factors that
may have an impact on our ultimate losses are discugsed with
management to determine our best estimate of ultimate losses  *,
and LAE, and our estimate of IBNR reserves is then recorded.

We use range analyses only as a retrospective view to test .
whether previously established estir'nates for reserves for our lines
of business are reasonable, using subsequent information.

Our estimate of our ultimate loss and LAE reserves is subject to
change as additional data emerge. This could oceur as a result of

= The emergence of exceptional loss actlwty

® An actuarnial study

=« The emergence of internal variables or externai factors that
would alter our view

In general, we review our reserves quarterly. This review

of standard actuarial technigues or the review of the paid and
incurred activity in the quarter refative to the assumptions from -
our previous actuarial analyses. In addition, special studies are
undertaken periodically for certain lines of business or exposures.

We segregate the activities of estimating losses for product . .
pricing purposes from those of determining reserves to be reported
in our financial statements. Management has the ultimate respon-
sibility for the determination of appropriate reserves,-based on
recommepdations from the appointed actuary.

Estimating our loss and LAE reserves is an ongoing process.
Our loss and_LAE reserves represent our best estimate of the
ultimate future payments associated with losses and related
expenses, giving consideration to the uncertainties inherent in
the estimates, We record any adjustments to these reserves in the
periods in which we change the estimates. We report changes to
these reserves in our Consolidated Statements of Income.

Catastrophe loss reserves are established by event by the
claims department when the event occurs. These estimates are
revised as the actual loss experience develops and claims are
reported and settled over time.

We reduce our reserves by the amounts we expect to recover
from salvage and subrogation. We accrue salvage and subrogation
recaveries on an individual case basis for large claims. We use
actuarial techniques to estimate the amount for small claims. We .
may determine that certain loss or salvage/subrogation activity is
beyond the scope of what was anticipated in the initial establish-
ment of loss reserves. in that case, we would adjust IBNR"
reserves to directly reflect this activity.

v




OTHER CONSIDERATIONS - We do not discount any of our
reserves to present value.

We purchase reinsurance to limit our exposure to potential
large losses. We report the amounts we expect to recover from
reinsurers as.reinsurance recoverable assets on our Consolidated

Balance-Sheets. For more discussion on reinsurance, see the
Reinsurance section on page 59.

LOSS AND LAE RESERVES BY SEGMENT — At year-end 2606
and 2005, our loss and ALAE reserves, excluding LILAE reserves,
by reportable segment before reinsurance were:

DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005
i CASE _IBNR TOTAL CASE IBNR TOTAL
Safeco Personal Insurance o .
Auto - $1,156.1 $ 4008 %1, 5569 $i,161.8 $ 4703 $1,632.1
Property . 1734 93.6 2670, | 1813 107.4 288.7
Specialty . ) 466 . 26.2 72. 8_ 48.7 30.6 79.3
Total SP1 . o 1,376.1 . . 5206 1,896.7 + 1,391.8 608.3 2,000.1
Safeco Business lnsurance i : : :
SBI Regular 833.4 7119 1,545.3 871.0 683.6 1,554.6
SBI Special Accounts . . ) :,
Facility . 165.0 139.5 304.5 - 169.4 142.0 311.4
Total SBI 998.4 851.4 .1,849.8 ¢ 1,040.4 825.6 1,866.0
. P&C Other 673.6 474 .4 1,148.0 - 698.0 534.3 1,232.3
Total SBl.and P&C Other 1 672.0 1,325.8 2,897.8 1,738.4 1,359.9 30983
Surety g (53 8) - 101.3 475 {58.4) 64.1 57
Total Loss and ALAE Reserves l . %$2,994.3 $1,947.7 4,9420 $3,071.8 $2,032.3 5,104.1
ULAE Reserves | . 229.4 254.1
Totat ¢ $5,171.4 $5,358.2

LOSS AND LAE RESERVE VARIABILITY — Loss and LAE reserves
are subject to variability, particularly the IBNR component. For
the lines of business we write, variability in the frequency (the
average number of claims filed), or severity (the average cost of a

claim) is géqeraily a function of one or moré of the following factors:

= "Payout period — Lines of business involving claims that stay
open for long pericds are subject to greater reserve variability.
This is driven by the difficulty in estimating futire economic,
social and legal trends that impact both the time that such
claims remain open and their.future costs.

v Size of the reserve balance - Slight variations in large reserve .

. balances can generate significant financial volatitity.

= Policy limits - Lines of busmess mvolvmg policies W|th high
or unlimited policy Ilmats are subject to greater variation.

= Policy deductibles - Lines of business involving éxcess policies
with large deductibles, or policies that provide coverage for
claims that exceed the policy limit of an underlying policy,
are subject to greater variability. The existence of large policy
deductibles considerably increases the lag between ‘the occur-
rence of a claim and the time it is reported_to us.

SAFECO PERSONAL INSURANCE (SPI} — SPI loss and LAE
reserves generally are estimated using standard actuarial methods
and judgment. These methods involve analyzing past claims
experience for recent changes in business claims practices and
the internal and externat environments. Emphasis is placed on -
evaluating claims reporting and closing patterns, as well as the

size of loss payments and case-basis reserves. SPI losses and
related expenses are analyzed by line of business, product,
coverage and geographic area.

Auto policies provide coverage for bodily injury, uninsured
motorists, personal injury protection, medical payments, property
damage, and compréhensive and collision losses.

In arriving at our estimates, we consider:

s Qur changing mix of business.— We write more policies in.
standard and non-standard markets where we have not written
signiﬁcan't'business previously. These risks have, on average,
higher frequenciés and lower severities than preferréd risks.

= Our change in new business - New business generally | has
higher claim frequencues than business that has been-on the
books for longer than one year.

= General inflation and medical cost trends.

Bodily injury (B} coverage represents the largest portion
(62.2%) of our loss and ALAE reserves held for Auto. Small
variations from our assumptions can yield significant financial
volatility given the magnitude of these reserve balances. '

To iillustrate the sensitivity of our estimate, a one-point increase
in our severity assurﬁption for Auto Bl would yield an increase of
approximately $31 in the estimated reserve.

Our Property and Specialty lines are predominantly short-
tailed business, and most claims are reported and settled within
12 months. We use standard actuarial techniques and judgment
to estimate reserves for those lines. Charges to our reserve .
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estimates for Property and Specialty generally result from frequency
- or severity differences from historical pettems or development on
catastrophe-related losses, which can be difficult to estimate due
to the assouated W|despread damage

SAFECO BUSINESS INSURANCE (SBI) AND P&C OTHER - SBI
pr|manly writes commercial multi-peril, property, workers compen-
sation, commercial auto and general liability insurance for small- to
mid-sized businesses. P&C Other is composed of large-commercial
business and other businesses we have placed in runoff.

Our P&C Other segment has exposure to asbestos and environ-
mental losses primarily from policies we no longer write, Our SBI
seg'ment has exposure o construction deféct losses and related
expenses through the general liability, commercial multi-peril and
umbrella coverages it provides. These exposures and the risks
they present are discussed in aggregate for SBI and P&C Other
as they are estimated by product and like exposure.

The table below provides our loss and ALAE reserves, excluding
ULAE reserves, before reinSurance for our commercial products:

DECEMBER 31,

2006 2005

Workers Compensation $ 9221 | .$ 95809
Commercial Multi-Peril '322.0 3325
Commercial Automobile '320.9 296.2
Monoline General Liability 250.3 272.2
Business Owners . . 1570 163.5
Commercial Umbrella . . 102.4 1169
Monoline Property 48.4 86.8
Other .- 1927 193.2
Subtotal > . . 2,315.8 . 2,420.2
" Construction Defects 322.6 330.0
Asbestos -206.3 ° 186.1
Environmental ) 1831 162.0
Total SB! and P&C Other | $2,997.8 $3,098.3

WORKERS COMPENSATION — The followmg table shows our

toss and ALAE réseives for voluntary and non-voluntary workers
compensatlon and other relevant data.’ The data ‘shown reflects
workers compensatlon pohmes written in SBI, as well as those
workers compensatlon pohues that are in runoff and mcluded in
the P&C Other segment The table excludes ULAE réserves, which

were $59.9 af year-end 2006, $62.1 at year -end 2005 and

$41.6 at year-end 2004;
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| YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
. Loss and ALAE . - ‘ h _
" Payments $ 99.3 $130.1 $159.4
Reserves at Year-end; ' T
Before Remsurance 922.1 958.9 '864.1
Earned Premiums - $142.4 | "$157.5 | $155.6
** Claimis (Number . v C :
of Claims):
Reported Claims' " 4
«in the Year 6,203 - 6 671 6,979
Open Claims at o :
Year-end . - . . 7,473 .8, 236 9,489

FACTORS IN ESTIMATING LOSS RESERVES
FOR WORKERS COMPENSATION

Estimating reserves for workers compensation mvolves a 5|gn|ft-
cant degree of uncertainty and judgment. This is driven by:

» Long payout periods — Workers compensation claims can -+
remain open 50 years or more, introducing variability in the
ultimate length of the payout. The cumulative effect of. snﬂatlon
trends over time, particularly medical cost inflation, can be
significant.

= Unlimited liability nature of workers compensation policies ™ -
Many claims can pay out for the lifetime of the clalmant wnh
no limit on the total payment amount.

L] Changes in future benefit levels - Legislative actiong and - -
judicial interpretation§ can affect the cost of future benefits.

= |ncreases in life expectancy — Increases in life expectancy
sincrease both the duration of future payments and’ the ultlmate
cost of treatment. “

‘m Claim reporting lags — Some claims are not made lmmedlately,

as a result, we remain- exposed to workers compensation
losses arising from policies written in prior years. P

= -Changes in our business ~ Changes in our ctaims-handling *
practices, changes in our writings of large versus small- to
mid-sized accounts, and changes in-the mix of states where -
these policies are written can affect our ability to predict )
ultimate payout based on historical data.

In determining our best estimate for workers compensation
reserves, long-term medicat cost inflation trends over the average
claim payout period represent our most significant assumption.

We have assumed that double-digit medical’cost inflation wili )
continue in the near-term, moderating over time to historical - o
levels. Qur best estimate of workers compénsation reserveés
presents risk of unfavorable reserve development should- medical
inflation trends not abate. A one-point increase in our estimate of
the average medical cost severity trend would yield an increase

of approximately $75 in our estimated reserves. -, oo

. OTHER COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS = Excluding commercial

fiability products, which are discussed below, the payout periods
for our ather commercial products, primarily commercial auto

and commercial property, are relatively short. As a result, our ~ - -
estimated loss reserves for these products are’subject to léss
volatility than our workers-compensation reserves. We use
standard actuarial technlques combined with judgment to -
estimate these Ioss reserves. '

COMMERCIAL L!ABILITY PRODUCTS Cur commermal muiti-
peril-policies, business owners policies, general |Iabl|lty and

.commercial umbrella policies provide thied-party liability coverage - '

to our policyholders,

FA Ll "~
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Estimating reserves for third-party liability involves a significant
degree of uncertainty and judgment. This is driven by:

= Long payout periods — Many third-party liability claims are .
paid years after the occurrence of the loss. As a result, the
cumulative effect of inflation can be significant.

. Claim reparting lags - Some claims are not made immediately;
as a result, we remain exposed to losses arising from policies
written years ago. .

= Changes in coverage interpretation - Legislative actions and
judicial interpretations can affect the cost of future payments.

= Changes in our business - Changes in our claims-handling
practicés, changes in our writings of large versus small- to
mid-sized accounts, and changes in the mix of types of business
can affect our ability to predict ultimate payout based on
historical data.

These factors give rise 1o latent claim emergence and evolving
covera'ge' br’ecedents for claims regardirig such things as asbestos,
environmental and construction defects. We discuss each of these
claim types in further detail below.

* CONSTRUCTION DEFECTS - This table shows our loss and ALAE

reserves for construction defects claims. The table excludes ULAE
“reserves, which were $22.2 at year-end 2006, $28.5 at year-end
2005 and'$19.9 at year-end 2004:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 ' 2004

Loss and ALAE . ., ! . o r
Payments Before, i
Remsurance $

Loss and ALAE - "
Payments, Net ° '
of Reinsurance” - - 338

Reserves at End - T
of Year, Before -

. Reinsurance

Reserves at End |
of Year, Net of ;
Reinsurance

354 |3 567 |$° 598

56.7 59.8

" 3226 | 3300 | 3868

$ 3184 |$% 3300 |$ 3868

Claims and
Average Costs:* i
QOpen Claims at
End of Year
Average Paid per-
Closed Claim

852 1,087 1,417

$42,678 $49,441 $41,908

* Number of claims and whole dollars, net of reinsurance.

OUR CONSTRUCTION DEFECTS CLAIMS EXPOSURE

Our exposure to construction defects claims comes from general
liability and commercial multi-peril coverages we provide to
contractors. Construction defects claims result from alleged
defective wark performed in the construction of large structures
that include apartments, condominiums and large developments
" of single-family dwellings or other housing.

Construction defects claimants often seek payment for dam-
ages resulting directly from the alleged defective construction
work and diminished economic value of the structure — meaning
that the structure has less market value because of the alleged
defective construction work. Construction defects claims are
complex, with an inherent difficulty in determining fault. Most of
our claims are cancentrated in a small number of states,
particularly California. )

Our IBNR reserves were 77.9% of our loss and ALAE reserves
for construction defects claims at December 31, 2006 and -
78.8% of our loss and ALAE reserves for construction defects
claims at December 31, 2005.

We have taken a number of actions to mitigate our‘exposure to
construction defects claims, enabling us to-vigorously defend our
coverage position. They include:

s Stricter underwriting standards

s A separate claims-handling function and internal legal counsel
specializing in construction defects claims : :

= - Relationships with external legal counsel speuallzmg in
construction defects claims

ESTIMATING LOSS RESERVES FOR
CONSTRUCTION DEFECTS CLAIMS

The main factors drrvmg the uncertainty and judgment in
estlmatlng loss reserves for construction defects clatms are:

. Changmg legal and regulatory environments
m Statutes of limitations and statutes of repose in filing .
these claims
Diminishéd value ciaims ~
Involvement of multrple plamtlffs defendants and insurers
w Long periods. between the actual construction work and the
date the claim is reported - .

The uncertainty created by these factors requires more -
judgment in estimating loss reserves for construction defects -
claims than for our other lines of business.

We use techniques developed specifically for estimating loss
reserves for construction defects claims. With these technigues,
we estimate the number of future claims and the average value
of every claim and make adjustments for anticipated changes in
coverage interpretations, regulations, judicial rulings, plaintiff
attomney invalvement and changes in our book of business.

Over the last three years, the number of open construction
defects claims has decreased steadily — an average drop of
20.3% per year. Our loss reserve estimates assume that the
number of open claims will continue to decrease, but at a
slower rate. )
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$15.1 at year-end 2006 $16.1 at year -end 2005 and $14.2 at year-end 2004:

, ASBESTOS This, table shows our loss and ALAE reserves for asbestos-related claims. The table excludes ULAE reserves, which were

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Loss_and ALAE Payments,Before Reinsurance ? $ 144 $ 123 $ 147
Loss and ALAE Payments, Net of Reinsurance i 13.8 11.5 13.7
Reserves at End of Year, Before Reinsurance | 206.3 186.1 169.9
Reserves at End of Year, Net of Reinsurance ! % 1710 $ 1589 | $ " 1418 .
Three-Year Survival Ratio, Gross ' 15.0 10.6 ‘8.2
Three Year Survival Ratio, Net ! 13.2 116 10.5
Claims and Average Costs:* ] - '
.Open Claims at End of Year : 3,047 3,061 2,818
.Average Paid per Closed Claim . j $30,648 $25,256 $20,467
Average Case Reserve per Open Claim ! $44,997 - $39,230 $37,561

* Number of claims and whole dollars, net of reinsurance. -

In this table, the three-year survival ratio represents the number
of years our current loss reserves would tast if future payments

‘were made at the same average annual rate experienced over the
last three years. The three-year survival ratio is equal to-our loss

reserves, divided by our average annual payment over the last
three years.

Due to volatility and the sparseness of data estimating Ioss
reserves for asbestos ¢laims requires more than standard actuarial
techniques. As 2 result, we analyze and con5|der claims statistics
and trends, directional trends in survival ratios, and applicable
law and coverage litigation.

OUR ASBESTOS LIABILITY EXPOSURE — Here's the breakout of

.our ashestos loss reserves, net of reinsurance:

= 51.7% relates to our runoff assumed reinsurance operations
and-our exposure o syndicates and pools. .
= 48.3% relates to our direct exposure.

:Accordingly,'we have two separate special claims-handling
functions, one that specializes in asbestos claims related to our .
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runoff assumed reinsurance operations, and one that specializes
in asbestos claims related to our direct exposure. ]

Our exposure through-our runoff assumed reinsurance
operations is primarily excess-of-loss reinstrance. Pools are .
groups of insurers that enter into agreements to share exposure-”,

related to specific insureds. Our loss reserve estimates for poois"'“._‘ _ A
reflect the loss reserve estimates provided by the pools’ indepen-»

dent actuaries. The loss experience of our runoff assumed
reinsurance operations follows the'general industry trend. .
_ Our direct exposure is primarily due'to smallér and more
peripheral entities becoming defendants in- asbestos clalms Our
exposure to the major high-profile asbestos defendants is timited
for our direct business. This stems from our historical business
strategy to not write direct coverages for larger corp'ﬁa'nies. In
addition, we do not have direct exposure to businesses that are -
the subject of settlement agreements. ) .
Our IBNR reserves were 19.8% of our loss and ALAE reserves
for asbestos claims at December 31, 2006 and 24.5% of our loss
and ALAE reserves from asbestos claims at December 31, 2005.

. .




This table provides details about our policyholders and losses paid related to asbestas loss reserves: Cow

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 .
. NET ASBESTOS  |% OF ASBESTOS : NET ASBESTOS [% OF ASBESTOS
-NET PAID RESERVES RESERVES . NET PAID RESERVES ’ RESERVES
Direct . oo . “[._ _ ‘ o N
Loss %14 $ 35.1 20.6% $ 1.7 $ 186 7| . 11.8%
ALAE 6.7 27.4 16.0 4.6 ‘228 | 143
IBNR — 200 1.7 — 290 | 183 °
Loss and ALAE 1 ©8.1 825 48.3 6.3 704 | 444,
Assumed ) .‘ 7 i
Loss A9 74.6. 436 49 786, 49.4
ALAE Clos - = 0.3 L= —
IBNR T "'13.9 . 8.1 — 99 | 6.2
Loss and ALAE I 57 88.5 51.7 5.2 88.5 55.6
Total e o C : _ .
Loss 6.3 | 1097 ., 642 6.6 97.2. - 61.2
ALAE .75 . 274 " 16.0 4.9 228 14.3
IBNR o 339 19.8. = 38.9 .. 245
Loss and ALAE l $13.8 $171.0 100.0% $11.5 $158.9 | ... 100.0%
Total number of policytiolders i ‘155 156

ESTIMATING LOSS. RESERVES FOR ASBESTQS

Estlrnatrng loss reserves for asbestos claims requires more Judg-
ment than our other lines of busrness That's. prumarrly because
past claim experience may not be representative of future claims.

Several factors make it difficult to predict future asbestos claim
payments. They include:

Insufficient data

Inherent risk of major litigation

Diverging legal interpretations
Regulatory actions '
Legislative actions

Increases in bankruptcy proceedings

to aggregate limits

" Non-impaired claimants being allowed to make claims
Efforts by insureds to seek coverage interpretation not subject

Changes in these factors could resuit in future ashestos
claims’ payments that are 51gmf cantly drfferent from those

currently predrcted

In éstimating our loss reserves for asbestos claims, we:

Consider applicable law and coverage fitigation
. Analyze claim statistics and trends
. Revrew industry information to test the reasonableness

of our reserves

= Do not éonsjder angoing Congressional reform efforts

Some asbestos-related claims are subject to non-product liability
coverage rather than product liabitity coverage. Non- product
liability coverage may not be subjéct to policy aggregate limits,
resultmg in higher asbestos claims payrnents and related expenses.

ENVIRONMENTAL This table shows our loss and ALAE reserves
for our liability coverages related to environmental ¢laims. The
table excludes ULAE reserves, which were $13.8 at year-end
2006, $15.0 at year-end 2005 and $16.0 at year-end 2004:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, ¥ " 2006 ‘2005 - 2004
= — - .’.,. = -
Loss and ALAE Payments, Before Relnsurance [ $4, 160 $ 16.7 L% 13.8.
Loss and ALAE Payments, Net of Reinsurance ! { o152 - 13.1. 113
Reserves at End of Year, Before Reinsurance 1. . 183.1 1, 1620 . 163.2
Reservés at End of Year, Net of Reinsurance I $ - 135.3 $ 1489 - % 1547
Three-Year Survival Ratio, Gross | ;99 8.4 9.4
Three-Year Survival Ratio, Net i 10.3 89 9.9
Claims and Average Costs:* l N .
Open Claims at End of Year ( : _ a4 980 1,091 1,100
Average Paid per Closed Claim - $50,448" $43,386 $15,824
" Average Case Reserve per Open Claim f $49,225 $40,667 $34,276

* Number of claims and whole dollars, net of reinsurance,

Indispensable. 41




"= Qur environmental claims result from our assumed reinsurance
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OUR ENVIRONMENTAL CLAIMS EXPOSURE To estimate loss reserves for Surety, we examine:

N

Actuarial analysis BN
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*

operations that are in runoff status and from our commercial - . .
» |arge claim analysis
general iiability line-that we write on a direct basis. We generally ; = L0, _
8 Reinsurance terms and conditions
have avorded wntmg coverages for large companies with substan- o . . .
~ a |ndividual insured exposure analysis .
tial exposures to environmental claims. As a result, our average e , ‘ - y , !
»° Analysis of salvage and subrogation potential
enwronmental claim tends to be smaII . i
Our IBNR reserves were 64.4% of our loss and ALAE reserves Our Surety loss and ALAE reserves, net of salvage and subro-
for environmental clarms at December 31, 2006 and 70.2% gation recoveries; were $47.5 at December 31, 2006 and $5.7
of our-loss and ALAE reserves for environmental c!alms at at December 31, 2005. Surety reserves fluctuate from perrod to
December 31, 2005. period due to the Iag between the time payments are made on a
Our relatwely limited envrronmental claims activity results in claim and the trme we receive salvage and subrogation amounts.
ﬂuctuatlons in average values from period to period. The 2006 ' .
) L ! . : gt LOSS AND LAE RESERVES - THREE-YEAR REVIEW - In this
average pald closed environmental claim increased compared - . .
) : PR A : . section, we provide the actual reserve estimates for the last three _.
with 2005 due to a'lag between our 2006 payments and ceded N ; o ) .
. T g .+ years and discuss changes in those estimates. This table shows the
recoveries we expect to receive in 2007. The 2005 average paid ]
o o ‘ g changes in our loss and LAE reserves for 2006, 2005 and 2004.
closed environmental claim -increased compared with 2004 due o
in part'to a 2004. general liability settlement relating to contami- YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
nated land on a smgle private development project. Additionally, Loss and LAE Reserves | - ,
average payments were unusually low'in. 2004 due to the above- at-Beginning of-Year "1$5,358.2 -[$5,209.3 [$5.044.6
- mentioned settlement reached on a large number of individuat Less Reinsuranice 5 ) R
environmental claims related to coveragé or general liability ‘Recoverabléeson ©° 1T 7
policies written for individual gasoline stations. Unpaid Losses, .
Net of Allowance j L4201, .3236 ..329.3.
ESTIMATING LOSS RESERVES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CLAIMS Net Baiance at L R : L '
The volatility of actuanal estimates of liabilities for envrronmental Beginning of Year 4,938.1 4,885.7 4,715.3
claims is often greater than that of other exposures This is due to Incurred Loss and {7 ' '
several factors including: . LAE for Claims i L -
: . Occurring During: e i T
= Insufficient data. Current Year | 3,426.0 | 3,6809 | 3,534.2
s Changes in the number and types of defendants involved wrth Prior Years i (145 2) (45.9) +(39.0) .
these claims =~ Total Incurred o _
L N Unresolved legal issues, rncludmg exlstence of coverage Loss and LAE o 3,279 8, | 36350 | 3,495.2 *
definition of ultimate damages and final -allocation of damages Loss and LAE ! ‘ L.
due from the financially responsible partles R Payments for Claims 1 N
' Qccurring During: : : . -
In light of these factors, we estimate Ioss reserves for ’ Current Year s 1,886.6 1,912.1 1,884.5
enwronmental clarms mcludlng consrderatron of Prior Years fr 574 9 | 1,619.5" 14403
' ‘ Total-Loss and R "
I tatistics and trends !
= Claim stais ; el 1, . LAE Payments 3461 5 | 3,531.6 | 33248
.w Directional trends in survrval ratios -
. v Sale of London
o Apphcable Iaw and coverage Imgatron . Operations . (51.0) _
- ‘”dus"y data N 7., NetBalanceatEndof
SURETY - Our surety bonds insure constructron performance ol Yee; . ; 4'756'4- 4,938.1 4,885.7
~as well as legal matters that include appeals, probate cases and . tgecc?\g?:g?enscgn o ey
: bankruptcres By their nature surety claims result in’lower foss - Unpaid Losses, Net of '
frequency and hrgher loss severity than most of our P&C. products, Allowance E 415 0- 420.1 3236
In addition, surety claims provide us with substantial opportunity Loss and LAE Reserves | " ’ ‘
for salvage and subrogatior; the nature and extent. of which vary at End of Year | $5,171.4 $5,358.2 |$5,209.3
from case o case. t T e TR o
. . . LT - *
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In 2006, we reduced our estimates for prior years’ loss and LAE .
reserves by $146.2. This total decrease ingluded: |

s $98.2 reduction in personal auto reserves,.reflecting decreases
- in severity estimates primarily for.accident years 2004 and
2005 in our liability lines . . < - - .

= $395 reductlon in commercral multi- perrl reserves, and general
liability reserves other than asbestos envrronmental ‘and con-
struction defects due to lower-than- -expected number of claims

» $26.6 reduction in.commercial umbrelfa reserves dueto -
lower-than-expected number of claims.

= $25.9 increase in our'asbes_tos reserves related to large
loss activity

o, $23.2 increase in our general liability reserves in our runoff
lines prrrnanly dueto relrgrous rnstrtutron allegatrons

o $16 1 increase in commercral auto reserves, reflectrng
increases in severity estrmates for prior accident years in

. our liability lines

. $15 7 reduction i in personal property reserves due to lower- .
than- expected seventy

= $12.9 reduction in workers compensatron reserves due
to reforms in Calrforma and Texas

u $12 5 reductron in personal speeralty Irnes reflectrng
decreases in personal umbrella severlty estrmates for prior
accident years

s $12.2 |_ncrease in our assumed reinsurance runcff lines driven
by large loss activity

= $11.2 reduction in SFIS prior accident year reserves driven
by a reduction of hurricane assessments

s $7.0 reduction in a number of lines due to emerging claim
trends and related loss data, including ULAE

2005
In'2005, we reduced our estimates for prior years' loss and
'LAE reserves by $45.9. This total decrease included:

s $77.3 reduction in commercial multi-peril reserves and
general liability reserves other than asbestos, envirgnmental
-and con_struction defects due to lower-than-expected number

of claims .. .

»  $36.7 reduction in personal auto reserves, reflecting decreases
in severity estimates for prior accident years in our fiability lines

» $26.3 reduction in construction defects reserves, reflecting
claims frequency improvement in our runoff lines

= $11.0 reduction in personal property reserves, reflecting
iniprovement in severity relative to our original estimates

n $30.5 increase in our Surety reserves related to large loss
activity in our contract lines

» $47.0 increase in .workers compensation reserves to reflect
increased provisions for long-term medical claim inflation and
associated claims adjustment expenses

s $35.8 increase in our asbestos and environmental reserves to
reflect increases in defense and containrent costs

s $7.9 reduction in a number of lines due to emerging claim
trends and related loss data, including ULAE

2004 e w
In 2004, we reduced our estimates for prior years" loss and
LAE reserves by $39.0. Thls total decrease |ncluded

» '$42.9 reduction in personal property reserves reﬂectrng lower
claims frequency than our original estimates N

s $3256 reductron in commercral auto reserves pnmanly due to
a favorable rulrng related to Ohro uninsured motonsts coverage

a _$14 8 reductron in personal auto reserves, reflectmg improved
clarms frequency in both our preferred and nonh- standard
books of business ;

» $20.7 increase in commercral multi- peril'and other general
liability reserves. This included an $8.6 reduction in World
Trade Center loss estimates, a-$29.6 increase in asbestos :
reserves and a $14.3 increase in environmental reserves .

= $30.6 increase in a number of lines due to emerging clarm
trends and related loss data, including ULAE ~ ~

ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LAE RESERVE DEVELOPMENT -
10-YEAR REVIEW - The Analysis of Losses and LAE Reserve's
Development table on page 45 shows the development of our

- loss and LAE reserves from 1996 through 2006. For 1997 to

2006, the table includes amounts for American States Financial
Corporation, which we acquired in 1997,
In the table on page 45:

»  Section A shows the unpaid loss and LAE reserves we
recorded at December 31, 1996-2006. It breaks out these
reserves as:

— Gross of Reinsurance — Our total amount of loss and
LAE reserves

- Reinsurance — The amount we expect to be re|mbursed
by our reinsurers

~ Net of Reinsurance — The amount of our loss and LAE
reserves after reinsurance

» Section B shows the cumulative amount we have actually
paid through the years. For example:
- As shown in Section A, our loss and LAE reserves net of
reinsurance at year-end 1996 were $1,955.7
— After 10 years, we've actually paid $1,770.7

s Section C shows our revised loss and LAE‘reserve estimates
through the years. For example:
- As shown in Section A, our reserves net of reinsurance
at year-end 1996 were $1,955.7
— Section C shows the annual reestimation of those reserves,
and after 10 years our revised reserves were $1,975.7
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= Section D shows the cumulative redundancy or deficiency
developed through the years. A redundancy occurs when our
reserves. exceed our actual toss experience, and.a deficiency

o occurs when our reserves are less than our actual expenence.

‘For example:". .
- As shown in Sectlon A ‘our loss and LAE reserves net
‘of relnsurance at year- -end 1996 were $1 955.7
'7 After one year those reserves developed a $8 0
. redundancy, and after 10 years these reserves developed
oa $20 0 defi crency ‘This is the difference between the
g . reserves shown.in Section A net of rernsurance and the

» v reestlmated amounts m Section C

[

Qur-Analysis of Losses and:LAE Reserve Development table

. ,‘: ) shows these trends:

L] Unfavorable devetopment in reserve ‘estimates from 1996
through 2002
. Favorable’ development in reserve estimates from 2003
through 2006 . e

* ' ra
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The unfavorable trend from 1996 through 2002 was primarily
dueto: ¢ ’ . . S

= Significant increases in workers compensatlon medrcal costs ’

s Legislative and regulatory developments + ,

= Higher-than-expected number of construction defects, relrgrous '.
institution allegations, asbestos and environmental losses - '

The favorable development from 2003 through 2006 was
primarily due to:

» Lower-than-expected number of claims in our Auto and ™
Property segments - - :

= Lowerthan- expected number of clarms in commerual auto’
and liability

= Lower-than-expected number of clarms in construction defects

In the Analysis of Losses and LAE Reserve Development R ]
table, all amounts include the effects of changes in amounts T
for prior periods. : ’ '

Conditions and trends that affected our loss and LAE reserves .

in the past may not occur in the future. For example, substantial ~

reduction in our large- commercral insurance and program.
business in 2001 will disproportionately affect trends in these’
tables for several years. As a result our Analysis of Losses and
LAE Reserve Development table i is not a basis for estrmatrng
future redundancies or deficiencies:




ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LAE RESERVE DEVELOPMENT

DE'CEMBER 3, 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

A.
RESERVE FOR
“UNPAID LOSSES A E
AND LAE N

Gross of . ) . . ..
Reinsurance $2,059.1 $4,310j5 $4,219.9 [ $4,378.6 [ $4,612.7 $5,053.7 _$4,998.5 $5,044.6 {$5,209.3 {$5,358.2 |$5171.4

Reinsurance -103.4 2286 253.6 308.5 3436 4159 | - 399.1 329.3, 3236 420.1 4150

Net of . o - . ' .
Reinsurance $1,955.7 [$4,081.9 |$3966.3 |$4,069.1 | $4,269.1 | $4,637.8°$4,599.4 |$4,715.3 | $4,885.7 | $4,938.1 1$4,756.4

B. |

CUMULATIVE

NET AMOQUNT

PAID AS OF _ | _ ‘

One Year Later $ 7729 |$1,3455 |$1,389.2 |$1,510.7 [31,618.7 |$1,6721 |$1,5788 |$1,4403 51.61_9.5 $1,574.9

Two Years Later 1,101.4 | 2,049.3 2,‘165.5‘ 2,336.2 | 2,537.8 | 2,575.1 2,3944 | 2,265.7 2,4_37,1

Three Years Later 1,2875 | 25163 -2,63‘3.0' 28950 | 31066 | 31126 | 29344 ! 27391
Four Years Later . 14043 2,821.0 . 29819 | 3,2451 | 34521 | 348297 3,-242.9
Five Years Later 1,4853 | 3,059.1 | 3,201.3.| 3,468.7 | 3,705.6 | 3,712.3 '
-Six Years Later 1,600.8 | .3223.9 | 3,354.7 | -3,6428 | 3,878.1
‘Seven Years Later 1,639.5- 33820 | 34793 | 37844
. Eight Years Later 1,688 | 3.441.4 | 35003 |-
Nine Years Later 1,729.7 | 3.536.1-
Ten Years Later 1,770.7

C.

NET RESERVE
RE-ESTIMATED
AS OF

' ‘Or]g Year Later $1,947.7 [$3.981.9 |$4.045.1 {$4,217.4 $4,614.2 | $4,763.6 | $4,836.8 | $4.661.2 [$4,824.3 |$4,791.9
Two Years Later 1,861.4 | 39890 | 40703 | 44478 | 47097 | 5004.2°| 48269 | 46625 | 47613
Three Years Later  1,806.6 | 3,986.0 | 4,209.9 | 45060 | 4.960.1 | 50339 | 48956 | 46355
Four Years Later 1,799.6 | 40971 | 42524 | 47085 | 49747 | 51714 | .4,8946

[Five Years Later 18496 | 41472 | 43976 | 47302 | 51014 | 5,187.5 ,

- Six Years Later 1,872.4 | 42810 | 44264 | 48485 | 5,180.2 ) _;

‘Seven Years Later 1,901.6 | 4,288.4 | 45371 | 49362
Eight Years Later 1,9256 | 4,401.7 | 46147
Nine Years: Later 1,9485 | 4,4735

Ten.Years Later 1,975.7

D. ]

CUMULATIVE NET

REDUNDANCY

{DEFICIENCY)

AS OF

One Year Later $ 80 |% 1000 |% (788)(% (148.3)% (345.1)($ (125.8)|% (2498)|% 3850 |$ 458 | 1462
Two Years Later 94.3 929 (104.0)| (378.7)] (440.6)| (366.4)| (240.0) 377 1244
Three Years Later 149.1 959 (243.6)|  "(436.9) (691.00 (396.1) (308.7) 79.8

Four Years Later 156.1 {15.2) (286.1}| (639.4) (705.6){ (533.6)] (295.2) ’

Five Years Later i06.1 (65.3) (431.3)| ° (661.1) (832.3) (549.7)

Six Years Later ‘83.3 (199.1)7 (460.1)( (779.8)| (911.1)

Seven Years Later . 54.1. (206.5! (570.8)| {867.1}|

" Eight Years Later 301 | 3198 (648.4) '

Nine Years Later 7.2 {391.6)

Ten Years Later (20.0)

G}oss Joss and LAE reserve development approximates the net loss and LAE reserve development disclosed above.
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Reinsurance Recoverables

On page 20, we provided an overview of how we use reinsurance.
Here, we focus on how we estimate reinsurance recoverables.
The reinsurance we buy limits our losses on certain individual

risks and reduces our exposure to catastrophic events. We pur-

chase reinsurance from several reinsurers and are not dependent
upon any single’ rernsurer Rernsurance recoverables. are the
amounts our reinsurers owe Us retated 1o the losses we have
incurred. We reported $429.9 at December 31, 2006 and
$447.0 at December 31; 2005 in reinsurance recoverables

- as assets on our Consolidated Balance Sheets. The decrease in

our reinsurance recoverables in 2006 is a result of recoverables
from Hurricane Katrina losses in 2005 and estimated reinsurance
recoveries reIated to workers compensatron _

Determrnrng reinsurance recoverables requires us to make
estimates because we do not know the exact amount due from
the reinsurer until all our underlying losses are settled. The
amount of reinsurance recoverables varies depending on the
size of individual losses and the aggregate amount of losses
in particular fines of business.

To estimate reinsurance recoverables, we:

= Review estimates of |arge losses that are covered under
reinsurance agreements

» Review reinsurance recoverable amounts for specific claims
as well as for lines of business

s Compare our estimates with past reinsurance recoverables

w Perform actuarial analyses of loss development above
and below our retention levels — the amounts we absarb
before the reinsurers reimburse us - specified under our
reinsurance agreements

= Examine actuarial data with and without reinsurance recoverables

ESTIMATING AN ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE
REINSURANCE RECOVERABLES — We regularly review our
reinsurance recoverables to determine the collectibility of what
is owed to us. In doing that, we review:

s Historical collection experience

= Reinsurance recoverables associated with individual reinsurers,
including large exposures and those with lower-rated reinsurers

@ Reinsurance recoverables concentrated with a particular
event or issue {for example, a large loss, a catastrophe or
an emerging claim issue)

s Trends in default rat_e's by credit rating

Qur estimated allowance for uncollectible reinsurance was

$12.9 at December 31, 2006 and $12.5 at December 31, 2005,

Valuation of Investments

Our investments include fixed maturities and marketable equity

. securities, which we report at fair value as Available-for-Sale

Securities on our Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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The fixed maturities we invest in include bonds, mortgage-
backed securities and redeemable preferred stock. The marketable
equity securities we invest in include common stock and non- '
redeemable preferred stock. '

i

HOW WE DETERMINE OTHER-THAN:TEMPORARY DECLINES IN

THE VALUE OF OUR INVESTMENTS — We regularly review the fair
value of our investments. [nvested assets are subject to various:
risks, such as interest rate, market and credrt risks. Periodic changes

“in fair values of our investments aré reported as a component of

accumulated other comprehensive income on our Consolidated
Balarice Sheets and are'not reflected in the operating results of

any period unti! we sell the security.or when declines in fair value *

are determined to be other-than-temporary. If the fair value of any
of our investmenis falls: ‘below cur cost or amortized cost basis’ )
in the uwestment we analyze the decrease to determrne whether
itis an other—than temporary decline in value. To make this
determination for.each security, we consider:

‘w How fong and by how much the fair value of the securrty has”

* been below its amortized cost

= The current financial condrtron and future prospects of the
issuer of the security, including any specific events that may
affect its operations or earnings poténtial

= Qurintent and ability to keep:the security long enough for
it to recover its value ek

s Any downgrades of the security by a rating agency

® _ Any reduction or elimination of dividends or non-payment
of scheduled interest payments

Based on our analysis, we make a judgment as to whether the
decline is other-than-temporary. Sometimes, an investment declrne
we consider temporary in one quarter can become other than-
temporary.in a future quarter. If the decline is other- than temporary,
we report an impajrment charge within Net Realized Investment

1+

1

Gains in our Consolidated Statements of Income in the period I ‘. :

we make that determination. We reported impairment charges of .
$79.2 in 2006 compared with $15.5in 2005 and $9.0in 2004

DETERMINING THE FAIR VALUE OF OUR INVESTMENTS - For-
the majority of our investrments, we use available public market’
price information to determine the fair value. When such infor-*
mation is not available, as is the case for securities that are not E
publicly traded, we use other valuatron techniques. These
technigues include:

» Using independent pricing.sources, including brokers
Evaluating discounted cash flows

Identifying comparable securities with quoted market prrces .

based on industry sector, credit quality and maturity
» Using internally prepared valuations based on certain
modeling and pricing methods

Mare about our |nvestments can he found in the Qur
investment Results section on page 62. :




Consolidéted Results o'f Operations

The followmg table presents summary consolidated financial information. A detailed discussion of our results by segment can be found

beginning on page 49.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, - 2006 2005 2004
REVENUES g R
Net Earned Premiums ) t . $5,608.3 $5,805.4 $5,5629.1
Net Investment Income / 509.1 485.1 464.6
- Net Realized Investment Gains r - 3.8 60.4 200.8
Gains on Sales of Real Estate b 168.7 . — —
Total Revenues | ..6,289.9 6,350.9 6,194.5
EXPENSES . e '
Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses .+ 3,279.8 3,635.0 3,495.2
Amortization of Deferred Pollcy Acqmsmon Costs ‘927.9 - 973.1 9246
Other Underwntrng and Operating Expenses 3 691.1 661.8. 647.2
Interest Expense 91.4 88.6 108.2
Contribution to Safeco Insurance Foundatlon . ;300 — —
Restructunng and Asset Impaurment Charges . 25.7 - 2.7 5.4
Losses on Debt Repurchases ! S 45 | 40 121.0
Total Expenses + 50504 - 5,365.2 5,301.6
tncome from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes 2 1,239.5- 985.7 8929
Provision for Income Taxes ' g - 359.5 294.6 272.7
Income from Continuing Operations 880.0 » 691.1 620.2
Results from Dlscontlnued Qperations, Net of Taxes v - — (57.8)
Net Income T ; 4§ '880.0 v % 69l1.1 $ 5602.4

Revenues
Total revenues decreased 1.0%.in 2006 compared with 2008,

-and increased 2.5% in 2005 compared with 2004 The changes

were, driven by:

a (ains on sales of real estate.—.In connection with our revision

in.our real estate strategy, wesold various real estate properties

in-2006 for a total proceeds of $372.1 and a pretax gam
of $168.7.

Net earned premiums - Our net earned premiums decreased
3.4% in 2006 compared with 2005, and increased 5.0%

in 2005 compared with 2004. The decrease in net earned
premiums in 2006 compared with 2005 reflects decreases

in Auto and SBI partially offset by growth in Surety. Auto and
SBI Regular premiums have decreased in the face of increased
competitive pressures, as some of our competltors have
increased advertising for auto insurance to attract customers,
offered incentives to agents and lowered prices to attract new
auto and commercial business. Despite increasing competitive
pressures, we remain disciplined in our underwriting and
continue to adhere to our long-term profitability targets: In
addition, in 2006, net eamned premiums decreased by $76.4
due to the second quarter sale of aur tender-placed property
insurance business. In 2005, our growth.slowed in the face

. of increased competitive pressures as some of our competitors
- increased advertising for auto insurance and lawered prices to
attract new auto and commercial business.

Net investment income — Our net investment income increased
4.9% in 2006 compared with 2005, and increased 4.4% in
2005 compared with 2004. The increase in 2006 compared
with 2005 was due to slightly higher interest rates in 2006.
The increase in net i'nvestment.inoome in 2005 compared
with 2004 was due to an increase in average invested assets,
as a result of positive operating cash flows partially offset by
lower yields on new investments compared with yields on
matured or called investments.

Net realized investment gains — Net reallzed investrent

gains decreased $56.6 in 2006 compared with 2005, _and
$140.4 in 2005 compared wrth 2004. The decrease in 2006
compared with 2005 was due'to losses on securitiés sold

and increased impairments caused primarily by changes in fair
value (driven by interest rates) on securities that we may not
hold until they recover in value. The' 2006 net Tealized invest-
ment gains included a tax-exempt gain of $29.2 on securities
contributed to the Safeco Insurance Foundation. The decrease
in 2005 compared with 2004 was due primarily to.higher gains
realized in 2004 related to the reduction of our equity holdings.
Net realized investment gains included pretax impairments

of $79.2 in 2006, $15.5 in 2005 and $9.0 in 2004.
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Net Income

« Nét income increased 27.3% in 2006 compared with 2005,
. while net income in 2005 increased 22.9% compared with
2004, driven by: .

» Losses and-loss adjustment expenses — Losses and loss
adjustment expenses decreased 9.8% in 2006 compared
“with 2005, and increased 4.0% in 2005 compared with

2004, In 2006, we reduced our estimates for. prior years' loss
and LAE reserves by $146.2, reflecting favorable prior-year
reserve development in our personal auto and SBI segments,
compared with $45.9 of favorable prior-year reserve develop-

“ment in 2005 and$39.0 in 2004. The favorable prior-year
reserve development..in 2005 and 2004 was driven primarily
by favarable reserve development in our personal property,
personal auto and commercial auto reserves.

= Catastrophe losses — The decrease in 2006 losses and LAE

reflected lower catastrophe losses. We categorize catastrophes
as events resulting in losses greater than $0.5 per event and
involving multiple cIaimsénd policyholders. Catastrophes can
be ceuéed by natural events, such as hurricanes, tornadoes,
wildfires, earthquakes and hailstorms, or other factors such as
terrarism, riots, hazardous materials releases or utility outages.
-Pretax catastrophe losses, net of reinsurance, were $155.3 in

- 2006, compared with $267.4 in 2005 and $275.6 in 2004.
Catastrophe losses in 2005 were primarily from hurrfcanes
Katrina and Rita along the Gulf Coast. Catastrophe losses in
2004 were primarily fram four hurricanes in Florida and

- surrounding states. © -

» Interest expense - Interest expense was $91.4 in 2006,

" $88.6in 2005 and $108.2 in 2004. The increase in 2006,
compared with 2005 was due o |ncreased interest rates on
the portion of our debt that is swapped to floating rates partially
offset by a decrease in interést expense as a result of our debt
repurchases described below. The decrease in 2005 compared

~ with 2004 was due to our debt reépurchases.

= Contribution to Safeco Insurance Foundation (the Foundation)
- In 2006, we funded the Foundation with a non-recourse,
" non-refundable contribution of app:ecuated equity securities
with a faif value of $30.0 and a book value of $0.8.

& Net realized investment gains — After-tax net realized invest-
-ment gains were $11.7.in 2006, $43.5 in 2005 and
- $126.4 in 2004, Results for 2006 included a tax-exempt
_gain of $29.2 on securities contributed to the Foundation.

s (ains on sales of real estate — After-tax gains on the sales
of real estate were $109.6 in 2006. There were no such
. gains in 2005 or 2004.

s Restructuring and asset |mpa|rment charges — During 2006,
we began lmplementatlon of an organlzatmnal design initiative
to make us a more nimble and efficient competitor and
continued our real estate consolidation strategy. Our pretax
restrlcturing and asset impairment charges were $25.7 in
2006 compared with $2.7 in 2005 and $5.4 in 2004
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= |osses on debt repurchases — In 2006, we repurchased
$57.0 in principal amount of debt. Including transaction
costs, this resulted in a pretax loss on debt repurchases of
$4.5. In 2005, we repurchased $25.9 in principal amount
of debt. Including transaction costs, this resulted in a
pretax toss on debt repurchases of $4.0. In"2004, we used. -
$735.2 of the proceeds from the sale of L&| to repurchase- - *
$618.4 in principal amount of debt and capital securities.
Including transaction ¢osts, this resulted in a pretax loss on
debt repurchases of $121.0.

= Provision for income taxes — Our effective tax rate was
29.0% in 2006, 29.9% in 2005 and 30.5% in 2004. The
decrease in our effectnve tax rate in 2006 reflected |ncrea5ed
investments in tax- exempt fixed matuntles the tax-exempt
contribution'to the Foundation-and interest received on a-tax
refund. Included indur 2005 results was a $10.6 tax benefit -
stemming primarily from the favorable resolution of state tax-
related issues. -

w Discontinued Operations — In 200551, Results from Discontinued
Operations included the after-tax loss on the sale of our L&l
operations of $131.0. This was partially offset by $73.2in :
Income from Discontinued Operat|ons

Other Underwriting and Opérating Expenses
The following table detalls the categones of our other underwntmg

“and operating expenses:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2006 2005 2004

2,255.7 |$2,303.5" |1$2,225.1

Salaries $ .4938 |§%. 492‘.0 $ 4728 |-
Employee Benefits 11859 - 189.3 188.0
Rent & Depreciation Co83y 915 | 922"
Office Expenses - 1021 103.6 999 |
Advertising .+ 18.2° 16.3 14.9 .|
Travel & Entertainment |- 338 | . 31.1 269
Risk & Cost Containment |- '55.2. | + 53.0 490 |
Professional Services 55.4 40.2 27.4
Commissigns (including | . . .

bonus commissions) - 861.3 |. 896.1 895.2
Premium .Taxes i 125.0 127.4 | - 1243
Other Taxes, Licenses | _ ‘

and Fees ’ . 108 19.1 16.6 |
Legal Defense Costs l 2253 | 235.0 231.3
Change in Deferred ’

Policy Acquisition |

Costs | (7.6) 58 {25.4)
Other Expenses i 13.1 - 3.1 12.0
Total I3

|

Loss Adjustment T 4 .
Expenses 13 636.7 $ 6686 |$ 6533

Operating Expenses* '] 1,619.0 | 1,634.9 | 1,571.8

Total . 1$2,255.7 |$2,303.5 %2, 225.1

* Includes Amortization of Deferred Policy Acqwsmon Costs and Qther.
Underwriting and Operating Expenses




Our expenses for professional services increased in 2006 as
we launched our business process improvement effort of our
operations for potential cost savings.

Reconciling Segment Results

The following table assists in reconciling our GAAP results,
specifically the “Income from'Continuing Operations before
Income Taxes” line from our Consolidated Statements of income
to our operating results:

2005

YEAR ENDED DEGEMBER 31, 2006 2004
P&C ;:51.140.6 $1,040.7 |$1,091.6
Corporate i 98.9 (55.0). (198.7)
Income from Continuing | '

Operations before ; ) .

Income Taxes 1$1,239.5 |$ 9857 |3 8929

The GAAP resuits are further described using our segment
measures, which pravide a helpful picture of how our company is
doing. However, using them to measure profitability — while fairly
common in our industry - is not consistent with GAAP.

Our P&C Operating Results

The primary measures of our operating results include our
premiums, underwriting profit or loss and combined ratios. The
following tables report those key items — by our reportable
segments — {or the last three years. More information about the
results — also by reportable segment - follows the tables.

-Premiums are the primary driver of our revenues, atong with
net investment income and net realized investment gains. Net
written premiums are a non-GAAP measure representing the
amount of premium chargedifor policies issued with effective
dates during the period. Premiums are reflected as revenue
in the Consolidated Statements of Income as they are earned
over the underlying policy period. Net written premiums
applicable to'the unexpired term of a policy are recorded as
unearned premiums on our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

We view net written premiums as a measure of business
preduction for the period under_rqwew and a Ieadlng indicator of
net earned premiums. The folléwihg table reconciles net written
premlums to net earned premiums by reportable segment, the
most directly comparable GAAP measure on our Consolidated
Statements of Income:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31’ - 2006 2005 2004
NET WRITTEN
PREMIUMS
Safeco Personal
Insurance (SPI) ' :
Auto $2.677.7 |$2.820.0 $2,705.6
Property 924.2 908.2 | .. 9183
Specialty 110.6 101.3 : 93.4
Total SPI | 3,7125 3,829.5 3,717.3
Safeco Business - T
Insurance (SEBI) L ot
SBI Regular 1,262.9 1,263.0 1,258.5.
SBI Special ’ o,
Accounts Facility 1 267.5 275.1 295.1
Total SBI | 1,530.4 | 1,538.1 |.1,553.6
Surety 326.3 278.4 | 2314
P&C Other } 72.7 - 156.1 1700 -
Total Net Written . o
Premiums 1 5,641.9 5,802.1 5672.3.
Change in Net TR |
Unearned Premiums - (33.6} 3.3.|..0143.2)
Net Earned Premiums  1$5,608.3 [$5,805.4 |[$5,529.1
Qur net earned premiums by reportable segment were: -
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
NET EARNED - ) -
PREMIUMS
Safeco Personal
Insurance (SPi)« . e
Auto $2,713.2 1%$2.820.4 $2,628.6_
Property 909.0 913.3. 920.6
Specialty i- 1054 98.1 90.2
Total SPI +3,727.6" | 3,831.8~| 3,639.4
Safeco Business Lo (
Insurance (SBI) e _
SBI Regular ' 1,245.4 1,272.2 1,224.7 |
SBI Special '
Accounts Facility | - 264.2 283.2 291.1
Total SBI 11,5096 1,555.4 1,515.8
Surety 2975 260.9 203.0
P&C Other 73.6 157.3 170.9. |
Total Net Earned ' :
Premiums 1$5,608.3 |$5,805.4 |%$5,529.1
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Underwriting profit or loss is our measure of each segment'’s
performance. Underwriting profit or loss is our net earned premiums
less our losses from claims, LAE and underwriting expenses:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 " 2005 2004

]
UNDERWRITING . !
PROFIT {LOSS) l
Safeco Personal -
Insurance (SPI} °

Auto

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3i, 2006 2005 2004
Net Written Premiums I$2,677.7 1$2,820.0 |$2,705.6
Net Earned Premiums 2,713.2 2,820.4 2,628.6
Underwriting Profit % 244} |$ 1396 |[$ 176.2
Loss and LAE Ratig { 67.7% 72.1% "71.0%
Expense Ratio o 23.3 23.0 1223
Combined Ratio 91.0% 85.1%| 93.3%

Auto - [$ 2441 |% 1396 |$ 176.2

Property : 163.7 198.2 209.2

Specialty : 29.0 - 6.9 11.9
Total-5PI |

436.8 3447 397.3

Safeco Business
Instirance (SBI}

"SBI-Regular | 1622 144.7 74.3

© -SBI Special i
Accounts Facility - "68.7 78.7 28.5
Total SBI 230.9 223.4 102.8
Surety - .98.4 55.0 42.4
P&C Other (54.4) {103.9)" {70.2)

Total Underwriting Profit 711.7 519.2 - 472.3
P&C Net Investment .
Income 476.6 460.6 445.0

Restructuring and Asset .

Impairment Charges ! (25.7) @n| (5.4)
Net Realized Investment '
Gains (Losses) T(22.0) 63.6 179.7

P&C Income from '
Continuing Operations |
L

$1,140.6 1%$1,040.7 [$1,091.6

before Income Taxes

" Combined ratios show the relationship between underwriting
profit or loss and net earned premiums. Using ratios helps us
see our gperating trends without the effect of changes in net
earned premiums:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004

Safeco Personal
Insurance (SP1)

Auto . l 91.0%| = 95.1% 93.3%

’Property ! 82.0 . 783 77.3

Specialty i 725 93.0 86.8
Total SPI . _ 883 91.0 89.1

Safeco Business
- Insurance (SBI} l

SBI Regular ’ 87.0 88.6 94.0

- 5Bl Special i
- Accounts Facility | 74.0 - 72.2 90.2
Total SBI N 85.6 93.2
Surety | 66.9 78.9 79.1
P&C Other i * * *
i
i

Total Combined Ratio* 87.3% 91.1% 91.5%

* Combined ratios are GAAP basis. Expressed as a percenlage, they are equal (0
losses and expenses divided by net earned premiums.

* Nat meaningful because this is a runoff business with declining premium.
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Our Auto segment provides coverage for liability of our policy-
holders to others for both bodily injury and property damage, for
injuries sustained by our pelicyholders and for physical damage
to our customers’ vehicles from collision and other hazards.

We've achieved underwriting profitability in our Auto business
through our: : .

Segmented auto insurance product
w Underwriting and pricing discipline
s Ease-of-doing business
= Compensation structure

SEGMENTED AUTO INSURANCE PRODUCT ~ Qur segrmented
auto insurance product offers up to 15 underwriting tiers. These
underwriting tiers are further refined using multivariate models to
assess the risk of loss based on many factors and provide a more
accurate price for a wider range of risks. Qur new personal auto
policy, now available in 35 of the 44 states where we-write |
husiness, is designed to give our customers a more personalized
product. We plan to reach additional customers with the new
Safeco Optimum Package, which policyholders can purchase as
an endorsement to their personal auto policy. With the package, -
customers can boost the value of their insurance, be rewarded
for good driving and receive extra protection for-emergencies

and theft. : . S

UNDERWRITING AND PRICING DISCIPLINE — In 2006, we
experienced continued competition within the auto-ségment as
many insurers achieved strong underwriting results. Competitors
increased marketing and advertising for new auto insurance
customers. We also have seen rate decreases by competitors

in some states, loosening of underwriting standards and use'of
unsupported new business discounting. We will maintain our
underwriting discipline and not compete for business that we
cannot abtain at our long-term target margiris.

EASE-OF-DOING BUSINESS - We are committed to enhancing
the ease-of-doing business for our agents through further
development of our Safeco Now automated underwriting platform,
which lowers our agents’ costs and provides an easy-to-use, Web-
based sales-and-service platform, We streamlined our enroliment
and renewal processes further in 2006 by accessing information
on prior insurance cairiers and accessing motor vehicle reports

. automatically. We also enhanced our Safeco Now platform to -

streamline the service process by building functionality so auto
policy changes and endorsements can be processed onkine. These




: COMPENSATION STRUCTURE -

endorsements-include vehicle additions and deletions, vehicle
replacements or updates, coverage and deductible charges. We
increased our points of distribution by appointing approrumately
1 200 new agents in 20086, .

‘ - We carefully monrtor our rates

- and offer our agents choices in the area of cornpensatton 50
they can match compensation to their business model. We made”
compensation changes inctuding an incentive that gave agents
an extra two points of commission for every new auto policy
written in the fourth quarter of 2006.

Premiums

Net written premiums decreased $142.3, or 5.0%, in 2006
cornpared with 2005 and increased $114.4, or 4.2%, in 2005
compared with 2004: The changes in net written premlums
were primarily driven- by:

s Policies-in-force (PIF) — PIF decreased 4.1% in 2006
‘compared with 2005 and increased 0.6% in 2005 compared
with 2004 This reflected retention of policies of 79.5% in
2006, 79.5% in 2005 and 80.4% in 2004, Competitive
pressures resulted’in decreased new business in 2006 and
2005. New policies Sold decreased 23.0% in 2006 compared
with 2005, and 19.8% in 2005 compared with 2004.

= Changes in average premiums — We file rate changes on a
state-by-state basis. Rate changes are reflected on existing
policies at renewal and are’earned in our revenues over the
six-month policy term. Overall, we received approval for
average rate increases of 1.2% in 2006, decreases of 0.4%
in 2005 and increases of 1.3% in 2004 Premium trend
was negative in 2006, resulting from a change.in our mix of

business to lower average premium policies, This is primarily. .

due to a reduced premium base of non-standard policies or
drivers wha represent relatively higher risks. Premiums also
are affected by the increased pricing for those policies that
insure newer and more expensive cars, as well as by changes
in the risk profile of the book of business, which we refer.to
as premium trend. '.'

" Net earned premiums decreased $107.2, or 3.8%; in 2006
compared with 2005, and increased $191.8; or 7.3%, in 2005
compared with 2004. The changes in net earned premiums
were primarily driven. by:

s Policies-in-force (PIF) — PIF decline decreased net earned
premiums by $66.1 in 2006 compared with 2005, and PIF
growth increased net earned premiums by $118.7 in 2005
compared with 2004, o to

a Changes in average premrums - Changes in average premiums
,decreased net earned premiums by $41.1 in 2006 compared
with 2005, and increased net earned premiums by $87.8 in
2005 compared with 2004.

Underwriting Results and- Combmed Ratio

Our underwntmg results rncreased $104.5, and our comblned
ratio decreased 4.1 points in 2006 compared with 2005

Our underwrrtlng results decreased $36.6, and our combrned
ratio increased 1.8 points in 2005 compared with 2004. Our
underwntlng results and combrned ratio were pnmanly drlven by:

s Changes in average premiums — Our earned rate changes
-combined.with premium trend increased our Auto combined
-ratio by 1.4 points in 2006 compared with 2005, and
decreased our Auto combined ratio by 3.Q points in 2005
compared with 2004, N

= {0ss costs — Our loss costs decreased in 2006 compared
with 2005. This was dnven by a m:d srngle drglt percentage :
decrease in frequency {the average aumber of clarms filed)
partrally offset by a low- smgle-drgrt percentage mcrease :n
seventy {the average cost of a clarm) Thrs was rn part due
to fewer than- expected bodrly |nJury and Uninsured motorist”
¢laims. These factors, net of reinsurance, decreasedour
combined ratio byl 8 pomts in 2006 compared with’ '2005.
Our loss ‘costs mcreased in 2005 cornpared wrth 2004 This
was partly due to the’ effect of our |ncreased average deductrble
which has elrminated s0me low- -severity Iosses that afe not
reported because they are less than the now hrgher deductible
amounts. The impact of loss-cost changes in 2005’ mcreased
our combined ratio by 3.5 points compared with 2004

" Pnor—year reserve development - Our underwriting results in
2006’ |ncluded favorable pnor year reserve development of
$98.2, reﬁectrng lower-than- expected seventy on bodrly injury
claims, primarily in acmdent years 2004 and 2005. Our
underwriting Fesults in 2005 mcluded favorable’ pr|or year
reserve development of $34 7, reflectmg a decrease in séverity
estimates for prior accrdent years across liability lines com-
pared with our orrgmal estimates. Our underwriting results
in 2004 included $12.7,of favorable prior-year reserve
development. The favorable development in 2006 decreased
our combined ratio by 2.4 points compared with 2005 and
decreased our combined ratio by 0.8 points in 2005 com-
pared with 2004,

» Catastrophe losses — We categorize catastrophes as events
resultrng in losses greater than $0.5 per state and |nvo|vrng
multiple ctaims ‘and pollcyholders We cannot accurately
predrct when catastrophes may aceur, and the number
and type of catastrophes can vary wrdely The losses they
cause may significantly exceed our prior experience. Pretax
after reinsurance catastrophe losses were $30.8 in, 2006
compared with $24.3 in 2005 and $18.9,in-2004. The
higher catastrophe losses in 2006 increased the combined
ratio by 0.3 points compared with 2005, and by 0.1 points
in 2005 compared with 2004.
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= Expenses - The increase in our expense ratio of 0.3 points

Cin 2006 compared with 2005 was driven by our near-term
mcreased rnvestment in technology and costs related to the

. mplementatron of our process improvement efforts. In 2005,
the increase in our expense: ratio of 0.7 points compared with
2004 was driven by increased rnvestment in technology and
bad debt expense related prrmanly to.non-standard policies,
partially offset by decreased agent-commissions resuiting from-
slower growth and earned premium increases due to average
premium changes.*’

We lanticipate the following factors will impact our gro\:vth
and profrtabrlrty in the near future

COMPETITIVE ENVIRONMENT We expect the competition
within the auto segment to cantinue through the use of mass-
market advertrsmg, agent and broker compensation and
promotronal prlcrng We wrll marntarn our underwrrtrng discipline
and not corn'pete for busrness that we do not believe will meet
our long-term target margrns While adherrng to our discipline,
we-will seek ways to grow prof tably durrng this competitive
cycle. We carefully monrtor our- rates and our compensation, and
make changes to each when actuartally supported by our iotal
busrness and Justrf ed by our economics. We also are committed o
reducrng our expenses whrch will allow us flexrbrlrty to enhance
our competrtrve posrtlon while still achrevrng our target margrns

UNDERWRITIN(_;‘sEGMENTATiON = Our segmented auto-product
offers up.to 15 u'nderwriting tiers using multivariate models to
assess the risk of loss based on many factors, provrdmg a more
accurate price for a wider range‘of rrsks Gorng forward we
expect to refrne our underwrrtmg and prrcmg models to increase
precision |n matchrng rate for each risk and to enable us to quote
a broader range of risks within the states where we do business.
In 2007 we erI introduce a liability component to our Optimum
Package provrdrng further enhancements and choices.

BUSINESS GROWTH ~ As we seek to grow our business, we will
continue to write the entire spectrum of Auto risks, from preferred
through non-standard, though our strength in the near-term is pre-
ferred risks with its longer-tenured customers. We will continually
strive to make our rates more competitive by driving cost and
inefficiency out of the product We also will focus on the changing.
nature of the’ mdependent ‘distributicn channel through new
agency apporntments and customized busrness approaches

We will continue to study the purchasing behaviors of insurance
consumers to desrgn products that reﬂect changrng demographics.

COMPENSATION Based on ‘our-review of our competitive
.envrronment we redesrgned our agent compensation package

for 2007 to include a'bonus.plan to reward our agents who have
* more than 350 personal auto PIF with us and provide those agents
with additional options for their-compensation arrangements.
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EXPENSE MANAGEMENT - We have launched a business
process improvement effort that is.examining all aspects of our
operations for potential ¢ost savings. The goal is to achieve
greater efficiency by streamlining or eliminating processes,
outsourcing processes where apprapriate, and building our
infrastructure and technologrcat capability.

OVERALL — In 2007, we target to meet or beat our Auto long-
term target combined ratio of 96% and generally maintaining
our relative position in the market, .

Property

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004

. -

Net Written Premiums - l $924.2 | $908.2 $918.3 -
Net Earned Prerniums l © 909.0. 913.3 .| 9206
Underwriting Profit ! $163.7 $198.2. [ $209.2
Loss and LAE Ratio I 52.9% 50.1%1 . 49.3%
Expense Ratio P29 282 - 280
Combined Ratio - {  82.0% .78.3% ' 77.3'%

The Property segment provrdes homeowners dwelling fire,
earthquake and inland marine coverage for individuals. Our
Property coverages protect homes, condominiums and rental
property contenis against losses from a wide variety of hazards

We've achieved profrtabrlrty in our Property business through our

Segmented property insurance products
Continued catastrophe management
Ease-of-doing business

Compensation structure

SEGMENTED PROPERTY INSURANCE PRODUCTS - Our
segmented hemedwners product generally offers 9 to 13 under-
writing tiers. These underwriting tiers are further refined using
multivariate models to assess the risk of loss based on many factors
and provide a more accurate price for a wider range of risks. This
increased segmentation means we are better able to align rate with
risk, producing greater pricing precision. It also means we can grow
by offering coverage to more home owners. We are introducing new
coverage choices through our Optimum Package that will enable our
customers to better customize their coverage to their specific needs.

CONTINUED CATASTROPHE MANAGEMENT — We actively o
manage our exposure 1o catastrophe risk through a combination

of risk avoidance, risk mitigation and risk transfer strategies. Our .
underwriting strategy for property insurance is to target customers
whose risk of loss provides us with the opportunity for profitable
growth. We do this by managing exposure on policies in
catastrophe-prone areas. Because of our catastrophe management
strategies, our catastrophe losses have been lower than our
market share predicted. In 2005, we announced our withdrawal
from the personal property business in Florida. Beginning in
2006, we no longer renewed policies of existing personal property
policyholders in Florida as those policies came up for renewal,




in 2006, we non-renewed more than.94% of our Property
policies in Florida. At the end of 2006, we had approximately .
1,700 personal property policies'remair_{ing in Florida, and by *
January 11, 2007 all policies were.in non-renewal status.

EASE-OF-DOING BUSINESS — Cur commitment to providing our
agents improved ease of-doing business'contmues through our
" Safeco Now automated underwntlng platform which lowers our
agents’ costs and provides an easy to-use, Web based sales- and-
" service platform. Our homeowners products are avaliable on
Safeco Now where we write personal.property business. Our
. dwelling fire products are available on.Safeco Now in 40 of
~ the 43 states where.we write pérsonalrproperty business. We,
increased our points of distribution by appointing approximately
1,200 new agents in 2006. .

COMPENSATION STRUCTURE —We made compensation changés
that included an incentive that gave agents an extra two points .
of commission for every:homeowners policy written in the fourth
_quarter of 2006. In addition, on October 1, 2006, mongline
homeowners commission was increased from 10% to 15% for
new and renewal business.

Premiums

Net written premiums increased"_$16.0.'c')r 1.8%, in 2006
compared with 2005, and decreased $10.1, or 1.1%, in 2005
compared with 2004. This reflected:

s Changes in PIF - PIF grew'1.9%, in"2006 compared with
2005, and new Property policies written increased 19.9%
in 2006 compared with 2005..Qur policy counts in 2006
benefited from the transfer. of approximately 13,000 home-
owners policies of a competitor that was placed under
regulatory supervision. The number of poticies that did not
renew with us in 2005 and 2004 exceeded the number of
new policies written in each year, resulting in a decrease in
PIF of 0.5% in 2005 compared with 2004 . During 2005, we
launched our homeowners and dwelting fire products on our -
Safeco Now platform. This contributed to an increase in new
Praperty policies written of 40.9% in 2005 compared with
2004. Our new business increased in 40 states in 2005,
offset by a decline in new bus:ness in catastrophe-prone
states.. Our homeowners retentuon rates were 84.1% in
2006 compared with 85.2% in 2005 and 83.7% in 2004.

s  Changes in average premiums — We file rate changes on a
state-by-state basis. Rate changes are reflected on existing
policies on renewat'and are eared in our revenues over the
twelve-month poticy term. Overall we received approval for
average rate decreases in our homeowners business of 2.9%
in 2006, 1.0% in 2005 and increases of 1.3% in 2004,

Premiums also are affected by automatic increases in the
arnount of insurance coverage to adjust for inflation in building
costs and by shifts in the mix of our business, which we refer
to as premium trend.

Net earned premiums decreased $4.3, or 0.5%, in 2006
~ compared with 2005, and decreased $7.3, or 0.8%, in 2005
_compared with 2004. This reflected:

" ChangES'in PIF - The change in PIF increased net earned
premiums by $4.9 in 2006 compared with 2005, and the
decline in PIF decreased net eamed premiums by $33. 8 in
2005 compared with 2004. ‘

s Changes in average premiums - Changes in average premiums
decreased net earned premiums by $9:2 in 2006 compared
with 2005, primarily due to rate decreases in'20086, and ..
increased net earned premiums by $25.1 in 2005 compared
with 2004. .

Underwriting Results and Combined Ratio

Our underwriting profit in Property decreased $34.5, and our
combined ratio increased 3.7 points in 2006 compared with
2005. Our underwriting profit decreased $1 1.0, and-our com-
bined ratio increased 1.0 point in 2005 compared with 2004.
Our underwriting results and combined ratios were primarily
driven by:

= Changes in average premiums — Our homeowners rate
changes, combined with premium trend, increased our
Pro‘perty combined ratio by 0.5 points in 2006 compared
with 2005 and decreased our comhined ratio by 2. 1 pomts
in 2005 compared with 2004,

»  Loss costs — Our Property loss-costs experienced a mid-single-
digit percentage increase in 2006 compared with 2005, due
.primarily to increases in severity from the increased cost of.
building materials. These factors, net of reinsurance, increased
our Property-combined ratio by 1.7 points in 2006 compared
with 2005. Our homeowners loss costs were relatively flat .
in 2005 compared with 2004. Loss costs for other property
lines were down, resulting in a net decrease in loss costs for~
the Property segment in 2005. This change decreased our - -
combined ratio by .6 points in 2005 compared with 2004,

o Prior-year reserve development — Qur undqr\.witi'ng'results in
2006 included favorable pridr-ye'ar'reserve development of
$15.7 due to.lower-than-expected severity. Qur underwriting
results in 2005 included favorable prior-year reserve devetop-
ment of $11.0, including-unfavorable prior-year reserve ‘
development of $10.5 in-our estimates.of the 2004 hurricanes
in Floricta and surrounding states:. The favorable prior-year- =
reserve development in 2005 refiected better-than-expected
expenence in our estimates of loss costs, primarily for accident-
years 2003 and 2004. Our underwntlng results-in 2004
included favorable prior-year reserve development of $47:5,
primarily driven by changes in contract terms resulting in
lower-than-expected frequency. The change in reserve develap-
ment in 2006 decreased the combined ratio by 0.5 points -
compared with 2005. The change in reserve development in
2005 increased the combined ratio by 4.0 points compared
with 2004.
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s Catastrophe losses —We categorize catastrophes as events

<« resulting in losses gréater than $0.5 per state and involving
multiple claims and policyholders. Pretax after reinsurance
catastrophe losses were $106.2 in 2006,compared with
$103 91in 2005 and $107 2 in 2004. Current accident year
catastrophe losses in 2006 decreased the combined ratio by.
1.6 points in 2006" compared with 2005. Included in the 2006
pretax catastrophe losses was $22.5 relatéd to the Pacific

" Northwest windstorm in December 2006. Catastrophe losses -

-in 2005 decréased.the combined ratic'by 1.5 points in 2005

compared ‘with-2004, Catastrophe losses in 2005 included

$53.7. from Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and-Wilma along the Gulf

_ Coast. Catastrophe losses in 2004 included $66.3 from the

" four hurricanes.in Florida and surrounding states.

u  Expenses — Ou'r expense ratio increased by 0.9 points in 2006
compared with'2005; reflecting increased near-term investment
Jin technology and costs related to the implementation of our
process improvement efforts. Higher agent bonus-commission
expenses, driven by increased dwelling fire new business and
better-than-anticipated underwriting results, increased our
. expense ratio by 0.2 points in 2005 compared with 2004.

We anticipate the following factors will impact our growth and
profitability in the near future: .

BUSINESS GROWTH As we contmue to mcrease our new
busmess auy geographlc mix of business WI|| sh|ft We expect to
increase our market share in Texas and Eastern states. While we
 seek to grow our business in‘all states where we write Property
business, our greatest growth challenges remain in the Central
states, where we have priced our policies to cover our wind and
hail exposu're. We reduced our rates in California by 20.1% in

. January 2007 .-We expect this revision to stimulate additional
growth. In addition to taking targeted rate decreases to reflect
improved_toss trends and lower expense ratios, we also are
introducing additional.coverage options to round out our product
offeringsx.The focus of the new offerings will be to provide
coverage choices that enable our customers to customize their
coverage to the|r spemfrc needs. New-business trends are
favorable and we: expect further lmprovement

UNDERWRITING SEGM ENTATION Qur segmented personal
property products offer up to 12 underwriting tiers, which we
further refine using-multivariate models to assess the risk of loss
based on many factors and provide a-more accurate price for a-
wider range of risks. Going forward, we expect to continually -
refine our underwriting and pricing models to increase precision
in matching rate for each risk and to enable us to quote a broader
range of risksiwithin the states where we do business. We have
replaced our existing dwelling fire-product with our new tiered-
product in 35 states as of December'31, 2006 and plan to
substantially complete the rollout of the new program by the end
of 2007 . -
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" cycle policies in. 2005.

COMPENSATION STRUCTURE.- Based on our review of the
competitive environment, we redesigned our agent compensation”
package effective October:__l ,-2006 to include-an increase on new
monoling homeowners commission from 10% 16°15%. This
redesign also increases the renewal commission in monoline
homeawners from 10% to 15%, applied to policies written
between February 2002 and September 20086, Starting '
January 1, 2007, commission on new dwellmg t"re business.
decreased from 20% to. 15% ‘

EXPENSE MANAGEMENT ~ We have Iaunched a business . s:
process improvement effort'that is examining all aspects of -
our pperations for potential cost savings. The goal'is to achieve ..»

_ greater efficiency by streamlining or eliminating: processes,

outsourcing processes where appropriate, and building our  + . .

: |nfrastructure and tech nologlcal capab|l|ty

OVERALL - In 2007, we expect our Property segment revenue -

to grow modestly in non-catastrophe prone areas, while operating’
at a combined ratio that is shghtly better than cur long-term
target of 92% -t .

Specialty
YEAR ENCED DECEMBER 31 2006 2005 2004
Nt Written Premiums .- $110 6 | 51013 $93.4
Net Earned Premiums | . 105.4 g98.1 90.2
Underwriting Profit 1 % 29.0 $ 6.9 $11.9
Loss and LAE Ratio 425%| . .B46%|  61.7%
Expense Ratio - 30.0 28.4 25.1
* Combined Ratio b0 725%|.. 93.0%| - 86.8%

Our Specnalty operation prowdes individuals wnth umbrella,
motorcycle recreational'vehicle, and boat owners insurance.
we've achieved profi tab:lrty in our Specralty business

) through our:

s Ease-of-doing business '
» (atastrophe management

EASE-OF-DOING BUSINESS — Our commitment to providing
ease-of-doing business for our agents centinues through our
Safeco Now automated underwntmg platform, which lowers our
agents’ costs and provtdes an easy -to-use, Web- based sales-and-
service platform. We have automated the underwntlng of our
umbrella and motorcycle products through.our Optimum Package
that will enable our customer to chogse their coverage to their
specific needs. We recently completed the launch of our motor-
cycle product on Safeco Now, As a result, we.wrate 18,600 new
motoreycle policies in 2006, oompared with 8,900 new motor-

' . w




CATASTROPHE MANAGEMENT — We continue to actively manage
our exposure to catastrophe risk through a combination of nsk
avoidance, risk mitigation and risk transfer strategies. Our under-
writing strategy for Specralty insurance is to target customers
whose risk of loss provides us with the opportunity for profrtable
growth, We have managed our catastrophe exposure by non-' © "
renewal of large boat policies. Due to our catastrophe management
strategies, our catastrophe losses have been lower than our
market share predlcted . :

Premiums

Net written prémiums increased $9.3, or 9.2%, in 2006 com?
pared with 2005, and $7.9, or 8.5%, in 2005 compared with
2004. Néw-business policies sold increased 18.8% in 2006
compared with 2005; and decreased 2.7% in 2005 compared
~ with 2004. The increased premiums in-2006 were due to
an increase in new motorcycle policies and in the numbers
of motercycle policies that renewed with Us, resulting in an
increase in'PIF. The increased:premiums in 2005 were driven
by an increase in the number of policies-that renewed with us,
resulting in an increase in.PIF, pnmanly in our motorcycle
umbrella and recreational vehlcle pohcres

Net earned premiums increased $7 3, 0r 7.4%, in 2006
compared with 2005 and $7 9, or 8, 8% in 2005 compared
with 2004 .

o
. -

Underwriting Results and Combined Ratio

Our underwriting profit increased $22.1,-and our combined ratio
decreased 20.5 points in 2006 compared with 2005, Our under-
writing profit decreased $5.0;/and our combined ratio increased
6.2 points in 2005 compared with 2004, Cur underwriting « -
results and combined ratio were primarily driven by:

» oss costs — Lower umbrella losses decreased: our combined
ratio by 3.7 points in 2006 compared with 2005. Umbrella ‘
loss costs can be volatile from period to period. Higher umbrella
losses, as a result of increased frequency, increased our
combined ratio by 6.3 points in 2005 compared with 2004.

m  Prior-year reserve development = Qur underwriting results in'-
2006 included favorable prior-year reserve development of
$12.5, primarily related o reduced estimates of catastrophe
losses from Hurricane Wilma as well as better-than-expected -
frequency for 2005 umbrella claims compared wrth favorable |
prior-year development of $2.3 in 2005 and $9. 6 in 2004
These changes in prior- year reserve deve!opment decreased

our combined ratio by 9.5 points in 2006 compared with
2005, and increased our combined ratio by 8.3 points in
2005 compared: w:th 2004,

. Catastrophe Iosses - Pretax after reinsurance catastrophe
losses were $(3.2)§ in. 2006 compared with $9.3 in 2005 and
$7.6in 2004. The negative catastrophe toss amount in 2006

- was due to reduced estimates of catastrophe losses from
Hurricane Wilma. The 2005 catastrophe losses were primarily

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 e 2005 2004
Net Written Premiums $1 262. 9 |$1,263.0 [$1,258.5

" Net Earned Premiums 1,2454 1,272.2 1,224.7 .
Underwiiting Profit - % 162.2 |$ 1447 |$ 743
Loss and'LAE Ratio | 52.5% 54.9% 60.4%
Expénse Ratio = - 34.5 '33.7 33.6
Combined Ratio [ 87.0%| ° 88.6% 94.0%

due to Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and.Wilma in the Gulf States
and in 2004 resulted from four humcanes |n Florida and
surrounding states. Excludrng priofr- year development on’
catastrophes, lower catastrophe losses decreased our
combined ratio by 9.6 points in 2006 compared wrth 2005.
Higher catastrophe losses increased the combined ratio by
0.9 points in 2005 compared with 2004.

= Expenses - Our expense ratio mcreased 1.6 points in 2006
compared with 2005, pnmarrly reflectmg our increased
near-term investment in technology and costs refated to the
tmplementatlon of our strategic goals as well as hrgher com-
mission expense due to change in mix of busmess Our 2005
expense ratio increased 3.3 points compared with 2004 asa
result of increased investment in technology.

We anticipated the following factors will |mpact our. growth
and profitability in the near future:

EXPENSE MANAGEMENT —We have launched a business
process improvement effort that is examining all aspects of our ..
operations for potential cost savings. The goal.is to achieve .
greater efficiency by streamlining or eliminating processes,
outsourcing processes where appropriate, and building'our
infrastructure and technological capability

OVERALL — We expect our Specialty product to grow modestly
in non-catastrophe prone areas, part:cularly where we write boat
owners policies, while operating at or better than our long- term
target combined ratio of 92%.

SBI Regular

Our SBI Regular segment provides insurance for small- to
mid- sized businesses (customers who pay annual premiums of
$200, 000 or less). This is our core commercial lines busmess
featuring these majn products:

Busifiessowner policies (BOP}
Commercial auto

Commercial multj-peril (CMP)
Workers c'omdensation
Commercial property

s General liability
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* We've achieved profitability in SBI Regular through our:
Caw L

. Segmented insdrén:ce ‘products
= Fase-of-doing business

_m Calastrophe risk rnanagement

SEGMENTED INSURANCE PRODUCTS — Our automated under-

writing platform uses multivariate models to assess the risk of loss

based on many factors and provides a more accurate price for a

" wider range of risks, This allows us to offer policies to a wider

range of smaII businesses. We belleve thls capability is a key

compet_ltrve advantage It allows us to better segment our business

with higher risks chargeéd higher rates and lower risk charged with
lower ra.tes: We validate the underwriting factors we use by review-
ing them every monih‘ for unusual patterns in quotes, close rates
and other factors by state, Zip code and agency. In commercial
auto, we consider additional variables in rating risks that are not

independently considered.

EASE-OF-DOING BUSINESS — The intrdduction of CMP on Safeco

'pr and increased distribution points all-contributed o new
. business growth in 2006. Safece Now allows our agents to quote

and issue new small-commercial business-onling in minutes. We

" have experienced growth in BOP-commercial.auto and workers
‘compensation, all of which are on Safeco Now. PIF for our auto-

mated products available on Safeco Now (BOP, commercial auto,
CMP and workers compensatlon) increased 5.2% in 2006 com-

'pared with 2005, wrth most of our automated lines expenencrng

growth ‘while PIF for our npn -autormated products decreased
4.6% in 2006 compared with 2005. We increased our distribution
points by appointing approximately 600 new commercial lines
agents in 2006.

Our commitment to ease -of- -doing busrness continued during

- 2006, as we further expanded our BOP product by adding maore

than 200 additional classes of business, increasing eligibility
limits and expandlng coverages in additional states. The

~‘expanded product is available in all states where we write com-

mercial business. We expanded our commercial auto automated

) lunderwriting maodel on the Safeco Now platform to include auto
- fleets of 15 vehicles, up from nine, and we enhanced our CMP

product by introducing‘qudte and issue capabilities on Safeco
Now for our package poliéiés up to $20,000 in annual premium.
We also offered an incentive that gave agents an extra two points

. of commission for most commercial lines new business policies

written in the fourth quarter of 2006.

CATASTROPHE RISK MANAGEMENT - Qur underwriting strategy

.is to target customers whose risk of loss provides us with the

opportunity for profitable growth. We do this by managing expo-‘
sure on policies in catastrophe-prone areas. Historically, when

‘writing business in catastrophe-prone areas we have followed
“strict guidelines that include variables such as build_i_ng age and

condition, coastal proximity and standards for policy deductibles.

>

Premiums ' ' ‘ .

“Net wntten premrums were flat in 2006 compared with 2005,

and increased $4.5, or 0.4%, in 2005 compared with 2004, The
changes in net written premiums were drwen by:

w Changes in PIF — PIF increased 0.4% in. 2006 compared with

2005, and decreased 0.6% in 2005 compared with 2004,
This reflected retention rates of 79.0%-in 2006, 80.0% in
2005 and 79.9% in 2004. Our new policies sold increased
‘16.7% in 2006 compared with 2005 and 7.3% in 2005
compared with 2004.

¢

w  Price changes - We file rate changes on a state-by-state

basis. Our average prices, which include filed rate-changes

and exposure growth, were down 1.2% in 2006, after
decreasing-slightly in 2005 and increasing 3.0% in 2004.
Premiums are affected-by growth in the exposures we cover

due to factors such as changes in payroll the number of L
employees, sales recelpts and property burldrng values for .,
the businesses we insure. Price changes are reﬂected on

existing policies at renewal.. -~ . .

» Mix of business — [n addition td pnce changes premlums
are impacted by changes in average polrcy size and-mix of
policy lines.

Net earned premiums decreased $26.8, or 2.1%, in 2006 )
compared with 2005, and increased $47.5, or 3.9%, in 2005
compared with 2004. The changes in et earned premiums were
driven by: ' o ' '

Price changes - Price changes decreased net-earned premiums
by $22.5 in 2006 compared with. 2005 and increased net .
earned premiums by $8.6 in- 2005 compared with 2004.

= Mix of business — Mix of business increased net earned
premiums by $0.7 in 2006 compared with 2005 and
$40.9 in 2005 compared with 2004,

Underwriting Results and'Combined Ratio

Our underwriting profit-in SBi Regular increased $17.5, and our
combined ratio decreased-1.6 points in 2006 compared with
2005. Our underwriting profit increased $70.4, and our com-
bined ratio decreased 5.4 points in 2005 compared with 2004.

, Our underwriting results and combined-ratio primarily reflected:

s Price changes — Qur price changes increased our combined
ratio by 1.2 points in 2006 compared with 2005, and
decreased our combined ratio by 0.5 pornts in 2005
compared with 2004,

= |oss costs — Loss costs decreased slrghtly over the past year,
reflecting a mid-single-digit percentage decrease in claims
frequency, offset by a low-single-digit percentage increase
* in claims severity. As a‘tesult, this decreased the combined
ratio by 0.2 points in 2006 compared with 2005.-Loss Lo
costs increased slightly in 2005 compared with 2004 due
" to increased claims severity as a reSUIt of higher labor and




material costs, which were partly offset by a decrease in
claims frequency. This increased the combined ratio by 0.6
points in 2005 compared with 2004.

s Prior-year reserve development - Our ‘underwriting results in
2006 included favorable prior-year reserve development of
$26.6 due to lower-than-expected claims frequency in CMP
partially offset by an increase in auto liability claims severity.
Our.underwriting results in 2005 mcluded favorable prior-year
reserve development of $37 2, prrmarriy reIated to decreases
in auto and CMP business due to Iower than- antrcrpated

A claims frequency These decreases were partially offset by
increases in workers compensation due to increased provisions
for long-term medical claim inflation and associated claims
adjustment expenses. Our underwriting results in 2004
included favorable prior-year reserve development of $25.4,
prrmarrly refated to favorable reserve ‘development associated
with Ohio commercial auto busrness and World Trade Center
losses. The difference in prror-year reserve development
increased the combined ratio by 0.8 points in 2006 compared
with 2005, and decreased the combined ratio by ©.8 points
in 2005 compared with 2004,

u Catastrophe losses — Our pretax after reinsurance catastrophe
tosses were $21.9 in 2006, $59.1 in 2005 and $113.9in
2004. The lower catastrophe losses decreased our combined
ratio by 2.4 points in 2006 compared with 2005, and by
4.4 pornts in 2005 compared wrth 2004.

s Expenses —The increase in our expense ratio of 0.8 points
. in 2006 -compared with 2005 was the result of -higher
agent bonus commissions and employee performance bonus
expenses related to our improved underwriting results. The
‘expense ratio was relatively flat in 2005 compared with 2004,

We anticipate the following factors will impact our growth and
profitability in the near future:

COMPETITION We continue to see intense competition around
both our small- and mid-sized busrnesses Mid-market competition
is characterrstrcally more srgnrflcant than what we are seeing in
our small-business lines. We remain committed to drsclrplrned
pricing and underwriting based on loss-cost trends, and we intend
to meet our profit margin targets.. We will.continue to compete in
these conditions.through enhancements to our Safeco Now sales-
-and-service platform, continued focus on agent relationships and
our retention-efforts through distinctive customer service.

EXPENSE MANAGEMENT — We have taunched a business
process improvement effort that is examining all aspects of

our operations for potential cost savings. The goal is to achieve
greater efficiency.by streamlining or eliminating processes,
outsourcing processes where appropriate, and building our
infrastructure and technoiogical capability

BUSIN ESS GRDWTH Given the |ncreasrng ‘number of smali
busiriesses in the United States and the lack of a dominant
market leader, we continue to see growth potential in this segment.

Qur goal is to be the leading small-business insurance writer in
the independent agency channel. We will continue to appropri-*
ately match rate with risk through segmentation and disciplined
underwriting. We will charge prices that will allow us to achieve
our target profit margins, and we will decline to write business
when pricing or risk factors do not aliow us to earn our target
returns. We will expand our appetite for business by expanding
limits and removing others. C

COMPENSATION STRUCTURE - Based on our review of the
competitive environment, we redesigned our agent compensation-
package for 2007 to include a minor rncrease to our commercial
lines commrssron structure.

OVERALL — In 2007, despite competitive conditions in the
marketplace, we expect our SBI Regular segment revenue to-grow

" while operating at our long-term target combined ratio of 95%.

SBi Special Accounts Facility

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005- 2004
Net Written Premiums [ $267.5 $275.1 $295.1
Net Earned Premiums 264.2 283.2 291.1
Underwriting Profit [-$ 687 | $ 787 $ 285
lossand LAE Rato | 39.1%|  42.1%|  59.0%
Expense Ratio r *34.9 30.1 3l.2
Combined Ratio (... 74.0% 72.2% a90.2%

Our SBi Special Accounts Facility segment includes insurance
for large-commercial accounts {custorners who pay annual
premiums of more than $200,000). While our main focus is the
small- to mid-sized market we continue to serve some large-
commercial accounts on behaif of key agents and brokers who _
sell our core commercial products. Agents who have placed large-
commercial accounts with us produced apprOxrmater 50% of
our new business in SBI Regular in"2006.

Special Accounts Facility also provides insurance for the
following commercial programs:

= Agents' errors and omissions insurance

s Property and liability i insurance for mrnr storage and
warehouse properties

s Professional and general liability insurance for non-profit social
service organizations -

k!

Premiums

Net written premiums decreased $7.6, or 2.8%,-in 2006 -
compared with 2005, and $20.0, or 6.8%, in 2005 compared
with 2004. Net written premiums decreased in 2006 compared
with 2005 due to a slight decrease in average premiums, rate
decreases and a slight decrease in policies-in-force. The decrease
in 2005 compared with 2004 was primarily due to the reduction
in written premiums in our non-profit social services programs as
a result of an increasingly competitive market,
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Net earned premiums decreased $19.0, or 6.7%, in 2006
compared with 2005, and $7.9, or 2.7%, in 2005 compared
with-2004. . :

Underwrltrng Resulis and Combined Ratio

Our underwntlng prot” it decreased $10. O and our combined
ratio increased 1.8 pounts in 2006 compared with 2005, Our
underwriting profit increased $50.2, and our combined ratio
decreased-18.0 points in 2005 compared with 2004, Our

underwriting results and combined ratio primarily reflected:
[ i . . . .
»  Prior-year reserve development — OQur underwriting results in

2006 included favorable prior-year reserve development of
$38.2, compared -with favorable prior-year reserve develop-
.ment of $42.4 in 2005, and $0.4 in 2004 and for all three
years the reserves were.primarily related to general liability
coverages, The difference in prior-year reserve development
increased our combined ratio by 0.5 points in 2006 compared
with 2005 and decreased our combined ratio by 14,9 points
in 2005 compared with 2004,

s Catastrophe losses - Our pretax after reinsurance catastrophe
losses were $0.1 in 2006, $17.5in-2005 and $28.0 in
2004. The lower catastrophe losses decreased our combined
ratio by 3.2 points in 2006 compared with 2005 and by
3.4 points in 2005 compared with 2004.

s Expenses - Our expense ratio increased in 2006 compared
with 2005 by 4.8 peints primarily due to an increase in bonus
commissions related to our social services program. “Our expense
rat|o was relatlvely flati |n 2005 compared with 2004

We plan to contrnue provrdlng a limited Iarge commercral
resource for those- agents and brokers who are also wrrtrng auto,

. property or smaII to, rnld srzed commerC|a| lnsurance with Us,

and to contrnue wrrtmg specralty msurance programs to the extent
market conditions prowde reasonable margins.

Surety

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, . 2006 . . 2005 2004
Net Written Premiiims _  [$ 326.3' |$ 2784 |$ 2314
Net Earned Premiums 2975 | 2609 203.0
Underwriting Profit $ 7984 |8 550 18 424
Loss and LAE Ratio - 22.6% 32.5% 28.3%
Expense Ratio 44.3 46.4 50.8
Combined Ratio . [ 66.9% 78.9% 79.1%

_'Our Surety segmén_t provides surety bonds for construction and
commercial businesses.

.
vy
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We've achieved growth and underwrmng profi tabrhty in our
Surety business through LT ! 3

i
» Favorable market condrtrons
» Underwiiting and pricing discipliner., . + s
» Compensation structure_. I

Premiums . B L i
Net written premrums mcreased $47 9, 0r17. 2% in 2006
compared with 2005 and $47 0, or 20.3%, in 2005 compared

with 2004, The |ncreases in net written premiums over the past O

two years were driven by. |ncreased large contract new busrness. )
The favorable market condmons for constructlon and economlc _
expansion fueled the growth in large contract busrness in 2006
and 2005.

Net earned premiums increased $36 6 or 14 O% in 2006
compared with 2005 and $57 9, or 28. 5% in 2005 compared
with 2004. New business mcreased net earned premiums by
$32.2 in 2006 compared with 2005 and $45 4 in 2005
compared with 2004. S

Y - e

Underwrrtrng Results and Combrned Ratro

Our underwrmng profit increased $43 4, and our comblned
ratio decreased 12 0 pomts in 2006 compared with 2005. Our
underwriting profi it increased $12.6, and our combined ratio
decreased 0.2 points in 2005 compared with 2004, The résults
in both years reflected our discipliried underwriting, favorable loss
experience and decreased commission expense. . 7 . -

We anticipate the following factors will impact our growth and
profitability in the near future: ™+ 3 e

CONTINUED DISCIPLINED UNDERWRITING — O disciplined
underwriting approach has contributed ta a favorable loss ratio.-
This underwriting approach focuses on stable contract and large
commercial accounts. We have also benefited from new business
and increased capacity ufitization of our larger accounts. This |s

a result of increased constructlon prOJect srzes due to mcreased
material prices, partrcularly in our contract busmess We intend to
maintain our disciplined underwrmng approach as a prrorrty whrle
we grow thrs business.

EXPENSE MANAGEMENT -We havehlaunched a business
process improvement effort that is examining all aspects of our ..
operations for potential cost savings. The geal is-to achieve 2
greater efficiency by streamlining or eliminating processes,
outsourcing processes where appropriate, and building ¢ our
infrastructure and technologlcal Capabrlrty

v

OVERALL - We expect the surety market to contrnue to be more .
competitive as industry results were stable in 2006. As-a:result,
we anticipate our growth rates will:-moderate in 2007, We expect
our loss experience in 2007 to be at more historical levels, versus
the unusually low loss experrence in 2006. Therefore we expect
our combined ratio to mcrease m 2007 compared wrth 2005




P&C Other «

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, - 2006. 2005 2004
Net Written Premiums $727 | $156.1 $170.0
Net Earned-Premiums 736 . 157.3. 170.9
Underwriting Loss C$054.4) | $(103.9) | $(70.2)

Our P&C Other segment includes:

= Runoff assumed reinsurance business

s Large- -commercial business accounts in runoff and specialty
programs that-we have exited, mcludmg ashestos and
environmental results :

» Safeco Financial Institution Solutions (SFIS), our lender-placed
property insurance business, which we sold on Aprit 30, 2006

=  Runoff London operations, which we sold in 2005

Premiums

Net written” premiums decreased-$83.4, or-53.4%, in 2006
compared with 2005 and $13.9; or 8.2%, in 2005 compared
with 2004. Net earned premiums decreased $83.7, or 53.2%,
in 2006 compared with 2005 and $13.6, or 8.0%,’in 2005
compared‘with-2004. The decrease in 2006 compared with
2005 was primarily due to the sale of SFIS. Net written premiums
_ related to this business were $71.9 in 2006 through the sale -
date of Apnl 30, 2006 compared with $148.6 in 2005 and net
earned premlums were $72.3 in 2006 and $148.7 in 2005.
The decrease in 2005 compared with 2004 was primarily due
to the non- -renewal of a targe account in SFIS.

Undervtrriting' Results

Our underwriting results increased $49.5 in 2006 compared with
2005, and decreased $33.7 in 2005 compared with 2004. Qur
underwriting results include the résults of SFIS through April 30,
2006, SFIS underwriting profit was $10.8 in 2006 compared
with an underwriting foss of $46.1 in 2005 and an underwriting’
toss of $2.2 in 2004. Catastrophe losses for SFIS were $(0.4)

in 2006, compared with $53.3 in 2005 and $20.2 in 2004.
The-higher 'catastrophe'losses in 2005 were primarily due to
Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma in the Gulf states.

Our underwriting results also included $50.3 of unfavorable
prior-year reserve development in 2006, primarily related to
as_bestos claims and sexual misconduct allegations for religious
institutions. In 2005, $48.2 of unfaverable prior-year reserve
development was.primarily driven by reserve increases in
assumed remsurance and asbestos and environmental, partially
offset by favorable construction defects reserve development. In
2004, $51.6 of unfavorable prior-year reserve development was
primarily driven by asbestos and environmental reserves.

Reinsurance

We collect meney from reinsurers for Iosses we have that
are covered by reinsurance. We had $429. 9 of feinsurance
recoverables at December 31, 2006, net of an atlowance of
$12.9 that we estimated as uncollectible. We had $447.0
of reinsurance recoverables at December 3132005, net
of an allowance of $12.5 that we estlmated as uncollectible.
We analyze our reinsurance recoverables accordmg to the
credit ratings and types of reinsurers. At year-end 2006:

m  27.6% of our reinsurance recoverables were due from state
and mandatory reinsurance pools-

a 86.8% of the remaining amounts due from our reinsurers
outside the mandatory pools were due from reinsurers rated
A-or higher by A.M. Best ) '

To help reduce the flnancral impact of Iosses inour buslness
our primary purchases of reinsurance cover:

Property catastrophes
Workers compensation
Commercial property
Corn'mercial_umbrella
Surety

PROPERTY CATASTROPHE REINSURANCE - Qur property
catastrophe reinsurance reduces the financial impact a catas-
trophe could have on our personal and commercial property
insurance lines. Catastrophes involve multlple claims and pollcy- '
holders. We cannot accurately predict catastrophes and the
number and type of catastrophes can vary mdely The resulting
losses could significantly exceed our prlor expenence )

our property catastrophe reinsurance IS excess- -of-loss reln-
surance, which provides us with reinsurance’ coverage over an’
agreed-upon amount. The terms of our property catastrophe
reinsurance in 2007 are: BRI S

= The first $200.0 of any property catastrophe Ioss is entlrely
ours. Thls is our retention — the amount of rosses we absorb
before the reinsurers reimburse us. .

»  Qur reinsurers reimburse us 90% for the next $300.0 of the
loss. We absorb the other 10%. '

= For events other than earthquake, the entire. amount above
$500.0 is ours.

o For earthquake events, we have an additional level of
coverage. Qur reinsurers-reimburse us for 90% of $500.0
in excess of the first $500.0 of the:loss. The entire amouint-
of any earthquake loss above $1,000.0 is ours.

The terms of our 2006 property catastrophe reinsurance were:

a  The first $150.0 of any property catastrophe loss was our
retention.

»  Qur reinsurers reimbursed us 90% for the next $350.0
of the loss. We absorbed-the.other 10%.- .+« .« ".. . . -

m  For events other than earthquake, the entire amount above
$500.0 was ours.
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' . = For earthquake events, we had an additional level of coverage.
" Our reinsurers reimbursed us for 90% of $500.0 in excess of
the first $500.0 of the loss. The entire amount of any
earthquake Ioss above $1,000.0 was ours.

~ Should we make a catastrophe claim to our reinsurers, we
can reinstate this reinsurance coverage once with payment of
T an addrtronal premrum :

' WORKERS COMPENSATION REINSURANCE — Our workers
compensation reinsurance reduces the financial impact a
" single-event or catas_trophe loss may have on our results.
It is excess-of-lass reinsurance.
The terms of our workers compensation reinsurance in 2006
and 2007 are:

Gur reinsurer reimburses us for the next $15.0 of the loss.
Our. reinsurers reimburse us 90% of the next $30.0.
The entire amount above $50.0 is ours.

- We can reinstaté once with payment of an additional premium
for reinsurance covering losses above $50.0.

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY REINSURANCE — Qur commercial

" property reinsurance reduces the financial impact that any single
loss can have on us. It is excess-of-loss reinsurance.

' The terms of our commercial property reingsurance in 2006

and 2007 are:

L] The first $5.0 of any loss for each commermal property risk
] our retention,
= Qur remsurer rermburses us for the next $15.0 of the loss for
_‘éach commercial property risk.
v Risks above $20. .0 are reinsured |ndrvrdually for each risk
(facultative rernsqrance).

COMMERCIAL UMBRELLA REINSURANCE — Qur commercial
umbrella reinsurance reduces the financial impact of tosses in
this line of our business. We provrde our customers with umbrella
insurance to cover lossés that exceed the amounts covered by
other insurance policies they own For our commercial umbrelia
business, we have excess -of- Ioss reinsurance.

The terms of our commermal umbrella reinsurance in 2007 are:

= The first $4.0‘of any commercial umbrella loss on each policy
is our retention. -

= Qur reinsurer reimburses us for 80% of the next $16.0 for
each commercial umbrella less on each policy.

-m Risks above $20.0 are facultatively reinsured.

The terms of our 2006 commercial umbrella reinsurance were:

w ' The first $4.0°f any commecial umbrella toss on each policy
was-our retention. .

s Qur relnsurer reimbuirsed us for the next $16.0 for each

_commercial umbrella loss on each policy.

s Risks above $20.0 were facuitatively, reinsured.

. 3
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The fi rst $5.0 of . any workers compensation loss is our retention.

SURETY REINSURANCE — For our surety business, we have
excess-of-loss reinsurance.
The terms of our Surety reinsurance in 2007 are: -

» The first $20.0 of any surety loss is our retention. )

= Our reinsurers reimburse us 80% of the next $80.0 of -
the loss under each of the.three layers of coverage.

» The entire amount above $100 0i is ours.

The terms of our Surety rernsurance in 2006 were

s The first $20.0 of any surely loss was our retentlon. .
s Qur reinsurars reimbursed us 90% of the next $80.0

of the loss under each of the three layers of coverag‘e;
= The entire amount above $100.0 was ours. - Cos

Impact of Terrorism

The Terrorism Risk Insurance Extension Act of 2005 (TRIEA)
extends the requirement of insurance companies to offer terrorism
coverage to certain commercial pelicyholders, including workers
comnpensation policyholders. Under the extension, TRIEA now
excludes automobile, burglary and theft, surety, professional
liability and farm owners' multi-peril insurance. Although TRIEA
excludes professional liability insurance from the commercial - -,
policies required to offer terrorism coverage, it explicitly retains 7\
directors’ and officers' liability insurance. ;

U.S. GOYERNMENT FUNDING — Under TRIEA, the U.S. Govern-
ment will provide funding to the insurance industry if a terrorist
attack is certified as such by the Secretary of the Treasury in
concurrence with the Secretary of State'and Attorney General

of the United States. The criteria for certification inciude: the

act is dangerous to human life, property or infrastructure; and is
committed by an individual or individuals on behalf of any foreign
person or foreign interest. The extension adds a program trigger.
Under this new provision, insurers will not be compensated unless
the aggregate industry insured losses from a certified act of terror-
ism, occurring in 2007, exceed $100.0. Subject to the program
trigger, the U.S. Government's share is 85% of the certified losses
in excess of individual insurance company deductibles in Program
Year 5 (2007). TRIEA determines the deductibles for insurance
companies as a percentage of their direct earned pfre_miums. Qur
estimated deductible for 2007 is $246.2. -

TERRORISM EXCLUSIONS - Prior to the enactment of TRIEA, our
policies excluded losses due to foreign terrorism in states that had
approved the exclusions. For TRIEA-covered policies, we do not
exclude losses due to foreign terrorism unless the policyholder
rejects our mandatory offer of terrorisrn coverage. The Insurance
Services Office (ISQ) creatéd coverage and pncmg tool$ to help
insurers respond to the TRIEA requirements.

If the policyhoider does reject our mandatory offer of terrorism
coverage, we can then exclude coverage for losses due to foreign
terrorism. The 1SQ has filed exclusions for acts of terrorism as
defined by TRIEA, and we have adopted those filings. However,
some states limit the use of terrorism exclusions.




REINSURANCE OPTIONS — The availability of terrorism reinsur-
ance is limited in the commercial reinsurance market. Qur current
reinsurance program provides limited terrorism coverage. All rein-
surance treaties exclude certified terrorist acts and also non-certified
terrorist acts involving nuclear, chemical, biological or radicactive
materials. Treaties providing both certified and non-certified

. terrorist acts include our workers compensation reinsurance
program and oyr commaercial umbrella reinsurance program.

Our property catastrophe treaty provides non-certified terrorism
coverage for 90% of $300.0 above the first $200.0 of loss.

OUR EXPOSURE IS MODEST — We believe our exposdre to
potential terrorism losses is relatively modest across all our
product lings. : .

With commercial insurance, our focus is on smail- to mid-
sized businesses — generaily not viewed as likely potential
terrorism targets.

Similarly, with workers compensation policies, the number of
employees covered is a key consideration. We decline to provide
coverage in cases where we believe the exposure to terrorism is
potentially greater. )

With our personal lines of insurance, we believe that losses
due to terrorism would be relatively modest. We believe that
exposure and risk to individuals are small.

Our Corporate Results

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
] . x

Corporate Segment  -* -

Results L $(61.1) $47.8) | % (98.8)
Contribution to Safeco ' | . i

Insurance Foundation | (30.0) — —
Realized Gain on ! i

Contributions to Safeco , ]

Insurance Foundation 29.2 — —
Gains on Sales of Real -

Estate - 168.7 — —
Losses on Debt .

Repurchases (4.5) (4.0) (121.09)
Net Realized Investment -

Gains (Losses) before |

Taxes' (3.4) (3.2) 21.1
Income (Loss} from '

Continuing Operations ¥

before Income Taxes $98.9 $(55.0) { ${198.7)

1n our Corporate segment, we include:

= Interest expense on our debt

= Misceltaneous corporate investment and other activities,
including real estate holdings, contributions to Safeca
Insurance Foundation and transactions and losses on debt

repurchases
»  Qur intercompany eliminations

GAINS ON SALES OF REAL ESTATE - In connection with our
revision in our real estate strategy, we sold various real estate in
20086, detailed in the table below:

PRETAX  AFTER TAX
GAIN ON GAIN ON
REAL ESTATE SOLD PROCEEDS SALE SALE
Redmond, Washington $2i26 | $ 411 | $ 267
University District, _ . .
Seattle, Washington 1241 . 107.4 69.8
Portland, Oregon PY194) 15.2 9.9
Pieasant Hill, California 10.2 . 2.8 18
Spokane, Washington 58 2.2 1.4
Total Real Estate Sold | $372.1 $168.7 $109.6

Our corporate segment results for the year ended December 31,
2006 include a non-recourse, non-réfundable marketable equity,
securities contribution of $30.0 to the Safeco Insurance Foun-
dation (the Foundation), a separate 501(c}3) endowment fund.
Since the Foundation's inception, we have provided at no charge
certain resources to the Foundation such as accounting, tegal and
investment management services and office space. See Note 16
to our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

In 2006, we repurchased $54.3 in principal amount of
8.072% Debentures for $58.8 and $2.7 in principal amount of
6.875% senior notes for $2.7. Including transaction costs, we
reported a pretax loss on debt repurchases of $4.5 ($2.9 after
tax) in the Consolidated Statements of Income. In- 2005, we
repurchased $25.9 in principal amount of 7.25% senior notes
for $29.8. Including transaction costs, w_e reported a pretax loss
on debt repurchase of $4.0 ($2.6 after tax) in the Consolidated
Statements of Income. In 2004, we repurchased $473.4 in
principal amount of 8.072% Debentures for $562.7, and we
repurchased $145.0 in principal amount of 7.25% senior notes
for $170.9. Inctuding transaction costs, we reported a pretax
loss on debt repurchases of $121.0 {$78.7 after tax) in the
Consolidated Statements of Income.

Our interest expense was:

e $91.4in 2006
= $88.6in 2005
o $108.2in 2004.

The increase in 2006 compared with 2005 was due
to increased interest rates on the portion of our debt that is
swapped to floating rates partially offset by a decrease in interest
expense as a result of our debt repurchases described previously.
The decrease in 2005 compared with 2004 was due to our
debt repurchases.
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Our Investment Resultéi_,‘: .

- " N} . .
Investment returns are an important part of our overall profitability.

Investment returns are subject to various risks such as interest
rate, market and credit risks. Fluctuations in the fixed-income or
equity markets could affect the tlmmg and the amount of our net
investment income. Defaults by third parties in‘the payment or
performance of thelr obligations = primarily on our investments
in corporate bonds could reduce our net investment income or
create net realized investment losses.

Net tnvestment tncome

Thls table summarizes our pretax net investment income
by portfalio:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, ~' 2006 2005 2004

© P&C $476.6 | $460.6 | $445.0

Corporate 32.5 24.5 19.6
Total Net Investment t T

-Income $500. 1 . $485.1 $464 .6

[P o
Our investment income yields were:

Pretax net realized investment gains and losses by component

for the last three years were:

YEAR ENDED' DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Gross Gams on Frxed = . e .

Maturities Transactions| $,26.7 | $153 | $ 520
Gross Losses on Fixed : _ L

Maturities Transactions (13.1) (14.0) (13.5)
Gross Gains on ) o . : "

“Marketable Equity - : o :

Securities Transactions |* 738" | 835 170.2
Gross Losses on

Marketable Equity

Securities Transactions (9.2) (73" (2.1
Total Net Gains on i '

Securities Transactions V'~ 78.2 775 7| - 1966
Impairments an.... | - R

Fixed Maturities j {64.5) (12 7) : (8.8}
Impairments on i : : a ‘ 2

Marketable Equity ” . . .

Securities . (14 _(2.8) (0.2}
Total Impairments F(79.2) {15.5) {9.0)
Other, Net ! 4.8 {1.6) 13.2
Total Pretax Net Realized | o

Investment Gains l $ 38 J604 $200.8

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Prefax o 49%  4.9% 5.1%
After-Tax i 3.7% 36% 37%

The i |ncrease in net investment mcorne in 2006 compared
with 2005 was due 1o hlgher interest rates on new purchases of
fixed income |nvestments The increase in net investment income
in 2005 compared with 2004 was due to an mcrease in average
invested assets, as’ a result of positive operatlng cash flows

with yields on matured or called investments'
Our after-tax ylelds increased in 2006 pompared with 2005
due to our increased investment in tax-exempt municipal bonds.

partially offset by Iower yrelds on new |nvestments compared

- Qur after-tax yields decreased in 2005 c'ornpareo with 2004 at

a lesser rate than our pretax yield due to our increased investment
in tax-exempt municipal bonds. In addition, we shifted our asset
allocation mix to reduce the amount of marketable equity secur-

iies we hold.

Net Reailzed Investment Gams and Losses
Pretax net realized mvestment gains {losses) by portfolio were:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
P&C . $(22.0) $63.6 $179.7
Corporate (3.4) (3.2} 21.1
Net Realized Investment

Gain on Contribution

to Safeco Insurance

Foundation 29.2 —_ —
Total Pretax Net Realized

Investment Gains $ 3.8 $60.4 $200.8
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NET GAINS ON SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS ]
Net gains on fixed maturities transactions increased $12.3 in_ .+
2006 compared with 2005, and decreased $37.2 in 2005
compared with 2004

Net gains on marketable equrty securities transactrons
decreased $11.6 in 2006 compared with 2005, and $81 9in

' 2005 compared with 2004,

In 2006, the fair value of fixed maturities that we sold at a.
loss was $815.8. Our total net realized invéstment loss on these
sales was $11.5. In 2005, the fair value of fixed maturities that
we.sold at a loss was $809.4. Our total net realized investment
loss on these sales was $13.0. In 2008, the fair value of market-
able equity securities that we sold at a loss was $100.2. Our total
net realized investment loss on these sales was $9.2.°In 2005,
the fair value of marketable equity securities that we sold at a loss
was $42.9. Our total net realized investment loss on these sales
was $7.3. Our net realized investment losses on transactions in
2006 were primarily related to additional impairments of secur-
ities initially impaired in prior periods, securities.that hecame ™~
impaired during the year ended December 31; 20086, and sales of
securities that had substantially recovered in value. The securities
sold at a loss during 2006 and 2005 were due to sales of fixed
maturities to fund our accelerated share repurchase program and
the sale of lower- yleldmg taxable bonds to purchase tax-exempt
securities to grow our munu:rpal bond portfolro




IMPAIRMENTS - L

We closely'monitor every investment that has declined-in fair -

value to below our cost or amortized cost. If we determine that -

the decline is other-than-temporary, we write down the security
to its fair value and report the charge as an impairment in Net

Realized Investment Gains |n the Consolidated Statements

Income in the peried that we make this determinition. More
information about our process of estimating mvestment :mpalr—

of

ments can be found in the discussion of Applrcatlon of Critical

Accountrng Estimates on page 34.

I our impairment détermination process, we consrder our
. intent and ability to hold to maturity investments with declrnes in

value. However, our intent to hold the investment could change

due to changes in the fnancral condmon ‘and near-term prospects
of the issuer or srgmfcant changes in our cash needs as a ‘result

of a major catastrophe
Pretax investment- |mpa1fments by portfol:o were:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
P&C .. B SRS :
Fixed Maturities ~ ~ . [ .7$56,9 .{ ~ $11.7 $8.8
Marketable Equity N
Securities 147 2.8 0.2
‘ CORPORATE > .
" Fixed Maturities Y NS 1.0. —
"Totat Pretax tnvestment o :
$79 2 %155 $£9.0

Impalrments

- T R

" Recent changes in management resulted ina shlft in.our .
. portfolro strategy to tax-exempt municipal bonds and a change
. to our’real estate strategy. These changes resulted in a réview

of our.investment portfolio and as a result we changed our intent

to hold certain securities long enough for them to recover to full

value. In 2006, $74:9 of our.investment impairrnents related to.

securltles that we may not hold until they recover to full value.

We contmua!ly monrtor our investment portfolio and markets

for opportunities to:

Improve credit quality
Reduce our exposure to companies and industries with
credit problems -

s Manage call risk

.y - Kl . . «

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIOr -

These tables summarize.our |nvestment portfolro at December 31,

2006.and 2005: - .

" COSTOR
T . AMORTIZED ; CARRYING
DECEMBER 31, 2006 £OsT VALUE |
-~ . ——
P&C t. By ,“ a, v.\t' a P T
Fixed Maturities — Taxable’ i $4 464 B[ '$-4501.4
Fixed Maturities — Non-taxable |+ _‘4 1535 4,333:5"%
¢ Fa o - I B R A
CORPORATE . T,{ ‘,_‘!, TR
Fixed Maturities - Taxable 2835 - 2841
Total Fixed Maturities b +89016, |, 19,119.07
Marketable Equrty Securltles . 1 018 4 . 3‘ , =1, 529 7
Other Invested Assets ' { ;14 3. .- .14 3
Total Investment Portfolio | 7:$9,934.3 .| "$10,663.0»
COST OR .
. AMORTIZED CARRYING
DECEMBER 31, 2005 - COsT VALUE .
P&C— - g et :
Fixed Maturities — Taxabte $59656 |..$ 59943
Fixéd Maturities - Nonttaxable™ '~ ! 2 868:1 ° 3,009.1
CORPORATE -, oo PRI
Fixed Maturities — Taxable . .. 365.4 3585
Total Fixed Maturities 9,199.1 - 9,361:9
Marketable Equity Securities® - - '737.7 - 1;123.5
Other Invested Assets© ¢ 10.7 '10:7-
Total‘ Investment Portfolio $9'947.5 > $10 496 -1

T

T
-

“As of December. 31, 2006 our frxed maturmes carned at.-

$9, 119 D included:

—_ R A
oy 0 .

- Gross unrealized, garns of $256 7

a  Gross unrealized.losses of $39.3 -

K

n

‘As of December 312006, our marketable equity securmes ‘

carried at $1, 529 7“|ncluded

n Gross unrealszed.garnsrof $514.3
»  Gross unrealized losses of $3.0 .

As of December 31, 2005, our fixed maturitie's_, carried at '

$9,361.9, included:

n Gross unrealized gains of $254 1
» . Gross unrealized, losses.of $91.3 .

As of December 31, 2005, our marketable equity securities,

carried at $1,123.5, included:

e . Gross unrealized gains of $393.9
s Gross unrealized losses of $8.1
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-

1nvestments i secured fmance mortgage -backed securities
accounted for 17.6% of our total gross unrealized iosses at

. December 31, 2006 and 11.4% of our total gross unrealized
‘losses at December 31, 2005. investments in the banking

mdustry accounted for. 12.4% of our total gross unrealized losses

-at Decermber 31, 2005.
.. We reviewed all our investments with unrealized losses at the -
end of 2006. For all investments other than those for which we

recognized an impairment charge, our evaluation determined that
all their declines in fair value were temporary, and we had the

intent and ability to hold these securities until they had recovered

in value. .
" This. table shows by matunty the total amount of gross
unrealized losses on fixed maturities and marketable equity

. 'secuntles at December 31, 2006:

COST OR COST IN

_ AMORTIZED _ EXCESS OF

DECEMBER 31, 2006 COST ~ FAIR VALUE  FAIR VALUE

. Fixed Maturities: R P ' 1! o
. One Year or Less $- 2644 $ 263 45l $ (1.0)"
OverOne Year = |~ "%+ Cow

’ through Five Years. |- 1.399_.6 1 380 7» . (18.9)
Over Five Years™ | ) } o
.through Ten Years ~ § - 243.3,;; © 239, ot (4.3)..

Over Ten Years, = . |- -364.1 .J.. . 360. 3" S (38

Martgage-Backed e coE

_ - Securities 5 764.5 753 2* 1~ (1:3)
- Total Fixed Maturities - ] 30359 2996 6L | . (39.3)
Total Marketable . = ‘1 ‘. { LT I
-" Equity, Securities © """ 99:0 - 96 Ot (3.0) -
Total . ' 1$3,134.9' ($3,092.65 | .$42.3)

Unreahzed losses on our fixed matuntles that have beenin a

loss position for more than'a year at Decémber 31, 2006 were
" $32.3, compared with $44.5 at December 31, 2005, refiecting
h changes in.jnterest rates. There were no unrealized losses on our
- marketable eqmty securities that were in 2 ‘loss position for more

than a year at December 31, 2006. Unreallzed losses on our
marketable equity.securities that were ina loss position for more
than a year at December 31, 2005 were $1.2: These unrealized
losses were.less than-1% of our total portfolio value at both
December 31, 2006 and 2005.

' We continue to monitor these securities as part of our overall
portfolio evaluation. If we determine an unrealized loss to be
other-than-temporary, we report an impairment loss in the period
that we make the determination.

Diversification

Our investment portfolio is well diversiﬁed‘ 'by issuer and industry
type with no single issuer, except the U.S. Government fixed
maturities, exceeding 1% of the fair value of our consolidated
investment partfolic.
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These tables show our investment types and industries of

.our fixed maturities and marketable equity securities that exceed !

3% of our portfolio.at year-end 2006 or 2005:

4

CARRYING
DECEMBER 31, 2006 - . VALUE % OF TOTAL
States and Political Subdivisions $ 4,511.7 ] 42.3%
Banks . '954.1 . 8.9
U.S. Government and Agencies | .. " 787.9 | 7.4
Utilities ' . 302, 6 | 2.8
Diversified Financial Services " [ -7 249, 3 .. 23
Mbrtgage-Backed Securities o 1,169.6 . i‘ 11.0.
Other . 26735 25.2 °
Total Fixed Maturitesand | | .
Marketable Equity Securities - 10,648.7 999
Other Invested Assets S 143 01 | .
Total Investment Portfolio - $10,663.0 | . 100.0%] -
. CARRYING O
DECEMBER 31, 2005 VALUE % OF TOTAL.
States and Political Subdivisions $ 3,365.1 32.1% .
Banks : ’ 11345 | 108 |
U.S Government and Agencies 1,005.0 96"
Utitities ' 409.5 3.9
Diversified Financial Services 391.5 3.7
Mortgage-Backed Securities 1,238.8 11.8'.f

Other 2,941.¢ 28.0«

Total Fixed Maturities and } .
Marketable Equity Securltles - 10,4854 99.9 -

Other Invested Assets o 107 0.1

Total Investmerit-Portfolio $10,496.1 100.0%] °
Investment Portfolio Quality »
The guality ratings of our fixed maturities portfolio were:
PERCENT AT PERCENT A:I' -
DECEMBER DECEMBER -
RATING 31, 20086 31, 2005
AAA . 54% 47%|
AA o1 12|
A - 19 26.-
BBB , T 10 13,
Subtotal T 98 a8
BB or lower " 1 1
Not Rated o 1 1.
Total b, 100% 100%

BELOW INVESTMENT GRADE AND OTHER SECURITIES - A
security is considered below investment grade if it has a rating’

below BBB. Our consolidated investment portfolic included below - . * .

investment grade fixed maturities with a fair value of:

= $83.0 at year-end 2006 ' A
» $103.1at year-end 2005 :




As of December 31, 2006, these securities represented 0.9%

of our {otal fixed maturities at fair value. As of December 31, 2005,

. these securities represented 1.1% of our total fixed maturities at
fair value. The related amomzéd cost of the below investment
grade fixed maturities was $79.1 at year-end 2006 and $99.5
at year-end 2005,

As of Decermnber 31, 2008, our below investment grade
securities included gross unrealized investment gains of $4.1
and gross unrealized losses of $0.2. As of December 31, 2005,
our below investment grade securities included gross unrealized
investment gains of $4.5 and gross unrealized losses of $0.9.

-Our investment portfolio also included $144.2 of non-publicly
traded fixed maturities and marketable equity securities -
representing 1.4% of our total portfolio at year-end 2006, and
$87.4 of not-rated fixed maturities — securities not rated by a
national rating service — representing 0.8% of our total portfolio
at year-end 2006. At year-end 2005, our portfolic included
$129.3 of non-publicly traded fixed maturities and marketable
equity'securities - representing 1.2% of our total portfolio and
$85.3 of not-rated fixed maturities — representing 0.8% of our
total portfolio.

Mortgage-backed Securities

COur mortgage-backed securities consist mainly of commercial
mortgage-backed securities (CMBSs), residential collateralized
mortgage obligations (CMOs) and pass-throughs.

. This table surnmarizes our holdings of mortgage-backed
securities at year-end 2006:

AMORTIZED  CARRYING % OF

DECEMBER 31, 2006 cosT VALUE TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL o
CMOs $ 6179 |$ 6138 52.5%
Subordinates "95.0 95,2 - .81
Mortgage-Backed S

Pass-Throughs 52.2 52.9 . . 45

Total Residential 765.1 7619 T, 65.1

COMMERCIAL ]

REAL ESTATE - :
CMBS Seniors | 12794 ' 281.4 241
CMBS Subordinates 590 605 | - 52

Total Securitized i 2 '
Commercial R .
Real Estate | 3384 | 3419- 29.3

ASSET-BACKED :

SECURITIES H
ABS Seniors ! 333 - 328 2.8
ABS Subordinates ' 33.3. 33.0 2.8

Total Asset-Backed : .

Securities | 66.6 65.8 56

Total Mortgage-Backed | , o
Securities 1$1,170.1 |$1,169.6 100.0%

Here are the guality ratings of our mortgage-backed securities
portfolio at year-end 2006:

PERCENT AT
RATING DECEMBER 31, 2006
Government/Agency Backed f 31%
AAA I 53
AA f -5
A { &
BBB I 5
BB or lower | —
Not Rated : -
Total - - - R - 100%

Capital Resources and Liguidity

Qur Liquidity Needs

Liquidity is a measure of our ability to generate sufficient cash
flows to meet the short- and long-term cash requirements of our
insurance operations.

P&C insurance liabilities.are somewhat unpredictable and
largely short in duration. The payments we make to policyholders
depend upon lgsses they suffer from accidents or‘okher unpredic-
table events that are covered by insurance. Although we estimate
how much cash we'll need and when we'll need it based on prior
experience and the mix of business we write, we cannot predict |
all future events, particularly catastrophes. 5o we invest most of .
our money in high-quality liquid securities - investments that can
quickly be turned into cash — to support our projected or potential
need for liquidity.

We believe that cash flows from our operations, investment
partfolio and bank credit faciiity are sufficient to meet our future
liquidity needs. For mare information about our financiat abilities,
see the Financial Strength Ratings section on page 68.

Soqrces of Our Funds

We get cash from insurance premiums, dividends, interest, sales
or maturity of investments and debt and_équity offerings.

The amount of dividends that our subsidiaries can pay us is
subject to regulatory limits imposed by certain states where our
subsidiaries are domiciled. Dividends in excess of those limits
require prior regulatory approvai.. Based on state limits in place
at the end of 2006, our insurance subsidiaries can pay us up to
$884.8 in aggregate dividends without obtaining prior reguiatory
approval. We do not expect these regulatory restrictions to have
any impact on our ability to meet our obligations.

We have not engaged in the sale of investments or other assets
by securitization.
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- Qur cash flow for the past three years was:

" YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 ' 2005 2004

Cash and Cash
Equivalents —
Beginning of Year

Net Cash Provided by
(Used in):

Operating Activities
Investing Activities
Financing Activities

Net.Increase in Cash

. and Cash Equivalents

- of Discontinued ’ -

Operations — —

$ 5563 % '251.9 |$ 319.0

729.6
56.2
(1,054.5)

1,021.1
(387.6)
{329.1}

1,395.1
443.9
(1,834.9}

(76.2)

Cash and Cash
Equivalents —
End of Year

é 2876 |$ 556.3 |$ 251.9

The decrease in cash provided by operating activities each
year was primarily the result of the cash received from insurance
premiums of $5.64 hillion in 2006, $5.82 billion in 2005 and
$5.58 bhillion in 2004, offset by the insurance claims paid of
-$3.44 billion'in 2006, $3.55 billion in- 2005 and $3.37 billion
in 2004, Dividends-and interest received on our investment port-
folio were $554.0 in-2006; $532.8 in 2005 and $512.5 in 2004,

The increase |n ‘cash provrded by investing activities in 2006
compared with 2005 was a result of increased sales of fixed
maturltres ‘marketable equrty securities, and related to our
securities lending program, as well as our real estate sales. The
decrease in cash used in'investing activities in 2005 compared
with' 2004 ‘was a'result of the sale of our discontinued operations
in 2004. "

The changes in cash from financing activities were a result of
share and debt repurchases described below.

s

~ How We Use Qur Funds

We use funds to support our operations, make interest and
principal payments on debt, pay dividends to our shareholders
and grow our invéstment portfolio.

We use cash from'insurance operations primarily fo pay
claims, ‘underwriting expenses and claim adjustment expenses.
We require insurance premiums to be paid in advance. Asa =~ -
result, cash flows into our business before or at the time premium
revenues are recoghized. Cash flows out of our business in
subsequent months or years as claims are paid.

in 2006, we used $1.23 billion to repurchase stock and debt
as described on page 67“
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Cur Capital Structure

Caprtal resources protect our pollcyholders provrde us with
financial strength and facilitate continued businéss growth. Our” ‘
capital stiucture consists of debt and equrty and was'as follows: -

DEGEMBER 31, 2006 2005
Total Debt $1,250.0 $1,307.0
Equity Excluding Accumulated | ™ o
Other Comprehensive T : -
Income {(AQCIH .3:443.7 3,767.8. -
AQCI . .484.2 356.8
Total Shareholders’ Equity . 398279 4,124.6
Total Capitalization | $5,177.9 $5,431.6,
Ratio of Debt to Equity 318% 31.7%
Ratio of Debt to Capitalization 241%| O 24.1%

REPURCHASES OF DEBT — In 2006, we repurchased $54.3 in
principat amount of 8.072% Debentures for $58.8 and $2.7

in principal amount of 6.875% senror notes for $2.7. lncludlng "
transaction costs, we reported a loss-on debt repurchases of $4 5
pretax ($2.9 after tax) in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
In. 2005, we repurchased $25.9 in principal amount of 7.25%
senior notes for $29.8. Including transaction costs, we reported

a loss on debt repurchase of $4.0 pretax ($2.6 after tax) in the
Consolidated Statements of Income. .In 2004, we repurchased.
$473.4 in principal amount of 8.072% Debentures for $562.7,
and we repurchased $145.0 in principal amount of 7:25%. senior
notes for $170.9. Including transaction costs, we reported a loss
on debt repurchases of $121.0 pretax ($78.7 after tax) in the
Consofidated Statements of Income.

SHARE REPURCHASES -0n November 2, 20086, our board of
directors increased the number of shares available for purchase
under our share repurchase program to 15 million shares: We
repurchase shares under Rule 10b5-1 trading plans; open market
purchases and accelerated share repurchase programs. A 10b5-1
trading plan allows us to repurchaée our shares during periods
when we would normally not be active in the market because of
our own internal trading windows. Through accelerated share '
repurchase programs, we return-excess capital to shareholders
and immediately reduce the number of our common shares
outstanding. The dealer obtains the shares that we repurchase
by borrowing them on the open market and then purchases
shares in the market over time to fepay the barrowed shares. -




We summarize our share repurchase activity for 2004, 2005 and 2006 below:

" - TOTAL COST
. NUMBER OF SHARES AVERAGE {INCLUDING
PROGRAM PURCHASED PRICE PER SHARE*  TRANSACTION COSTS)
2004 Accelerated Share Repurchase 13,247,863 $46.80 $ 625.0
2004 Other .o " 885,000 4294 38.0
Totat 2004 Repurchases 14,132,863 T 46,56 ' 663.0
2004 Accelerated' Share Repurchase Settlement — — 16.1
2005 Accelerated Share Repurchase 2,752,300 54.50 145.9
10b5-1, November 2005 1,756,278 53.06 93.3
Other 10,662 55.17 0.6
Total 2005 Repurcha‘ses 4,519,240 56.62 255.9
2006 Accelerated Share Repurchase i 10,212,766 58.75 603.1°7
10b5-1, April 2006 } 4,828,670 51.75 250.0
10b5-1, June 2006 g 3,586,300 55.75 200.0
10b5-1, October 2006 i ' -1,652,000 55.64 86.4
Other é 477,8d0 : " Bh3.69° 257 ¢
Total 2006 Repurchases 3 20,657,536 $56.24 $1,165.2

* Transactron costs and prrce adjustments are excluded from the average price per share amount.

On November7,'20086, we repurchased 10.2 million shares,
or 8.8%, of our theh'outstandiﬁg common steck through an’
accelerated share repurchase (ASR) program. The shares were
purchased from a:dealer at $58.75 per share, for a total cost of
$603.1. At the-enid of the ASR progiam, we may réceive or be
required.to pay a pnce adjustment to the dealer based on the
volume welghted average price of our common stock during the
perlod of the ASR purchases We have elected for this price
adjustment to be settled in shares. If settled. at December 31,
2006, the pnce adjustment would have been $34.1 or 545,819
shares. We antnmpate the ASR program will be completed by the
end of April 2007.

On November 2, 2006, we declared a regular dividend
of $0.30 per share on our common stock. The dividend was

" payable January 22,2007 to shareholders on record on
January 5, 2007

OUR BANK CREDIT FACILITY — On March 31, 2005 we
executed a $3OO 0 five-year revolving credit facullty ‘which )
may be used for working capital and general corporate purposes._'
The terms of the bank credit facility — which runs through

March 2010 —

require us to:

s Pay a fee to have these funds available-
#» Maintain a specified minimum level of shareholders’ equity.
a  Keep our debt-to-capitalization ratio below a specified maximum

r

The bank credit facility does not require us to.maintain any
deposits as compensating balances. At the end of 2006 and
throughout 2006, we had no borrowings under the bank credit
facility and we were in compliance with all its covenants.

Our Contractual Obligations
Our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2006 were:

PAYMENT BY

LESS THAN MORE THAN 5 ™
TOTAL 1 YEAR 1-3 YEARS  3-5YEARS . YEARS
Long-Term Debt, Including interest | $2 352. O‘ $ 2858 - ¥ 3458 $ 421.3- $1,299.1
Real Estate Operating Leases 302.9 54.3 | 85.9 617 111.0
Pension and Other Retirement Qbligations .230.1 23.2 48.3 486 110.0
Other Commitments 135.1 425 42.1 106- | . 399
Purchase Obligations 134 10.9 2.5 — —
Subtotal *3,033.5 416.7 524.6 532.2 1,560.0
Loss and LAE Reserves!' - . + 5171.4 1,464.1 1,361.5 889.3 1,456.5
Total U - L b $82049 $1,880.8 $1,886.1 $1,421.5 $3,016.5

! Loss and LAE reserves fepresent cur best estimate of losses from claims and related settiement costs. Because of the nature of insurance policies, there is typically
ne minimum contractual commitrnent associated with covered claims. Both the amounts and timing of such payments are estimates, and the inherent variabifity of
resolving claims as well as changes in market conditions make the timing of cash outflows uncertain. Therefore, the witimate amount and timing of Loss and LAE
payments could differ significantly from our estimates.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We have no matenal off-balance sheet arrangements

Financial Strength Ratings

Financial strength ratings provide a benchmark for comparing
insurers. Higher ratings generally indicate greater financial
strength and a stronger ability to pay claims.

Here are our current ratings:

AM. : STANDARD
BEST FITCH  MOODY'S & POOR'S
SAFECO
CORPORATION:
Senior Debt bbb+ A- Baal BBB+
FINANCIAL
-STRENGTH:
P&C Subsidiaries A AA- Al A+

... On September 25, 2006, Fitch affirmed our ratings and
revised its outlook to positive from stable. On May 18, 2006,
A.M. Best affirmed our debt ratings and the financial strength
' ratings of our insurance subsidiaries, keeping its view of our
ratings on positive outlook. On May 31, 2006, Standard & Poor's
" affirmed ‘our debt ratings and the financial strength ratings of our
insurance subsidiaries; keeping its view of our ratings on positive
“outlook. In June 2005, Moody's affirmed our ratings and revised
its outlook to positive from stable.
We believe our financial position is sound. Our debt service
coverage has |mproved over the last two years, and we expect
to continue at our current level in 2007.

FACTORS THAT DETERMINE FINANCIAL STRENGTH
RATINGS — In determining financial strength ratings, the
rating agencies focus on:

_Results of operations

Capital resources

. Debt-to-capital ratio

Management expertise

Marketing

Investment operations

Minimum policyholders’ surplus requirements
= (Capital sufficiency to meet projected growth

a  Access to capital

. “Impact of Financial Strength Ratings — Lower financial strength
ratings could materially and adversely affect our company and its
performance and could:

= ncrease the number of customers who terminate their policies
Decrease new sales

Increase our borrowing costs

Lirmit our access to capital

Restrict our ability to compete
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Legal and Regulatory Considerations

The Florida legislature, in a special session in January 2007,
enacted wide-ranging legislation in an attempt to mandate lower,
prices for property insurance in the state. The actual impact of the
new law on our business is still unknown, as there are unresdlved
regulatory and legal issues. For example, the following are issues
still subject to regulatory action: determination’ of the mandatory
rating factor intended to reflect a lower reinsukance cost related

to expansion of the state-run Florida Hurrlcane Catastrophe Fund
and the requirement that companies wrmng prwate passenger
auto in Florida also write homeowners insurance there if they
write it elsewhere in the United States. We write commercial
insurance policies and personal*auto policies in*Florida. In 2005,
we sought permission to discontinue our persoﬁal- property
business in the state, and we are complying with the regulator’s ‘
order dictating the terms of that run-off. ‘o

DIVIDEND PAYMENTS FROM OUR SUBSIDIARIES — Our insur-
ance subsidiaries pay dividends to Safeco Co,rpolr'atior].vWe then .
use that money to pay dividends to our shareholders as well as
to make principal and interest payments on our debt. Individual
states limit the amount of dividends that our subsidiaries domiciled
in those states can pay Safeco Corporation. Exceeding such limits
would require pricr regulatory approval. In total.in 2007, our.
insurance subsidiaries can pay up to $884.8-in dividends without
obtaining prior regulatory approval. These amounts-are according
to the limits states had in place at the end of 2006.

RISK-BASED CAPITAL — The National Association of Insurance
Commissioners {NAIC) and state regulators use risk_-'baSed capital
(RBC) formulae to identify companies that are undercapitalized
and that may merit further fegutatory attention or action. Our
insurance subsidiaries have more than suff C|ent capltal to meet
RBC requirements. :

-

income Taxes | _— . "
At December 31, 2006, we had $568.1 of gross deferred income
tax assets. Gross deferred income tax assets are composed of
temporary differences created as a result of amounts deductible
for taxes in future periods. Such temporary diflerences relate . .

primarily to unrealized gains on investments and differences in -

“the recognition of loss and loss adjustment expense reserves,

deferred policy acquisition costs, goodwill and unearned premiums.
Aithough realization of deferred income tax assets is not assured,
we believe they will be realized through future earnings, inciuding
but not limited to the generation of future operating .income,
reversal of existing temporary differences and available tax
planning strategies. Accordingly, we have not recorded a valuation

allowance for these assets. More information on income taxes can

be found in Note 7 to our Consolidated Financial Statements. On
January 1., 2007, we adopted Financial Accountmg Standards
Board (FASB) Interpretation Number (FIN) 48 with an immaterial
impact to our Consolidated Financial Statements.




Pension Plans

Our pensnon obligations (assets) resuiting from the defi ned benefit
(pension) plan we sponsar covering substantially all employees
are recorded on our Consohdated Balance Sheets. More mformanon
can be found in Note 9 to our Consolidated Financial Statements..

Amounts recorded for our pension.obligation and pensicn cost
are affected by assumptions used to calculate them, including
the discount rate and expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets. To calculate our benefit obligation, as of December 31,
2006, we used a discount rate assdmbtion of 5:50% based on
consideration of the general interest rate environment; the cal-
culation of an equivalent discount rate.based on a hypothetical
portfolie of-high:quality fixed maturities with future cash flows
that are similar to the timing and amount of our estimated future
pension benefit payments and other relevant factors.

To calculate pension cost for the year ended December 31, 2006
we used a discount rate assumption of 5.50%, an expected long-
term rate of return on plan assets assumption-of 8.00% and a°
compensation increase of 5.00% compounded annually. We
determined the expected long- term rate’ of return on.plan assets
assumption by considering the 'mix of investments within the
plan,-the expected future investment performance of those asset
sectors, actual investment experience during the iifetime of our

i

r

plan and other.relevant factors. A decrease of 100 basis points in
the discount rate would result in an increase of $1.4 in pension
cost in 2006. A decrease of 100 basis points in the expected
long-term rate of return on plan assets assumption would result
in an increase of $1.6 in pension cost in 2006.

New‘Accountmg Standards

A discussmn of new accountlng standards can be found in
Note 1 to our Consol:dated Financial Statements.

ITEM 7A: .-
Quantltatlve and Qualitative
Dlsc,lo_sur__e__s ‘About Market Risk

[N

Market Risk Disclosures for Financial Instruments

This-table shows the fair values of certain of our financial instru-
ments on our Consclidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2006
énd.2_005.\To, analyze the sensitivity of.our financial,instruments
to.changes in interest rates and equity. prices, we show in the
second column in the table for.each year the effect a 100 basis-
point.increase in market interest rates would have on the fair
values. In the third column for each year we show the effect

a 10% deciine in equity prices would have on fair values:

DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN LR A INCREASE (DECREASE} IN
ASSET OR LIABILITY, ASSET OR LIABILITY.
CHANGE IN ] CHANGE IN L
s INTEREST CHANGE IN_ INTEREST ' CHANGE IN
FAIR VALUE RATES EQUITY PRICES FAIR YALUE |- RATES EQUITY PRICES
FINANCIAL ASSETS ; o . ; L
Fixed Maturities 15 89,119.0 |-« $(419.5) | $¢ T — $9,361.9 $(440:0)° 3T —
Marketable Equity Securmes I 15297 R— T (153.0)] T 1,1235 C = {112.4)
Cash and Cash Equivalents Pooo 2876 |, n.— R 556.3 | © - - —
Interest Rate Swaps j ... 06 (9.8 T 2.4 (11.3) | -
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES i . : N i
6.875% Notes Due.2007 4% 1990 | - $(1.0 $ — | % 2047 $ 29 $§ —
4.200% Notes Due 2008 I - 197.3 R0 . 1967 (38).|% © —
4.875% Notes Due 2010 - "} .~ 2967 | . " (8.4) it 297.8 (10.8) —
7:250% Notes Due 2012 - poT w2206 | v t. (10.3) DR 227.5 (11.4) | C—
*8.072% Debentures Due 2037 } ' 3649 | - (425) ) 430.4 (51.2)’ —
Interest Rate Swaps : 13- | - 09 — 5.0 2.9 =
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" Market risk-is our potential loss from.adverse changes in
interest rates and equity prices. In addition.to market risk, we
are exposed to other risks, including: - . u

» Credit risk related to our rnvestments
»  Underlying insurance risk related o our core businesses

The sensitivity analysis used for the table summarizes only the
market risk refated to our recorded fi nanc:al assets and liabilities.
We seek to marntarn a Iaddered maturrty portfolro of fi xed income

investments with reasonable average duratrons ‘We keep suﬁ” cient

cash and short-term investments to provide for the liquidity needs

-of the operating campanies. In our fixed income altocation, we

try to maximize after-tax income, wifhout eacrif icing investment .-
quality or assuming too much |nterest rate and call rrsks In our:
equity portfolio, we invest in a drversrfed group of hrgh quality -
companies providing ‘us with portfolio drversrf cation, capital
appreciation and drvrdend income,

We calculate the estimated fair values at the adjusted market
rates by’ uerng discourited-cash flow analysis-and duration model-+"

ing,-where'appropriate. The adjusted market rates assume a- -
100 basis-point, simultaneous, parallel increase in market-interest

* rates. Assuming ‘105.3 miltion shares outstanding, if there was' -

a 100 basis-point increase in interest rates, our book value pér

" share of $37.29.would decline by $4:68 per share; or 12.6%. -

This sehsitivity analysis provides only a limited, point-in-time
view of the market risk of the financial instruments discuesed

. above. The actual impact;of market interest rate and price changes

on the financial instruments may differ significantly from those.
shown in‘this sensitivity analysis. The sensitivity analysis is fur-

ther limited. because it does not consider any actions we could

take in response to actual or anticipated’changes in interest rates’
and equity prices. .
The sensrtrvrty analysis excludes certain non-financial instru-

'ments such as insurance liabilities. Accordrngly, any aggregation

of the estimated fair value amounts or adjusted fair value
‘amounts does not equal the underlyrng fair value of net equity.

" decisions regarding required,disblosure. P N

ITEM 8
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

—
The Consolidated Frnancral Statements and schedules listed in
the Index to Financial Statements, Schedules and Exhibits on
page 73 are filed as part of this report. :

ITEM 9:

Changes in and Disagreements with
Accountants on Accounting and
Financial Disclosure

None.
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ITEM 9A:
Controls and Procedures

Y . L, e

Drsciosure Controis and Procedures

As required by Rule 13a-15(b),of the Securrtres Exchange Act of
1934 (the Exchange Act), our management; including our Chief. .
Executive Officer and Chief -Financial Ofﬁcer, has evaluated the .
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined
in Rule-13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act). Based on that . _
evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and,Chief Financial Officer
have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were »
effective as of the end of the period covered by this report in;

. providing a reasonable level of assurance that information we are ,

required to disclose-in.reports that we file-or submit under the -
Exchange Act.is recorded; processed, summarized and.reported,
within the time periods specified.in the SEC’s rules-and forms;s - ’

" and a reasonable level of assurance that information required
to'be disclosed.by us in such reports is accumulated. and -

communicated to our. management, including our Chief Executive, -
Officer and Chief Financial Officer-as appropriate to allow timely -,

- o .o an
! il Lo

Management 5 Report on lnternal Control over
Financial Reporting and Report of Independent

" Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control |
- over Financial Reporting

The information required to be furnished under this heading is

- set forth under the captions “Management's Report on Internal

Control over Financial Reporting” on page 74 and “Report of
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal
Control over.Financial Reporting” on.page 75.

Changes in Internal Controt over Financial Reporting -

As required by Rule 13a-15(d) of the Exchange Act, our”’
management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, has evaluated our internal control over financial
reporting to determine whether any changes occurred during the
fourth fiscal quarter covered by this report that have materiaily
affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal
control over financial reporting. Based on that evaluation, there
has been no such change during the fourth quarter.

ITEM 9B:
Other Information

None.
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“ITEM 10:

Directors, Executive Officers and '
Corporate Goye_rna,n_ce‘ L

This information will be containéd in the definitive proxy
statement to be filed within 120 days after December 31, 2006’
and is incorporated herein by reference, except for the portion
about executive officers, which is included in Part |.

ITEM 11:
Executive Compensation

This information will be contained in the definitive proxy
statement to be filed within 120 days after December 31, 2006
and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12:

Security Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management
and Related Shareholder Matters

This information will be contained in the definitive proxy
statement to be filed 120 days after Djecemt;er_ 31, 2006

NUMBER OF SECURITIES TO BE

ISSUED UPON EXERCISE OF
QUTSTANDING GPTIONS, |
WARRANTS AND RIGHTS -~

and is incorporated herein by reference, except for the
required disclosure about equity compensat:on plans which
is included below.«. 5. .

This table prowdes information as of December 31, 2006
about the number of shares of Safeco common stock that may
be issued upon the exercise or settlement of outstandmg equity’
and equity-based awards under our emstlng eqwty compensation
plans. It also includes the number of shares that remain available
for future issuance under these plans.

Our shareholder-approved, equity-compensation plans are
our 1987 Long-Term Incentive Plan and our 1997 Long-Term
incentive Plan.-We also have an Agency Stock ‘Purchase Plan.
This plan permits our-highest-producing agents to purchase
Safeco stock annually at a discount. One mitlion shares were
authorized for issuance under.this Agency Stock Purchase Plan.

Column (a) sets forth the number of shares of our common
stock that may be issued on exercise or settlement of outstanding
awards. Column (b) states the weighted average exercise price
for- the outstanding ‘options under our shareholder-approved plan;
Column {c) includes the aggregate number of shares available for
future issuance only under our 1997 Long-Term Incentive Plan’
in the first row and under our Agency Stock Purchase Plan in the
second row. No shares remain available for issuance under our
1987 Long-Term Incentive Plan.

NUMBER OF SECURITIES
REMAINING AVAILABLE FOR
FUTURE ISSUANCE UNDER EQUITY
COMPENSATION PLANS,
(EXCLUDING SECURITIES
REFLECTED IN COLUMN (A))

WEIGHTED-AVERAGE
EXERCISE PRICE OF
OUTSTANDING OPTIONS,
WARRANTS AND RIGHTS

PLAN CATEGORY (R (8) (c)
Equity Compensation . REE E :
Plans Approved by o i C .
Security Holders 1,581,191y $40.71 4,045,784
Equity Compensation : : . ' v Ce
Plans Not Approved [ B ]
by Security Holders | — — 831,595
Total j 1,581,191 $40.71 ¥ 4,877,379

¥ This amount includes 575,065 shares that may be issued upon settlement of RSRs granted to employees, which may be sert!ed in stock. The remaining 1,006, 126
of this amount are shares that may be issued on exercise of options granted to our employees and directors,

¢ Certain securities remalining available for issuance are subject to an autpmatic grant program for our non-management directors under our Long-Term Incentive
Plan. This program provides autornatic grants of RSRs for 2,500 shares annually to each of our non-management directors. In 2006, our non-executive chairman

received a grant of 7,500.

ITEM 13:
Certain Relationships, Related Transactions and
Director Independence :

This information witt be contalned in the definitive proxy
statement to be filed 120 days after December 31 2006 and is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14:
Principal Accountant Fees and Services

This information will be contained in the definitive proxy - -
staternent to be filed 120 days after December 31 2006 and is
incorporated herein by reference.
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ITEM 15:

* Exhibits and Fmancual Statement‘ScheduIes

r

el

(a)(l) Financial Sre;ternents T
{a)(2) Financial. Statement Schedules .
(al3) Exhlblts e . AN

L .o .
The financial statements, financial statement schedules and
exhibits listed in the Index to FlnanC|aI Statements Schedules and’
Exhibits on page 73 are filed as, a part of th:s report.

Sig'natures

'Pursr_lant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d)
10f the Se(':urities_ Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
. has duly caused-this report to be signed on its behalf -

by the undersrgned ‘thereunto duiy authonzed on
February 23, 2007.

Safeco Corporation
REGISTRANT

" /s/ PAULA ROSPUT REYNOLDS
_Paula Rosput Reynolds, President,

Chief Executive Officer and Director

Pursuant to ‘the requrrements of the Securltles Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been srgned below by the following persons
on’ behatf of the- Reglstrant and in the capacities indicated on February 23 2007,

NAME o

/s/PAULA' ROSPUT REYNOLDS *

Paula Rasput Reynolds

/$/ROSS J. KARI

Ross J. Kari

/s/JOSEPH W. BROWN

Joseph W. Brown '

" js/ROBERT S. CLINE

Robert S. Cline
/S/PETER.L. S. CURRIE

'Peter‘ L. S. Currie

/s/MARIA S, EITEL

Maria S. Eitel

" /s/JOSHUA GREEN il1

Joshua Green III: .

/SIIOHN S, HAMLIN -+

John S. Hamlin

/S/KERRY KILLINGER

Kerry Killinger
/s/GARY £. LOCKE

Gary F Locke
/s/WILLIAM G. REED JR

William G. Reed, Jr.
/s/JUDITH M. RUNSTAD

Judith M. Runstad
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:‘-Index to Financial Statements, Schedules and Exhibits -

I
A v T

~ Audited Consolidated Financial Statements

Fmanc&al Statement Schedules

Managements Report on Internal

Control over Financial Reporting /.. . ..... S L. .74
- Report of independent Reg|stered Publlc Accountmg o B
Firm on Internal Control over Flnanmal Reportlng ......... 75
Report of Independent Reglstered Publlc Accounting F|rm. .76
Consolldated Statements of Income B T 77
) Consolldated Balance Sheets . . ... e 78
" Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows .. . ............ 79

N Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows —
- Reconciliation of Net income to

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities. . . ... ......... 80
Consolidated Statements of Shareh_olders’ Equity . . . ... .. 81
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss} . .81

-Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ... . . ........ a2

ot

Schedulel Ll
Summary of Investments— .. . -
:Other. Than Investments in Related Parties-. . ... ... el 1ll
Schedulg JI . | "
Condensed Financtal Informat|on _ o
_of the Reglstrant (Parent Company) e 112
Condensed Staternents oflncome . ... 112
Condensed Balance Sheets. .. ... ... . ... ... 113
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows ............... 114

~ " Condensed Statements of Cash Flows - P
Reconciliation of Net Income to Net Cash“ i IR
Provided by Operatlng Actlwtles ........ PR . ... 115
Schedule 111 , -
Supplemental Insurance Informetion ................ 116
Schedule I . o
Supplementat Information Concerning Consolidated
Property & Casualty Insurance Operations. . . . . ... . ... 118
Exhibits, .
Index to:Exhibits . <. ... 119

12 Computatlon of Ratio of Earnmgs to leed Charges. .. .122

21 Sub5|d|ar|es of the Reglstrant ..... . SRR ,'. 2% '

We ormt other schedules from this list = ano‘ from thrs _
Form-1 O-K because either they are not applroab!e ‘or the
rnformatron is included in our Consolro‘ated F.'nanmal Statements
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Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting o e

e . 3

v N N LI .
’ AN . - ¢ . . S *

iy

a3

Our management is responsible for establrshrng and mamtarnmg adequate internal cantrol over Safeco’s financial reporting. Our ", - t

: |nternal control system was desrgned to" provrde reasonable assurance to our management and board of directors regarding the o Y

preparatron and fair presentatlon of publrshed financial statements. We assessed the effectiveness of Safecos internal control over o ;'
financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 In making this assessment we used the criteria set forth by the Commrttee of Sponsonng
Organizations of the Treadway Commrssron {COS0) in‘Internal Control — Integrated Framework o,

Based on our assessment using those:criteria, we conclude that Safeco’s internal control-over financial reportrng i€ effective as of
December 31, 2006 in-providing reasonzable assurance regarding the reliability of financial’ reporting ‘and the preparatlon of financial "
statements for external purposes in accordance wrth U, S generally accepted accounting:principles (GAAP). ‘Ernst &-Young LLF, Safeco’s 5 ..
independent registered pubhc accountlng frrm has |ssued an audrt report on our assessment of the company's internal control over -+ - ‘
fnancral reporting. That report appears on page 75 - . C .

§

Ta

n" P T o
PAULA ROSPUT REYNOLDS = © . e S b e
President, Chief Executive Officer and Directos . ;

.7 : Lo s -z

ROSS J. KARI . - ‘
Executive Vice Presrdent Chref Financial Offrcer
and Pnncrpal Accounting Officer -

el - o
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Safeco Corporation: - - .

We have audited management's assessment, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting, that Safeco Corporation and subsidiaries (Safeco) maintained effective internal control over financial reporting-as of -
:December 31, 2006, based on criteria-established in-Internal Control — Integrated. Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring -
Organizations of the Treadway Commission.(the COSO criteria). Saféco's 'manage'rnent:is-responSible for maintaining effective internal -
control over financial reporting and for its assessment about the effectiveness of internal coritrol over financial reporting. Qur resbonsi-

) b|l|ty is to express an opinion.on managements assessment and an oplnlon on-the effectweness of the Company s internal control.”

over financial reportingibased on our audit! - - . L . : : v R =]

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public: Company Accountmg Cversight Board {United States). -
Those standards require.that we plan and' perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control
over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included'obtaining an understanding of-internal control over
financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment,-testing and evaluating the design-and operating effectiveness of internal -*
control; and performing such other p:ocedures as we considered necessary in.the circumstances. We. believe that our audit prowdes
a reasonable hasis for our opinion, ¢ . I T . .

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the . -
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally.accepted
accounting principles. A'company’s internal control over financial reporting includes.those policies and procedures that (1} pertain.to-
the -maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the-transactions and dispositions of the assets 6f.the
company; {2) provide reasonable'assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements:
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,-and that receipts and expenditures of-the company are being made} :
only in accordance with autharization of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding” *
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reparting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become madequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of comphance with_the policies or procedures may detericrate.

In our opinion, management s assessment that Safeco -maintained effective internat control over financial reporting as'of
December 31, 2008, is fairly stated, in: Y3l material respects, based on the CQSO criteria. Also, in our opinion, Safeco maintained:
in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on the COSO criteria. -

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversnght Board (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Safeco as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the, related consolidated staterments of income,
comprehensive income {loss), shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006
of Safeco and our report dated February 16, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP .
Sealtle, Washington f LL?
February 16, 2007 . :
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©_ERNST & YOUNG LLP L o
" Seattle, Washington e . 1,
. February 16, 2007 . ) .

r

Reﬁo[t of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm . -

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Safeco Corporation: : : >

We have audited the accompanying: consolldated balance sheets of Safeco Corporation and subsndnanes as of December 31, 2006 and g
.- 2005, and the refated consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income (loss),.shareholders' equity, .and cash flows for each

of the three years'in‘the-period ended December 31, 2006. Our audits also included the financial statement scheduies listed in the = -

Index at ltem 15(a); These financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility. -

is {o express an oplnion on these financial statements and schedules based on our audits. . .
We conducted our audits i in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accountrng Oversight Board (United States), "

- Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are

free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. An audit also includes assessmg the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, .

as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentatlon We believe that.our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
ik our opinion, the financial; statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolldated financial position

. of Safeco Corporation and.subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the consolidated.results of their operations and their

cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting - |

.prmmples Also,.in our opinion, the related financial statement schedules, when cons1dered in.relation to the basic f|nanaal statements

taken .as a whole, present fairly in all material respects the information set forth-therein. . - -
"As described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, in 2006 Safeco Corporation- and subsndlanes changed their method

" of accountlng for share-based payments and their method.of accounting for defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefits.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
effectiveness of theICorhpany’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our,
report dated February 16, 2007 expressed an ungualified opinion-thereon.

ALP
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Financial $tatements
Consolidated Statements of Income (in Mitiions, Except Per Share Amounts)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
REVENUES )
Net Earned Premiums $5,608.3 $5,805.4 $5,529.1
Net Investment Income 509.1 485.1 464.6
Net Realized Investment Gains .. - 38 60.4 200.8
Gains on.Sales of Real Estate ] * 168.7- — —
Total Revenues © . 6,289.9 . 6,350.9 ’ 6,194.5
EXPENSES .
Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses 3,279.8 3,635.¢ 3,495.2
Amortization of Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs ‘ " 927.9 973.1 924.6
Other Underwriting and Operating Expenses - - B91.1 _ 661.8 647.2
interest Expense : 914 g88.6 108.2
Contribution to Safeco Insurance Foundation -~ 300 — —
Restructuring and Asset impairment Charges .- 25.7 2.7 5.4
Losses on Debt Repurchases ] .45 4.0 121.0
Total Expenses ' 5,050.4 5,365.2 5,301.6
Income from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes o 1,239.5 985.7 892.9
Provision for Income Taxes , i+ 359.5 294 6 272.7
income from Continuing Operations 880,00 691.1 620.2
Loss from Discontinued Operations PN

(Net of Tax Benefit of $52.3 in 2004} - o — -— (57.8)
Net Income | $ . 880.0 $ 691.1 $ 562.4
NET INCOME PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK
Diluted:

Income from Continuing Operations per Share ' $ 751 $ 5.43 $ 4.59

Loss from Discontinued Operations per Share ) — — (0.43)

Net Income Per Share-Diluted : 7.561 5.43 4.16
Basic: ' . p .

Incorme from Continuing QOperations per Share ' ‘:_ . 7.56 5.49 4.62

Loss from Discontinued Operations per Share = — - (0.43)

Net Income Per Share-Basic . .1 756 5.49 4.19
DIVIDENDS DECLARED PER SHARE ' $ 115 $ 097 $ 081
See Notes to Consolfidated Financial Statements.
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Financial Statements conTinveD

tin Miltions)

Consolidated. Balance Sheets

DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 .
-ASSETS |
Investments: !
Available-for-Sale-Securities: i . R
. "Fixed Maturities, at Fair Value (Cost or amortized cost: $8,901.6; $9,199.1} : $ 9,119.0 '$ 9,361.9-
Marketable Equity Securities, at Fair Value (Cost: $1,018.4; $737.7) 1,529.7 01,123,514
Other Invested Assets; at cost which approximates fair value 143 - 10,7 ..
Total Investments 10,663.0 10,496.1
Cash and Cash Equivalents ] 287.6 ~ 556.3
‘Accrued Investment Income . 1265 1314
Premlums and Service Fees Receivable .1,(}85.6' 01,0847
Deferred Policy Acqwsmon Costs Y 3839 376.4
Reinsurance Recoverables 4299 " 447.0,.
Property and Equipment for Company Use L ‘ e
(At cost less accumulated depreciation: $205.5; $349.4) 1304 358.2 .
Current fncome Taxes Recoverable . 748 | 51.7
‘Net Deferred Income Tax Assets 1437 280.4 |
Other Assets : " 114.6 130.2 -
Securities Lending Collateral B 759.0 9746 °
Total Assets ) ] $14,199.0 - $14,887.0
LIABILITIES AND SIHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY , : - : ’
Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves $ 5171.4 $ 5,358.2,
Unearned Premiums 2,175.3 © 21398
Debt - - '1,250.0 1.307.0
Other Liabilities _ : 899.1 982.8
Secutities Lending Payable i 759.0 974.6
Total Liabilities i '10,254.8 10,762.4
Commitments and Contingencies | — =
.Restricted Stock Rights : 16.3 —
Preferred Stock, No Par Value '
. Shares Authorized: 10 y .
. Shares Issued and Outstanding: None | — —
Common Stock, No Par Value ¥ -
Shares Authorized: 300 ; .
Shares Reserved for Stock Awards: 4.9; 7.5 i R .
Shares Issued and Quistanding: 105.3; 123.6 *E " 3.2 434.8
‘Retained Earnings ; 3,4405 3,333.0
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Incorne Net of Taxes ! 484.2 356.8
_Total Shareholders’ Equity | 3,927.9 4,124.6
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity ! $14,199.0 $14,887.0

See Notes to Consofidated Financial Statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

{in Mitlions)

2005

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2004
OPERATING ACTIVITIES P e
[nsurance Premiums Received l . $56374 $ 5,824.6 $ 5,582.6
Dividends and Interest Received ! ** 554.0 53z.8 512.5
Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses Paid l (3,436.3) (3,547.8) (3,373.1)
Underwriting, Acquisition and Other Operating Costs Paid f (1‘,635‘.6)> (1,497.9) (1,488.7)
Interest Paid i v (90.3) (86.5) {123.5)
Income Taxes Paid '{ . ;{{299.6) (204.1) (127.7)
Discontinued Operations, Net ! = — 4130
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities ! .. 7296 1,021.1 1,395.1
INVESTING ACTIVITIES l
Purchases of: ! S &

Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale ] (2,469.9) (2,228.1} 12,997.1)

Marketable Equity Securities Available-for-Sale ‘ %(595.1) (311.7) {472.6)

Property and Equipment for Company Use ’ : {46.6) (28.6) (01)
Maturities and Calls of Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale V ~.803.5 951.8 9496
Sales of: ‘ SR

Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale | 1911.0 984.1 721.9

Marketable Equity Securities Available-for-Sale % ' 3325 287.7 674.9

Real Estate ﬁ 37210 — —
{Losses} Praceeds from Sale of Subsidiaries, Net of Cash Sold ' ~.{34.2) — 1,499.0
Securities Lending Collateral Returrned (Invested) f. };ﬁ(215.6) 42.7) - 200
Other, Net : . (1.5) (0.1) (5.9)
Discontinued Operations, Net i [— — 59.2
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities U 582 (387.6) 448.9.
FINANCING ACTIVITIES ‘ o
Common Stock Reacquired ] (1,165.2) (255.9) {663.0)
Dividends Paid tc Shareholders ' 4(130.2) (118.9) (104.8)
Stock Options Exercised I " 86.8 32.8 84.1
Repurchases of Debt - . (61.5) (29.8) {735.2)
Securities Lending Collateral (Paid) Received ! . 215.6 42.7 (20.0)
Discontinued Operations, Net i L — — (396.0)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities ! . "(1,054.5) (329.1) (1,834.9)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivaients ; N

of Discontinued Operations j S — (76.2)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents P +(268.7) 304.4 (67.1)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year [ . 556.3 2bl.9 319.0
Cash and-Cash Equivalents at End of Year b $. %2876 $ 556.3 $ 2519

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004 \
- Net Income’ !i . .. 38800 $ 691.1 $ 5624 | ¢
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO . '
NET-CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACT[VITIES L A
, ~ Net-Realized Investment Gains (3.8) (60.4) (200.8)
. Amortlzatlon of Discount and Accretion of L R
. Premlum on Fixed Maturities . 393 48.3 49.4‘,
N Amortlzatlon Depreuahon and Impairments 597 51.2 63.1., ,
) Deferred Income Tax Provision - 7007 90.4 - 44.2 k
Galns on Safes of Real Estate . _ (168.7}) — p——
S _Non-cash’ Contnbutaon to Safeco Insurance Foundation p 300 — -
A Loss, Arom DISCOf‘ItInUEd Operations, Net of Taxes [ = — 578
M - Other, Net : (1.5}, 30.4 136.8
R Changes in, Net of; D|sp05|t|ons ‘ . .
| Accrued Investment Income . 4.9 (1.7) {8.8)
| Premiums and Service Fees Receivable - I (0.9} 62.9 (109.6) |
I ~ Current Income Taxes Recoverable (231} (2.1) (42.0)
| Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs o " (7.5) 5.8 (25.4)
! Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves » ot (186.8) ‘ 148.9 164.7
Unearned Premiums .35, 5 - (11.2) 149.9
Other Assets and Liabilities _‘2 5 (32.5) 140.4
Discontinued Operatlons Net l coT = — 413.0 71’
T Total: Adjuistments [ - -(150.4) 330.0 8327
Tl Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities | '$ 729.6-- $1,021.1. $1,395.1 >

Financial Statements conminued

Gohselidated Statements of Cash Flows —

Reconciliation of Net Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

A

(In Millions)

Tfiere were no signiﬁeant non-cash financing or investing activities for the years ended December 31,°2006, 2005 or 2004,
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

" . 80. Safeco 2006

S




Financial Statements conminvued

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity

(in Millions, Except Share Amounts)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
COMMON STOCK
Balance at Beginning of Year $ 434.8 $ 641.8 $1,197.3
- Shares Issued for Options and Rights
(net of Taxes of $12.6; $5.1; £7.8) : 94.4 379 91.9
Stock Compensation 3.0 11.0 15.6
Reclassification of Share-Based Payments to Liabilities (5.4} — —
Shares Reacquired (523.6) {255.9) (663.0)
Balance at End of Year 32 434.8 641.8
RETAINED EARNINGS '
Balance at Beginning of Year 3,333.0 2,763.8 2,308.7
Net income .880.0 691.1 562.4
Dividends Declared (130.9} (121.9) (107.3)
Shares Reacquired (641.6) — —
Balance at End of Year 3,440.5 3,333.0 2,763.8
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME,
NET OF TAXES : ‘
Balance at Beginning of Year -356.8 - 515.3 1,5617.3
_ Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 1117.0 (158.5) (1,002.0)
Adoption of SFAS 158 , 10.4 — —
Balance at End of Year ! . 4842 356.8 5153
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY L $3,927.9 $4,124.6 $3,920.9 -
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 20086 2005 2004
COMMON SHARES QUTSTANDING ' et
Number of Shares Outstanding at Beginning of Year ‘ 123,584,593 126,958,493 138,604,840
" Shares Issued for Optians and Rights 2,414,734 1,145,340 . 2,486,516
Shares Reacquired (20,657,536) (4,519,240) (14,132,863)
Number of Shares Qutstanding at End of Year 105,341,791 123,584,593 126,958,493
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) (tn Mitions)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Net income . © $880.0 $691.1 $ 562.4
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Taxes:
Change in Unrealized Gains and Losses

on Available-for-Sale Securities , 128.7 (121.3) 39.8
Reclassification Adjustment for Net Realized Investment Gains .

Included in Income from Continuing Operations < (11.7) (43.5) (126.4)
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments — 6.3 2.5
Change in Minimum Pension Liability — — 5.7
Change in Discontinued Operations — — (923.6)

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss} 117.0 {158.5)
Comprehensive income (Loss} $997.0 % 5326 $(439.6)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Staternents.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(Doliar amounts in millions except for ratios and per share data, unless noted otherwise)

NOTE 1:,
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Safeco Corporation.is a Washington corporation operating across
the United States. We sell property and casualty insurance
to drivers,- homegwners and.small- and mid-siz’ed businesses.
~ We generate virtually all-of our premiums from these activities.
Throughout our Consalidated Financial Staternents, we refer to
Safeco Corporatron and its subsidiaries as “Safeco,” “we” and
“our.” We refer to the property and casualty busmesses as
"‘Property & Casualty” and “P&C." We refer to all other continuing
actlvmes pnmarlly the financing of our business activities, as
»“Corporate " We refer to the drscontrnued life insurance, group
stop loss' medical insurande, trust, asset management and
brokerage: operatrons as “Discontinued Operations”’ or ‘L&
In 2004, we completed the sale of our L& operations.
Therefore we have presented L&l as Discontinued Operatlons
in these Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement of
Financial A_ccountiﬁg' Standards (SFAS) 144, "Accounting for
the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” See Note 19.

Basis of Presentation

We have prepared our Consolidated Financial Statements in
conformrty with.U.S. generally accepted accountlng prlncaples
(GAAP) Preparing financial statements in conformlty with GAAP
requtres us to make estimates and assumptions that may affect
the amounts reported in our Consolidated Financial Statements
and Notes to the Consolidated ‘Financial Statements.. Actual
resylts could-differ from those estimates.

- Qur Consolidated Financial-Statements include Safeco
Corporatron and |ts subsidiaries. We have ellmlnated all
|ntercompany ‘Transactions and balances in our Consolidated
Fihancial Statements.

We made certain reclassifications to prior-year amounts for
consistency with our current-year presentation. These reclassifi-

' catlons did not affect shareholders’ equity; net income or net cash, .

flows from operations. In 2006, we made minor revisions to our
segments which were mtended to be more reflective of how these
segments are managed. Our Asbestos and Environmental results
previously'in SBI Regular and SBI Special Accounts Facility were

82 Safeco 2006

reclassified to P&C Other. As a result of the sale of our lender-
placed property insurance business in 2006 Safeco Frnancral
Institution Solutions (SFiS), we reclassified SFIS results’ from SBI
Special Accounts Facility to P&C Other. See Note 15.7Also, we ™
adjusted the investing and financing actlwtles in our Statement
of Cash Flows for our securities lending program Prror penods

have been restated to reflect the rev_lseg presentatron .

Revenue Recognition

We include insurance premiums in revenues as they are eamed
over the terms of the policies. We determiné thé garned portion *
on a daily pro-rata basis — an equal portion of the premium is ~:
reported as earned premium revenue far-each day of the policy »
term. We report the unearned portion of the policy premium as:

a liability on our Consclidated Balance Sheets -before the, effect
of any reinsurance. ' v : o6

1

Earnings Per Share SRR SF

I

We calculate basic eamnings per share by dividing net |ncome A

by the weighted-average number of common shares outstandrng~ o

during the year. Diluted earnings per share |nclude the weighted=
average common shares outstanding during the. -year plus,the - .
weighted-average of potential dilutive common-shares outstandlng
during the period. Potential dilutive common shares include out-
standing stock options, restricted stock ﬂghts and performance
measure restricted stock rights (cot!ectrvely, RSRs) which are
calculated using the treasury stock method and any shares
assumed to be used to settle our accelerated share repurchase
program which is calculated using the if-converted method.
Effective January 1, 2006, with the adoption of SFAS 123(R),
"Share-Based Payment,” we classified our outstanding restricted '
stock rights and performance-measure restricted stock rights as
liability awards, as the holder had the option to settle the awards
in cash..On December 28, 2006, wé modified our RSRs o7l i,

I

[

4

IS

require setttement in shares unless settled as a result of a change

in control. Accordingly, we have included the RSRs in our diluted
earnings per shase calcuiation beginning in the fourth quarter '
of 2006, We do not consider dividends paid on our RSRs prior
to the vesting of the award to be participating Securities.-In.~ "
2006, 259,770 stock options were excluded from the dilutive °
earnings per share calculation as their inclusion would have |
been antidilutive. '




YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
. . . v st
COMPUTATION OF NET INCOME PER SHARE R S
Diluted: ' PO
Average Number of Common Shares Outstandlng 116.?( 1259 134.1 -
Additional Common Shares Assumed Issued ) S e
Under Treasury Stock Method * e, F 0. 6 1.3 11
Stock Settlement for Accelerated Share Repurchase b 0.1 ' — —
Average Shares Qutstanding-Diluted P 171 ' 1272 | 135.2
Income from Continuing Operations per Share . $ 7.51 $ 543 © % 459
Loss from Discontinued Operations per Share ot — (0.43)
Net Income Per Share-Diluted I "¢ 751 $ 543 % 416
Basic: PR T {. o
Average Number of Common Shares.Outstanding ~+116.4 125.9 ) 134.1
Income from Continuing Operations per Share "~ $,.7.56 $ 549 3 462
Loss from Discontinued Operations.per Share A R R {0.43)
Net Income Per Share-Basic P .. %756 $ 5.49 . % 419

Stock-Based Compensation Expense

Prior to 2003, we applied Accounting Principles Board (APB)
Opinion 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” in
accounting for our stock options, as allowed under SFAS 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” as amended. Under
APB 25, we recognized no compensation expense related fo
options because the exercise price of our employee stock options
equaled the fair market value of the underlying stock on the date
of grant. Effective January 1, 2003, we adopted the fair value
method of accounting for stock-based compensation awards as

defined in'SFAS-123 using the prospective basis transition method.

On:January -1, 2006, we adopied the fair value recognition
provisions of SFAS 123(R), using the modified prospective
transition method. Under that transition method, we recognized
compensatlon cost upon adoption for all share-based payments

granted pnor to January 1, 2003, but net vested as of January 1,

2006, in accordance with the orrgmal prowsrons of SFAS 123.
We also recogmzed compensatlon cost in 2006 for all share-
based payments granted after January 1, 2006, based on the
grant date 'fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions
of SFAS 123(R). Effective January 1, 2006, we began recog-
nizing compensation cost for prospectlve awards using the
straight-line method. ‘
As a result of adopting SFAS 123(R), our income before '

income taxes was $1.3,-higher, our net income was $0:8 higher -

and our basic and diluted earnings per share both were $0.01".
higher than if we had continued to recognize compensation cost
under SFAS 123. Qur adoption of SFAS 123(R) did'not have a
material-impact on our Consolidated Balance Sheets or Consoll-
dated Statements of Cash Flows.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), w‘erpr_esen_ted all tax
benefits of deductions resulting from the exercise of stock options
as cash flows from operating activities in our. Consolidated State-
ments of Cash Flows. Effective January 1, 2006 the cash flows .,
resulting from tax deductions in excess of.the compengatlon cost
recognized for those options {excess tax benefits) are presented as
cash flows from financing activities. We did not restate results for
prior periods,

Effective January 1, 2006 with the adoptlon of. SFAS 123(R)
we classified our outstanding restricted stock rights arl_d performance-
measure restricted stock rights as liability awards, as the holder

"had the option to settle the ewards in cash. On December 28,

2006, we modified our RSRs to require settlement.in shares . ..
unless settled as a result of a change in control. As a result,. we
have classified our restricted stock rights in the temporary equity
section of our Consclidated Balance Sheets as of that date. ™"’

investments o
Our investments include fixed maturities and marketable equity
securities, which we report at fair value as Availa‘b_l_e-for-Sa1e
Securities on our Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fixed ‘maturities
we.invest in include bonds, mortgage-backed. securltles and
redeemable preferred stock. The marketable eqwty ‘Securities we
invest in include common stock and non-redeemable preferred
stock. We report fluctuations between cost and fair value of these
securities as unrealized investment gains and losses, net of
deferred income taxes, in Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income (AQCI} in our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Investment income ‘consists primarily of interest and dividends.
Interest is recognized on an accrual basis and dwrdends are”
recorded on the date of record.
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We adjust the cost of fixed maturities for amortization of pur-
chase premiums and accretion of purchase discounts from the
time of purchase of the security to its maturity. This amortization
and accretion is included in Net Investment !ncome in our
Consolldated Statements of Income. :

For mortgage-backed securities, we recognize income using
a constant effective yield based on anticipated prepayments
and the estimated economic life of the securities. Quarterly, we
compare our prepayments received to our scheduled prepayments

1o recalculate the effective yield. The effective vield reflects actual
. payments-to-date plus anticipated future payments. We include

any resulting difference from this comparison as an adjustment to
Net Investment tncome in our Consolidated Statements of Income
and recognize future income using the revised effective yield.

_ When we consider the collectibility of interest income for fixed
maturities to be doubtful; we reverse any accrued but uncollectible
interést income against Net Investment Income in the current
period. We then place the securities on non-accrual status and
do not restore them to accrual status untit all the delinquent
interest and pfincipal i$ paid.

We determme niet realized investment gains by identifying the
cost and calculatrng the gain or loss of each specific security sold.

_We regularly review the fair value of our investments. Invested
“assets aie subject to various risks, such as interest rate, market
“and credit risk$. Periodic changes in fair values of our investments

are’ repb'rted as a component of AQCI on our Consolidated Balance
Sheets and are not reflected in the operating results of any period
until we sell the- secunty or when declines-in fair value are deter-
mined to' be other-than- -temporary. If the fair value of any of aur -
investments falls bélow our cost or amortized cost basis in the -
investment; we’ analyze the decrease to determine whether it is

-an other- than-temporary decling in falr value

To make this determlnatlon for each secunty we consider:

N .

L] How long and by how much the fair value of the security has
been. below its cost or amortized cost

s The current f nancial condition and future prospects of the
issuer of the secunty including any specrf ic events that may
al"fect its operatlons or earnings potential -

= Qurintent and abllrty to keep the secunty Iong enough for
us to recover its value

= Any downgrades of the securlty by a rating agency

s Any reductlon or-elimination of dividends or non payment
of scheduled :nterest payments -

Based on our analyms we make a judgrnent as to whether
the decline is other-than-temporary. Sometimes,.an investment
decline we consider temporary in one quarter can become
other-than-temporary in a future quarter. If the decline is other-
than-temporary, we report an impairment charge within Net
Realized Investment Gains in our Consolidated Statements of
Income in the period we make that determination.
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For the majority of our investments, we use available public
market pricing information to determine the fair value. When such
information is not available, as in the case of securities that are not’
pubticly traded, we use other valuation techniques. These valuation

“techniques include using independent pricing sources, identifying -

comparable securities with quoted market prices,' evaluating dis-
counted cash flows and using internally prepared valuations based
on certain modeling and pricing methods. Qur investment portfolio
at December 31, 2006 included $114.8 of fixed maturities and
$29.4 of marketable equity securities that were not publicly traded.

Our investment portfolio at December 31 2005 inéluded $101.0 -

of fixed maturities and $28 3 of marketable equity securities that
were not publicly traded.

We lend certain secuntles from our investment portfoio to
other institutions for short periods of time. We receive initial
collateral at 102% of the market value of any security we loan.
The borrower deposits this collateral with a lending agent who
invests the collateral to generate additional income according
to our guidelines. The market vaiue of the loaned securities is
monitored on a daily basis, and additional collateral’is added or
refunded as the market value of the loaned securities fluctuates,
maintaining a collateral value of 102% at ail times. We maintain
full ownership rights to the securities that we have loaned and -
accordingly the loaned securities are classified as Investments
in our Consolidated Balance Sheets. We had a market value of "
$578.1 of fixed maturities and $159.9 of marketable equity .+,
securities loaned at December 31, 2006. We had a market value

of $849.8 of fixed maturities and $102.6 of marketable equity .~

securities loaned at December 31, 2005. We report the Securities,
Lending Collateral and the.corresponding Securities Lending Pay-
able on our Consolidated Balance Sheets as assets and liabilities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents .

Cash and cash equivalents are short-teim hlghly I|quud invest-
ments that have original maturities of less than three months at
the time we purchase them. We report cash and cash’ equwalents
at our cost, which approximates fair value.

[

Derivative Fmancual Instruments oy

- We recognize the change in fair value of a denvatwe depending

on our intended use of the derivative and whether it'is effective
as part of a hedging transaction. We apply hedge accounting
treatment under SFAS 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities,” for derivatives that are highly effective
and that we designate as hedges.

“We formally document att relationships between the hedging -

instruments and hedged items, as well as our risk-management
objectives and strategies for undertaking various hedge trans-
actions. We also assess, both at the inception of the hedge and
on an ongoing basis, whether the-derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting the changes
in fair values of hedged items. When we determine that a deriv-
ative is not highly effective as a hedge, we discontinue hedge
accounting on a prospective basis.

14
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When the change in fair value of the derivative does not per-
fectly offset the changes in fair value of the hedged transaction,
.we recoghize the ineffective portion in Net Realized Investment
Gains in the Consolidated Statéme'_nts of Income. For derivatives
" ‘that do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment under SFAS
133, we report the changes in fair value of these derivatives in
Net Realized Investment Gains in our Consglidated Statements
of Income. During 2006, 2005 and 2004, we recognized no
amounts in earnings due to hedge ineffectiveness.

Qur investments in mortgage-backed securities principally .
include collateralized mortgage obligations and pass-through and
commercial loan-backed mortgage obligations such instruments
are exempt from the derivative disclosure and accounting require-
ments under SFAS 133 at December 31, 2006. Effective January
1, 2007, we will adopt SFAS 155, "Accounting for Certain Hybrid
Financiat Instruments, an amendment of FASB Statements No.
133 and 140," which will apply to these types of instruments if
acquired, issued, or subject to remeasurement after January 1,
2007. We do not expect the adoption of this statement to have a
material impact on our financial condition or results of operations.

“Income Taxes

We file a consolidated U,S. income tax return including all of

our subsrdranes We account fori income taxes using the liability
method. The provrsron for income taxes has two components,
amounts currently payable of receivable and deferred amounts.

) We recognlze deferred i |ncome taxes for temporary differences —
the differences between the GAAP financial statement carrying
amounts of assets and I|ab|||t|es and those we are requned to use
in the tax return. Such femporary differences relate primarily to
unrealized gains and losses on investments and differences in
recognition of deferred pelicy acquisition costs, loss and loss
adjostment expense reserves, goodwill and unearned premiums,
We report the tax effect of these temporary differences as deferred
income tax assets and liabilities on our Consolidated Balance
Sheets, measured using enacted laws and income tax rates that
are currently in effect. .

We consider deferred tax assets to be recoverable if it is more
likely than not that the related tax losses can be offset by our
future taxable income. We.inctude futu'reqoperating income and
the reversal of existing temporary differences in this assessment.
We would record a valuation allowance if the deferred tax assets
exceeded the amount expected to be recovered in future years.

We have not recorded a valuation allowance as of December 31,

2006 or 2005 since we expect that we will fully realize our
deferred tax assets.

We report both current tax assets and liabilities and deferred
tax assets and liabilities on a net basis on our Consolidated
. Balance Sheets. :

Reinsurance

The reinsurance we buy limits our losses on certain individual -.
fisks and reduces our exposure to catastrophic events. We
purchase reinsurance from several reinsurers and are not -

dependent upon any single reinsurer. Reinsurance does not "+ . --

eliminate our liability to our policyholders. We remain primarily
liable to policyholders for the risks we insure in the event
reinsurers do not meet their obligations. :

We assess our reinsurance contracts to ensure that under- -
writing risk — the reasonable possibility of significant loss — and
timing risk — the reasonable possibility of a significant varlatlon
in the timing. of cash. flows — are transferred to the reinsurer.

Our income recognltron for reinsurance contracts follows that '
of the underlying policies. We estimate reinsurance recoverables .

in @ manner consistent with the claim habrhty assomated with - -
the reinsured policy. . e
Determining reinsurance recoverables reqmres us to make :
estimates because we'do not know.the exact amount due from
the reinsurer until all our underlying losses aresettled. The
amount of reinsurance recoverables varies depénding on the
size of individual losses and the aggregate amount of losses..
in particular lines of business.

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs

When we issue an insurance policy, we defer certain direcfly-: -
related costs, including commissiona premium taxes, unde'r-' K
writing and other costs. These deferred pollcy acqmsmon costs®e 2
(DAC) are amortized into expenses over the penod the related iy

premiums are garned in our Consolidated Statements of Income_ .
We report DAC net of acquisition costs.that.we cede to our » i

.‘:.

"J

reinsurers. kEvery quarter, we evaluate DAC for recoverability - .-

by comparing our unearned premiums to our estimated-total - i. ’
expected claim costs and related expenses,-offset by anticipated -. -

investment income We'\rvo‘uid reduce the DAC asset if unearned

premiums were Iess than -expected claims and expenses after ) S

conmderrng mvestment income. We report any adJustments in: .
Amortization of Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs in our COnsolr- .

dated Statements of Income We perform this assessment’ of -

) i.'-
recoverablhty for total personal lines, total commermal |II"IES e

and surety — thls is con5|stent with our approach to |ssumg and

servicing the underlying policies. We made no such adjustmen ’

in 2006 2005 or 2004

4
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- Property and Equipment for Company Use
We report property and equipment used in operations, including..

certain costs incurred to develop or purchase computer software
for internal use, on our Consolidated Balance Sheets at cost less
accumulated depreciation. fo

We record depreciation on buildings for company use,

" equipment and capitalized software at various rates based on

our estimates of their usefu! lives, which generally range from
3 to 25 years, using the straight-line method. Depreciation

- expense was $40.1-for 2006, $48.7-for 2005 and:$53.2 for

2004 We record. amortization on leasehold improvements over -
the terms of the leases which range from.1,to 15.years.

" We evaluate long-lived assets, such as furniture and equipment,

for impairment whenever events-or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable.
We recognize an impairment loss when the fair value of an asset
is less.than the carrying value of the asset and we reduce the
carrying amount of the asset to its estimated-fair.value based on
quoted market prices or other valuation techniques. In 2006, we
recognized an $11.7 impairment loss on the disposal of our

. furniture and equipment relatedto buildings we sold. Cte

Leases

* We review our leases for capital or operating classification at their
inception under the guidance of SFAS 13, “"Accounting for Leases,”

as amended. Our operating leases include cost escalation clauses
and require payment of.real estate taxes, insurance and commaon
"area maintenance, in addition to rent, with.staggered lease terms

. that run to 2018 with options to renew to 2039. We recognize

our rent expense on a straight-line basis from'the date we take
_possession:cf:the property to the end of the initial lease term,
with differences between rent expense and rent paid recorded
~ as deferred rent Irabrlrtres on our. Consolrdated Balance Sheets.

L - + - ..
’ . S B P ¥

Loss and Loss Ad ]ustment Expense Reserves
Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense {LAE) Reserves reﬂect our’

estlmates of ultimate amounts for losses from claims, ‘and rélated

settlement expenses that ‘we have not yet paid_ 0 settle both
reported and unreported clalms . i

. We record two categones of loss arid LAE reserves case-
basrs reserves and incurred but not reported (IBN R} reserves. .'

We estimate case-basis reserves as the' amounts we will

_-have to pay for losses that have already been reported {o us
" but are not yet fully paid. These amounts include related legal

expenses and other costs assocrated with resolvrng and settling
a particular clarm
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We establish IBNR reserves at the end of each reporting period
to estimate the amount we will have to pay for:

» Losses that have occurred 'out have not yet been reported to us

u |osses that have been reported to us that may uItlmater be
pard out drfferently than expected by our case-basis reserves

= Losses that have been paid and closed, but may reopen and
require future payment

= Expenses related to resolvrng and settllng these Iosses

We do not discount any of our reserves to present value.

We use actuarial methods combined with judgment to estimate
IBNR reserves. Estimating loss and LAE reserves is a complex
process because the ultimate losses are uncertain. Some claims
will be paid out over a number of years, and there may be a
significant lag between the time a loss occurs and the time it is
reported to us. We make significant judgments-and assumptions
about many internal variables and external factors. Examples of
internal variables include changes in our claims handling practices
and changes in our business mix, Examples of external factors
include trends in loss costs, economic inflation, judicial changes,
legislative changes and regulatary changes. Because estimating
reserves requires us to use assumptions and judgments, our
actual future losses may differ from our estimates.

Estimating our loss and LAE reserves is an ongorng process
Our loss and LAE reserves represent our best estrmate of ultrmate
future payments associated with Iosses and related expenses,
giving consrderatron to the uncertamtres inherent to the estrmates
We record any adjustments to these reserves in the penods in
which we change the estimates. We report changes to these
reserves in Losses and Loss Adjustment Expénses in our
Consolidated Statements of Income. T

L}

Share Repurchases A o .

When. we repurchase any of our commeon shares, we reduce our
common stock, or retained earnings if common stack is zero, to
reflect the repurchase on our Consolidated Balance Sheets. In
accordance with the Washington Business Corporation Act, we do
not show treasury stock as a separate reduction to Shareholders’
Equity on our Consolidated Balance Sheets. ..

We repurchase shares under Rule 10b5-1 trading plans,
open market purchases, and accelerated share repurchase
programs., A 10b5-1 tradtng plan-allows us %o repurchase our
shares during periods when we would normally not be active.
in the market because of our own internal trading windows. -
Through accelerated share repurchase programs, we return .
excess capital to shareholders and immediately reduce the - .
number of our comimon shares outstanding. The dealer obtains
the shares that we repurchase by borrowing them on the open
market and then purchases shares in the market over time'to
repay the borrowed shares.




We summarize our share repurchase activity for 2004, 2005 and 2006 below: . . T

"% OF ' _ ' TOTAL COST
OUTSTANDING NUMBER OF ** AVERAGE . - (INCLUDING:
COMMON SHARES - . PRICE PER  TRANSACTION -
PROGRAM " STOCK “PURCHASED SHARE * cosTs) !
2004 Accelerated Share Repurchase i ~y.| 13,247,863 . . $46:80 $ 6250
2004 Other _ .| 885000 | ... 4294 ; - 380
Total 2004 Repurchases - 9.5% |14,132,863 46.56 . '663.0
2004 Accelerated Share Repurchase Settlement — R — 16.1
2005 Accelerated Share Repurchase 2,752,300 54.50 ' 145.9
10b5-1, November 2005 i 1,756,278 53.06 *'93.3
Other 10,662 55.17 0.6
Total 2005 Repurchases 3.6% 4,519,240 56.62 '255.9
" 2006 Accelerated Share Repurchase ‘10.212,76[:3 58.75 o
10b5-1, April 2006 4,828,670 C 5175 .. 2500
10b5-1, June 2006 3,586,300° 55,75 '. 200.0 -
10b5-1, October 2006 ) ‘ "1,652,000° 55.64 | 86.4
Other 477,800 5369 " ¢ 25, 7%
Total 2006 Repurchases 16.7% | 20,657.536° |- " $56 24- -$1, 165. 2

* Transaction costs and price adjustments are exciuded fram the average price per share amount.

On November 2; 2006, our board of directors increased
the number of shares available for purchase under our share -
repurchase program to 15 million shares. On November 7, 2006,
 we repurchased 10.2 million shares, or approximately 8.8%, »
of our outstanding common stock'thmugh an accelerated share
repurchase (ASR) program. The shares were purchased from a
.dealer at $58.75 per share, for a total cost of $603.1. At the end
"bf the ASR program, we may receive or be required to pay a price
adjustrment to the dealer based on the volume weighted average
price of our common stock during the period of the ASR purchases.
We have elected for the price adjustment to be settled in shares.
_If settled at December 31, 2006, the price adjustment would
have been $34:1 or 545,819 shares. We anticipate the ASR
program will be completed by the end of April 2007.

Variable Interest Entities ) .
An entity is considered a Variable Interest Entity (VIE} if it has:

. Equity investment at risk that is insufficient to perr;it the
entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated
financial support from cther parties

®  Equity investors who cannot make significant decisions about
" the entity's operations, or do not absorb the expected losses
or receive the expected returns of the entity

FASB Interpretation (FIN} 46(R), “Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities” — FIN 46(R)‘bhanged the method of determining
whether certain entities should be consolidated in our Consol-
idated Financial Statements. FIN 46(R) requires VIEs to be
consolidated by their primary beneficiary, which is the party that
has a majority of the expected losses or a majority of the expected
residual returns of the VIE, or both. We have identified certain

. .1‘
e

interests in VIE's as‘\c'lefined by FIN 46(R}. However, .we do not
meet the FIN 46(R) definition of “primary.beneficiary” for any -,
of these entities-and;therefore have not consolidated them. - -, -

FIN 46(R) re_quiresﬂdisclosur’é"pf the'nature of any significant-~ ., ..

interests in a-VIE, a description: of the VIE's activities and the.

maximum exposu*r_e;t‘o_potential losses due to our involvement.:
In June 1997, Safeco Cofporation formed Safeco Capital

Trust (the Trust)-for the'sole‘purpose of issuing $850.0 in

Trust Preferred Securities-(Capital Securities) to the public. v L

The, Trust used the proceeds from the sale of the Capital
Securities fo purchase $876.3 of Junior Subordinated Debentures
(Debentures) from Safeco Corporation. The balance of these
Debentures was $348.6 at December 31, 2006. The Deben-.
tures are the sole assets of the Trust, and payments under the
Debentures are the sole revenues of the Trust. We anticipate that,.
until the liquidation, if any, of the Trust, each Debenture will "

be held for the benefit of the holders of the Capital Securities.
Further, the holders of the Capital Securities represent the variable
interests in the Trust, with none holding a sagnlf cant tnterest
which means there is no primary beneficiary of the Trust. We
had no other significant interest in a VIE.

New Accounting Standards

New accounting pronouncements that we have adopted, except
for SFAS 123(R) and SFAS, 155 described previously, or will
adopt in the near future are as follows:

SFAS 157, “Fair Value Measurements” — In September 20086,
FASB issued SFAS 157, which establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and requires expanded disclosure ahout the
information used to measure fair value. The statement applies
whenever cther statements require, or pérmit, assets or liabilities

6031 | 1

fndispensable. 87

v




“Notes to Consolidated Financiat Statements conrvuen

S to,be measured at fair va1ue The statement does not expand the .

e " a " use of fair value in.any new circumstances and.is effective for

flscal years begmnlng after November 15 2007 and |nter|m
-penods within those fi scal years, with early adoption, encuuraged
We do not expect the adoption of this statement to have a material
|mpact on our fi nanc1a| condmon or results of operations. We
plan-to adopt this statement as of January 1 2008,
. SFAS 158, “Employers Accounting for Defmed Benefit -
‘Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an Amendment to -
- 'FASB Staternent Nurnber 87,88, 106 and 132(R)" - In
Septe(\nber,ZOOG, the FASB issued SEAS 158, which requires

SR : - B
L
& . .

b7y .x ", «

us to recognize the over-funded or under-funded-status of defined
benefit and other postretirement plans as an asset or liability on
our consolidated balance sheet. Actuarial gains and losses and.
prior service costs and credits that have not yet been recogmzed
as a component of net periodic benefit cost as of the statement
adoption date are recorded as a i:omponent of accumulated ’
other comprehensive income. We adopted SFAS 158 as of

_-December 31, 2006, and have included the required dlsclosures
- inNotesland9. = .

The following table shows the incremental eﬁects of adopting,

‘this standard:

“ - BEFORE APPLICATION . AFTER APPLICATION
DECEMBER 31, 2006 * OF SFAS 158 ADJUSTMENTS OF SFAS 158 -
Other Assets ~ _ r $ 1317 $(17.1) $ 1146

. :Net Deferred Incorne Tax Assets ™ ' 149.3 (5.6) 143.7
- Total Assets i F 14,221.7 (22.7) 14,199.0

S - ] .

Total Other L|abmt|es . el E ' 932.2 (33.1) 899.1

* Accumulated Other Comprehenswe Income i 473.8 10.4 484.2

", Total Shareholders’ Equity > -~ — 3 "3,917.5 10.4 .3,927.9
Total Llabllmes and Shareholders’ Equity. . I $14,221.7 $(22.7) $14,199.0

‘ v FIN 48, "Accountmg for Uncertamty in Income Taxes" —In’
L June 2006; "the FASB: issued an interpretation of SFAS 109,

5

“Accountmg for Income Taxes "to create a sifgle'model to address -

O 4 accountmg for uncertainty in tax posmons FIN 48 clarifies the
accountmg for income taxes by’ prescnbmg a mtmmum recogmtlon
threshold a tax posmon i5 requtred to meet before <

e "’-; h -

(- L xf' a.h“ P . S

4 3.
I
»

-
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"being recognized in financial statements. FIN 48 also provides
. Buidance on derecognitipn, measurement, classification, interest:

and penalties, accounting in‘interim periods, disclosure and
transition. We adopted this interpretation on January 1, 2007
and the impact on our Consolidated Statements of Income and
Shareholders’ Equity was not significant.




NOTE 2:
Investments

Fixed Maturities and Marketable Equity Securities ‘
The following tables summarize our fixed maturities and marketable equity securities:

$648.0

$548.6

£OST OR GROSS GROSS NET
AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED
DECEMBER 31, 2006 cosT © " GAINS LOSSES  GAINS (LOSSES) FAIR VALUE
Fixed Maturities: ! : Lo : ST
U.S. Government and Agencies © % 7516 © %231 $ (2.6) $ 205 $ 7721
States and Political Subdivisions ‘ 4,332.2 184.2 1, {47 1795 " 45117
Foreign Governments b - 359 . 54 g {0.2) .+ 52 41.1
Corporate Securities: ' : o '
Banks 655.3 6.9 {3.7) 3.2 658.5
Utilities 2460 14t s 28 (1.2) 244.9
Diversified Financial Services ‘ 212.0° 3.1 47 (1.6) 1.5 2135
Other , 1,498.4 ° 21.8 (12.6) 9.2 1,507.6
Total Carporate Securities ) : 2,611.8. 33.2 {7 . (20.5) 12.7 - 2,6245
Mortgage-Backed Securities.” » i 1,170.1 .10.8 (11.3) (0.5) + 1,169.6
Total Fixed -Maturities } . 89016 " 256.7 (39.3) 217.4 . 9,119.0-
Marketable Equity Securities i+ 1,018.4, 514.3 (3.0} 511.3 1,529.7
Total ! $9,920.0 $771.0 $(42.3) . $728.7 $10,648.7
COST OR GROSS - GROSS NET
: AMORTIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED -
DECEMBER 31, 2005 cosT GAINS LOSSES  GAINS {LOSSES) FAIR VALUE
Fixed Maturities: ‘
U:S. Government and Agencies $ 972.5 $ 35.1 $ (8.7) $ 264 | ' $ 9989
States and Political Subdivisions 3,228.0 148.9 (11.8) 137.1 3,365.1
Foreign Governments 66.4 8.2 =1 (0.8) . 7.4 73.8
Corporate Securities: :
Banks 873.7 10.2 {12.3) (2.1) 871.6
Utilities 376.9 ! 1.9 (5.3) (3.4) 3735
Diversified Financial Services 3438 4.5 (4.4) C.1 343.9
Other 2,089.2. 34.8 (27.7) 7.1 2,096.3
Total Corporate Securities 3,683.6 51.4 (49.7) 1.7 3,685.3
Martgage-Backed Securities 1,248.6 10.5 (20.3) (9.8) 1,238.8
Total Fixed Maturities 9,199.1 254.1 (91.3) . 162.8 9,361.9
Marketable Equity Securities . 737.7 3939 (8.1) '385.8 1,1235
_dotal v $9,936.8 $(99.4)

$10,485.4

r
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements conmivuep

The following table illustrates the gross unrealized losses and fair values for our investments, aggregated by investment category
and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position at December 31, 2006:

LESS THAN 12 MONTHS 12 MONTHS OR MORE TOTAL
UNREALIZED ‘UNREALIZED . - _ UNREALIZED .
DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES FAIR VALUE LOSSES FAIR VALUE LOSSES FAIR VALUE LOSSES
Fixed Maturities: i
U.S. Government - o : .
and Agencies o $102.0 $ (1.1} $ 791 $ (1.5) $ 181.1 $ (2.6)
States and Pofitical L _
Subdivisions ; 322.1 (2.4} “176.8 (2.3) 498.9 4
Foreign Governments — — 6.1 (0.2) 6.1 (0:2)
Corporate Securities ' 3744 | (2.7) 1,182.9 (17.8) 1,667.3 {20.5)
Mortgage-Backed Securmes 93.0 | (0.8} 660.2 (10.5) 753.2 (11.3)
Total Fixed Maturities : 891.5 (7.0} 2,105.1 (32.3) 2,996.6 {39.3)
Marketable Equity Securities 96.0 (3.0 o — — 96.0 (3.00
Total © 1 $987.5 *- $(10.0} $2,105.1 $(32.3) $3,092.6 $(42.3)

We reviewed all our investments with-unrealized losses at
the end of 2006. Our evaluation concluded that none of these

declines in fair value were other-than-temporary after considering:

a How long and by how much the fair value of the security has
been below its cost or amortized cost

» The current financial condition and future prospects of the
issuer of the security, including any.specific events that may
affect its operations or earnings potential

= Qur intent and ability to keep the secunty long enough for
us to recover its value . -

= Any downgrades of the security by a rating agency

s Any reduction or elimination of dividends or non-payment
of scheduled interest payments ‘

Recent changes in management resulted in a shift in our
portfolio strategy to tax-exempt municipal bonds and a change to

our real estate strategy. These changes resulted in a review of our
mvestment portfolic and as a result, we changed our intent to hold

certain securities long enough for them to recaver to full value.

Fixed Maturities by Maturlty Date

The followmg table summanzes the cost or amortized cost and
fair value of our fixed maturities at December 31, 2008, by
contractual years-to-maturity. Expected maturities will differ from
contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to
call or prepay obligations with or without prepayment penalties:

COST OR
AMORTIZED .

MATURITY cosT FAIR VALUE
Qne Year or Less - § 459.9 $ 4599
Over One Year through Five Years : 2,259.2» 2,263.2
Over Five Years through Ten Years ‘L 1,032.9 1,065.0
Over Ten Years ; 3,979.5. 4,161.3

- Mortgage-Backed Securities ' 1,170.1 1,169.6
Total Fixed Maturities . $8,901.6 $9,119.0
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Securities on Deposit

We had securities on deposit with state regulatory authorities
with an arportized cost of $427.4 at December 31,2006 and
$434.4-at December 31, 2005, and 4 fair value of $456.9 at’
December 31, 2006 and $457.2 at December 31, 2005,

Net investment Income )
The following table summarizes our net mvestment income:

2004

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005
Interest on Fixed !
Maturities: : .

Taxable | $286.2 | $3325 | $3135

Non-Taxable [ 168.7 115.4 . 106.3
Dividends: ; '

. Marketable Equity . . ; ,
- Securities ] 30.5 30.1 . 28.2
_. Redeemable ' .,

, Preferred Stock ) 4.1 3. 2 1.6
Other i 265 |1 106 © 210
Total Investment income | 516.0 | 491 8 - 4706 .
Investment Expenses (6.9) ‘ (6.7) (6.0):
Net Investment Income i $£509.1 $485 1 $464.6

The carrying value of our investments in fixed maturities that
have not produced incame for the last 12 months was $0.1 at
December 31, 2006 and $3.2 at December 31, 2005.




Net Realized Investment Gains

The foIIowmg tabIe surnrnarlzes our net realized investment galns:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Net Realized Investment Gains {Losses) from: L ‘ ' _
Fixed Maturities o $(50.9) $(11.4) % 297
Marketable Equtty Securmes 499 73.4 1579
Other ! ‘48 (1.6) 132
Net Realized Investment Gains, $ 60.4 $200.8

$ 38

The following tables summarize the proceeds from _ealeg of our investments and components of the related gains (losses) before taxes:

FIXED MATURITIES

MARKETABLE EQUITY

$157.9

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 " AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE "SEGURITIES OTHER TOTAL |
Proceeds from Sales - { 0 2$1911.0 |y $332.5 . $20.20 - -$2,263.7
" - ! . ) . " : T i : ‘ ) ) N ‘\ . - I ) r

Gross Realized Investment Gains N 17.2 738 — . 910
Gross Realized Investment Losses _ ~{11.5) . (9.2) — ! {20.7)
Net Realized Investment Gains from Sales ! _ 5.7 - " ‘646 - 70.3
Impalrments i . {(64.5) (14.7) — {79.2)
Other, Includmg Gains on Calls and 1 ) ) L . .

Redemptions T .79 — 4.8 12.7
Net Realized Investment Galns (Losses) ' % (50.9) %499 $ 4.8 % 387
* Inciudes proc_:eeds related o me sale of SFIS. See Note 15. . e

. . - FIXED MATURITIES MARKETABLE .
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE EQUITY SECURITIES OTHER TOTAL
Proceeds from Sales $984.1 $287.7 . $.0.7. $1,272.5
Gross Realized Investment Gains . 6.4 83.5 ‘0.3 890.2
Gros$ Realized Investment Losses (13.0) {7.3) — (20.3)"
Net Reallzed lnvestment Gains from Sales {6.6) 76.2 0:3 69.9 "
Impairmeits ., " (12.7) (2.8) — (15.5)
Other, Includlng Galns on- CaIIs and

.Redemptions 7.9 — {1.9) 6.0

. Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) $(11.4) $ 73.4 '$(1.6) $ 604
) FIXED MATURITIES MARKETABLE . - .

YEAR'ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 - AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE EQUITY SECURITIES OTHER TOTAL
Proceeds from Sales $721.9 $674.9 - $ 2.0 - $1,398.8
Gross Realized: Investment Gains Lo 30.2 170.2 C 20 ) 202.4
Gross Realized investment Losses 12,7 (12.1) — (24.8)
Net Realized Investment Gains from Salés - B VA ,158.1 2.0 177.6
Impairments . ©(8.8) (0.2) — (9.0)
Other, Inciuding Gains on P o h

Calls and Redemptions T 21.0 — 11.2 '32.2
Net Realized Investment Gains $ 29.7 $13.2

$ 2008

Indispensable; 91" ‘
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NOTE 3:

- Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivatives are instruments whose values are derived from
underlyrng mstruments mdrces or rates, have notional amounts
and can be’ net settled. This: may include derrvatlves that are
“embedded" in other instruments or in certain exlstlng assets or
'Ilab!t:tles The derwatlve financial instruments we use are interest
rate swaps asa means of. hedging exposure to interest rate risk
on a portion of our debt.

Interest raté risk is the fisk of i mcurnng economlc Iosses due

to changes in the level of interest rates. We selectlvely use interest

rate swaps as hedges to change the characteristics of certain

liabilities. with interest rate swap agreements, we exchange with '
__ acounterparty, at specified intervals, interest rate payments of

differin'g character (for example, fixed-rate payments exchanged
for variable-rate payrnents) based on an underlying pnncrpal
balance (notronal amount}. No cash is exchanged at the outset
of the contract, and no principal payments are made by either
party. We report the net interest accrued and the net interest
'payments made at each interest payment due date in Interest

' Expense in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

‘:-Farr Value Hedges
’ We use interest rate swaps to hedge the change in falr value of

certain.of the fixed-rate debt we have outstanding. At December 31,

". 2006, we had $401.4 of notional-amounts outstanding refating

* 'to such hedges compared with $404.1 at December 31, 2005.
-The fa|r value, which is equal to the carrymg value, of these

" 92 "safeco2006

+

_swaps totaled $(0.7) at December 31, 2006 and $(2.6) at
Decernber 31, 2005. These derivatives have been designated
as fair value hedges and,.because they have been determined
to be highly effective, we report changes in their fair value and
the fair value changes of thé related portions.of the debt that
they-hedge on a net basis in Net Realized Investment Gains
in our Consolidated Statements of Income.

In con;unctlon with the-November 2006 repurchase of $2.7
of our 6.875% senior notes we terminated our cmrespondmg
portlon of the interest sate swap totaling $2.7 of noticnal amount.
We reported minimal losses on this termlnatlon .

In conjunctron with the August 2005 repurchase of $25.9 of
our 7.25% senior notes, we terminated our carrespondrng portion

) of the interest rate swap totaling $25.9 of notional amount. We
' reported a pretax gain of $0.3 on the termrnatlon of this fair value

hedge in‘Net Realized Investment Gains in our Consolidated

;. Statements of Income.

In conjunction with the repurchase of $145.0 principal

-~ amount of our 7.25% senior notes on September 1, 2004, we

’ t_erminated our corresponding portion of the interest rate swap
totaling $145.0 notional amount. We reported a pretax gain of
$2.0 on the termination of this fair value hedge in Net.Realized
Investment Gains in our Consolidated Statements of Income.

)
ey

Differences between the changes in fair'value of these .
derivatives and the hedged ttems represent_hedge ineffectiveness.
In 2006 2005 and 2004, no amounts were recognized in
earnings due to hedge ineffectiveness.,

NOTE 4:
Fair Value of Financiat Instruments

The aggregate fair value amounts disclosed.do ot represént the

. underlying value to us and care should be exercised in drawing

conclusrons about our-business or fmancral condition based on -

-the fair value; |nformat|on disclosed below

" Non-financial mstruments such as property and equrpment I
deferred’ pohcy acqmsmon costs, deferred income taxes and loss )
and LAE reserves are excluded from the fa|r value disclosures.

We determine fair value amounts for financial instruments

. ?usmg available third-party market information. When such infor-
"matlon is not available, as in the case of securities that are not
_~publicly traded, we determine the fair value amounts usmg

. appropriate valuation methodologres mcluding discounted cash

flows and market prices of comparable instruments. Significant

: Judgment is required in developmg certain-of these estimates -~

of fair value, and the estimates may not represent amounts
at December 31, 2006 that would be reallzed in a current
market exchange.

e

Fixed Maturities
We estimate fair values for fixed maturities, other than non-puiblicly
traded fixed maturities, based on prices obtamed from |ndepen-
dent pricing services or quoted market prices. Our |nvestment
pdrtfoho included nan-publicly traded frxed matuntres of $114 8

at December 31, 2006 and $101.0 at Décember 31 2005.

Marketabl& Equity Secﬁr’itie‘s

We estimate fair values for marketable equity securities, other ,
than non-publicly traded marketable equity. securities, based
on. prices obtained.from independent pricing services or-quoted
market: prices. Qur:lnvestment portfalio included non-publigly

. traded marketable equity securities of $29.4 at December 31,

2006 and $28.3 at December;31, 2005.

¥

"Cash and Cash Equivalente :

For cash and cash equwalents the value we report on our _
Consolidated Balance Sheets |s a reasonable estlmate of fair -
value.

i

Debt

The fair values of our fixed-rated debt are estimated based on
quotes from broker/dealers who market similar debt instruments.




P Derrvatwe Financial !nstruments

LA

H T

The falr values of the denvatwe finahcial instruments represent the estlmated amounts we would expect 1o receive ar pay upon
.. termination of the contracts as of the.reporting date and are based on quoted market prices. See Note 3 for further discussion.

The following table summarizes the carrying or. reported values and correspondlng fair values of t"nanmal mstruments

" 3006 .. - 2005 )
. DECEMBER 31, ) CARRYING AMOUNT . v FAIR'VALUE, CARRYING AMOUNT . FAIR VALUE
FINANCIAL ASSETS ‘ "_ L U , O L
Fixed Matufities ' } $9,119.0 | $9,119.0 $9,361.9 |- $9,361.9
Marketable Equity Securities ) 1,529.7"" . 1,529.7. © 11235 © 10123 5
.+ Cash and Cash Equivalents . 287.6- 287.6, 556.3 |- ~ : 556:3°
Interest Rate Swaps i i ‘0.6 “ _ 3016 ‘w24 < b ‘.2'4
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES R k) R A S ¢ ‘
6.875% Notes Due 2007 e o 1197.3 199.0 . 200 0, ,204.7
... .4;200% Notes Dué 2008 boos 20007 197.3: | . +.200.0 196.7
* - 4:875% Notes Due 2010 r . 300. 0 £ 10 A 4300.0 . 2978
.7.250% Notes Due 2012 W daiae w2084 v 2206 204.1 | 2275
8.072% Debentures Due 2037 :34856+ | . 364.9° 4029 |7 - 4304
Interest Rate Swaps Poe T g 13 R TS e B "% 50 .~y i % 50

s

vy

NOTE 5:
LoSS and LAE Reserves

'y

(AL

The foltowmg table anaiyzes the changes in our Ioss and LAE reserves for 2006,‘2005 and 2004 We report changes in estlmated
| reserves in the Consohdated Statements of |ncome in the year we make the change

-4

d

2005

2004

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER a1, 2006
- Loss and'LAE" Reserves at Beginning of Year $5 358. 2’ $5 209 3. '35, 044. 6 '
Less Reinsurance Recoverables on Unpard Losses Net of Allowance{ '_ 420 17 3236 329 3
Net Balance at Beginning of Year %~ : . 4938.1 | 4,885.7, '4,715.3
Incurred Loss and LAE for Claims Occurring During: . o _ o o
«Current Year ! . 3,426.0 . 3,680.9 3, 534 2
“Prior Years o ° (146.2) 11(45.9) (39.0)
Total Incurred Loss and, LAE ' : . 3:279. s" 3 635.0. | . 3,495.2
-Loss and LAE Payments for Clalms Occurring During:. ﬁ VIR ,1,” - J
Current Year T i A 886 6 l 912 1 . 1 884.5
Prior Years S b 1.574.9,. . 1,619.5. 1,440.3
Total Loss and LAE Payments ~ - *~ i i .3,461.5 ‘ _3,531.6 3,324.8
Sale of London Operations S " ; - (51.0). —
" Net Balance at End of Year . : i 4, 756.4 | \ 4,93811: 4,885.7°
Plus Reinsurance Recoverables on Unpaid Losses, Net of Allowance -+ - -7~ 415.0 " "+ " 420: 1 3236
Loss and LAE Reservés at End of Year ot : $5,17l.4 $5,358.2 " $5,209.3

- vl . S L. i,
2006 R .
In 2006, we reduced our estimates 'for prior years' loss and
LAE reserves by $146.2. This total decrease mciuded

L | ]
®  $98.2 reduction in personal auto reserves, reflecting decreases
in severity estimates primarily for prior accident years-2004

" ~and 2005 in our liability lines ’

B

- 5

e 1A

-

$39.5 reductlon in, commerual multi- perll reserves and general
||ab|||ty reserves other than asbestos enwronmental and con-
struction defects due to Iower than -expected number of claims
$26.6 reductlon in commercrat umbrella reserves due
to lower-than- expected number of claims

Ilnes prlmarlly due to refigious mstltutlon allegatlons _

Indispensable.

C$25.91 |ncrease in asbestos reserves related to large toss activity
. $23.2i |ncrease in our general Irab:llty reserves in.our runoff

o3

N
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s $16.1 increase in commercial auto reserves, reflecting

incréases in severity estlmates for prior accident years .

in our liability lines . Ca

w $15.7 reduction in personal property reserves, due to
Iower—than-expected seventy ‘

» $12.9 reduction in workers compensation reserves due
to reforms in California and Texas ° .

s $12.5 reduction in personal specialty lines reflecting decreases
in personal umbrella severity estimates for prior accident years

w $12.2 increase in our assumed reinsurance runoff lines driven

" by large loss activity

= $11.2 reduction in SFIS prior accident year reserves (for
claims for which we remain responsible after the sale of
SFIS} driven by a reduction of hurricane assessments

« $7.0 reduction in a number of lines due to emerging claim
trends and related loss da_fé‘, including unallocated LAE

2005 , ‘ ,V‘f

“ln 2005 we reduced our estimates for prior years’ loss and
LAE reserves by $45.9. This total decrease included: N

» $77.3 reduction in commercial multi-peril reserves and general -

Iiebiiity reserves other than asbestos, environmental and con-
struction defects due to lower-than- expected number of claims
$36.7 reduction in personal auto reserves, reflecting decreases

in severity estrmates for prior accrdentyears in our I|ab|I|ty lines -~

$26.3 reduction in construction defects reserves, reflecting
claims frequency improvement in our runoft lines

$11.0 reduction in personal praperty reserves, reflecting
improvement in severity relative to our original estimates
$30.5 increase in our Surety reserves related to large loss
activity in our contract lines i

$47.0 increase in workers compensation reserves to reflect
increased provisions for long-term medical claim inflation
and associated claims adjustment expenses

$35.8 increase in our asbestas and environmental reserves
to reflect increases in defense and contamment costs

$7.9 reduction in a number of lines due to emergrng claim

trends and related loss data including unallocated LAE

2004 _ -

tore

In 2004, we reduced our estimates for prior years Ioss and
LAE reserves by $39.0. Thrs total decrease included:

a  $42.9 reduction in personal property reserves, reflecting lower
claims frequency than our griginal estlmates

= $32.6 reduction in commercial auto. reserves pnmarrly due to
a favorable ruling.related to Ohio uninsured matorists coverage

n $14. 8 reduction in personal auto reserves, reflecting improved
claims frequency in both our preferred and non standard
books of business

m $20.7 increase in commercrai multl -peril and other generaf
liability reserves. This included an $8 6 reduction in World
Trade Center loss estimates, a $29.6 increase in asbestos
reserves and a $14.3 increase in environmental reserves
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» $30.6 increase in a number of lines at various times during -
the year due to emerging claim trends and related loss data,
, including unallocated LAE

_NOTE 6:

Reinsurance

Our reinsurance recoverables are composed of the following
amounts: o )

2006

DECEMBER 31, 2005
Reinsurance Recoverables on:
Unpaid Loss and LAE Reserves $427.9 .1 .$432.6
* Paid Losses and LAE f 14.9 26.9
Atlowance for Uncollectible ' . ,
‘Reinsurance , {12.9) (12.5)
Total $429.9 $447.0

Of our total reinsurance recoverables balance at December 31,
2006, 27.6% was with mandatory reinsurance pools. Of the
remaining amounts, 86.8% were due from reinsurers rated A-
or higher by A.M. Best, including 54.5% with the following four
reinsurers: Employers Reinsurance Corporation, American Rein-
surance Corporation {now known as Munich Re America, inc.)
General Reinsurance Corporatron and Swrss Rernsurance

.America Corporation.

We evaiuate the financial condition of our reinsurers to
minimize our exposure to losses from reinsurer insolvencies.
To our knawledge, none of our major reinsurers is currently
experiencing material financial dn‘flcultles Qur business is not
substantially dependent upor any single reinsurer.

The effects of reinsurance on our earned premiums were
as follows: '

‘

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 « 2004
Direct | $5,7006 |$5771.5 |$5,497.4
Ceded (229.5) (131.3) §  (134.6)
Assumed . 137.2 165.2 166.3
Net Earned Premiums - .$5,608.3 |$5,8054 |$5,529.1
Assumed to Net ' 2.4% 2.8% 3.0%

Reinsurance premiums ceded cn a written basis are approxi-
mately equal to the ceded earned premrums disclosed above.

In connection with the sale of SFIS, we entered into a
reinsurance agreement under which we ceded 100% of our
lender-placed property insurance business with policy issue dates
on or after January 1, 2006, as well as losses occurring on or
after January 1, 2006, on pollcres in-force prior to that date,

The reinsurance for the perrod January 1, 2006 through Aprrl 30,
2006 is accounted for as retroactive reinsurance. SFIS generated
$109.2 of ceded premiums in 2006. - .

We show unearned premiums before the effects of Téinsurance.
We report the reinsurance amounts related to the unearned
premium liability in Other Assets on our Consolidated Balance




v

Sheets These amounts totaled $37.1 at DECEmber 31, 2006
-and $34.1 at December 31, 2005.
The effacts of reinsurance on our incurred losses and

LAE were as follows:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

weoL
' 2006

2005

The increase in ceded incurred losses in 2005 compared

a

with 2004 was pnmaniy a result of $73.4 increase in workers
compensation reserves. Ceded reserves for Hurncane Katrina -

decreased $16 3 |n 2006

. o

-1

2004
Direct '$3,2035 [$3,576.4 1833027 | NOTET7:
"Ceded - c§.. {438) | (134.7) .(41.1) | .Income Taxes L
. Assumed P 1199 | 1933 1436 | A
Net Loss and LAE Incurred [$3.279.8  |$3.635.0 |$3.495.2 Our provision for income taxes differs from the expectedf’amount
. - computed by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate of 35% to
Income from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes, as foliows:
2006 2005 " 2004
. .5 L% OFs % OF s % OF '
PRETAX: - PRETAX : _ PRETAX
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, AMOUNT INCOME AMOUNT INCOME AMOUNT INCOME
Income from Continuing: Operatlons - ' ! Ll e e v ‘ ' ' N
before Income Taxes N 1$1,239.5" 1 ¢ -+, 100%[: +$985:7 100:0%| - $892.9 | . 100.0%
Computed Expected Tax Expense ; 433 8 35.0 345.0 35.'0 31256 _35.0"
s Tax- Exempt Munu:lpal Bond Income .- ) ',I (57 8) TI4.7) {39.4) (4.0 36.00 | * (400
Dividends Received Deduction : ' ! (8 4) (0 7) {8.5) {0.9) (8.0) 0.9)
_*w»Proration, ] 0.8 7.0 0.7’ 6.5 0.7
- Stock Contrlbutron lo Safeco Insurance Foundanon ‘ (10 5) (O 8) — — - -
Other l A7.5) | . (0.8)° (9.5) - (0.9) (2.3) (0.3)
) Provrsron for Income Taxes | 3595 . 29.0%| 2946 29.9%| 2727 30.5%
CurrenI» Provision for Income Taxes - i "289.5 204.2 2285
" Deferred Provision for Income Taxes 700 1. S 90.4 44 .2
Provision for Income Taxes i%$: 359 5 $294 6 $272.7
.. .".-_ [ . -1 N e 1. "::r N
~The major components of our Net-Deferred Income Tax Assets at December 31 2006 and 2005 were' as foIIows:
] M N - R 'I Y
DECEMBER 31, ‘ 3 ,;yr_ J,‘, PL 2006‘ 5 2005
Deferred Tax Assets . - , S R I L R N ‘ o
Discounting of Loss and LAE Reserves for Tax Purposes : B e vEeo$186i2¢ | T " $205.8
~ Unearned Premium Liability P 1525 173.9
Goodwill ) . oL 118.8 - 139.9
Postretirement Benefits : - n v . ~' - 329, + -363°
Investment Impairments v : v 13.3" nos -
Other . 2 N " 64:4 Cue 7906
Total Deferred Income. Tax Assets " iy -568.1 *|* - ' '546.0
Deferred. Tax Liabilities e Lo T ]vir" N R ' -
Unrealized Gains on Investment Secuntles v STt sif 12549 | ~191.8"
- Adjustment to-tnitially Apply SFAS 158 e 45677 —
Accumulated Other ComprehensiVe Income T TR L . To N B 191.8° -
Deferred Policy Acqmsmon Costs . . [l 1348 G317
Other ' ' l~ » . 295 . - 42.1 7
Total ‘Deferred Incorne _.Tax'LiabiIities o1 424 4. ot 365.6
. Net Deferred Income Tax Assets S P e S 0$143.7 0 - $280.4
a ST e RF R )

‘Indispensable. 95
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NOTE8: . .

The following table shows the total prrncrpa! amount current and Iong -term portions, |nterest rates and maturities of our debt (in 2005

all debt-was ciassrf“ ed as Iong -term):

EX)

" 2006

) 2005
" DECEMBER 31, . C > TOTAL - CURRENT' /¥~ LONG-TERM LONG-TERM'

6.875%:Notes Due 2007 . N $ 197.3 $1973 1. . % — ‘ $ 2000 |
4.200% Notes Due 2008 7o 2000 =T e 2000 [T 200.0
4.875% Notes Due 2010 . .~ 1. 3000 — 300.0 - 300.0
7.250% Notes Due 2012 , 204.1 — 204.1 204.1
8.072% Debentufes Due 2037 3486 — | 348.6 402.9
Total Debt * B ' $1 2500 $197.3 $1,052.7 .$1.307.0

v T
A e, -
i
L

At December 31, 2006, the aggregate annual principal amouhts
contractual]ypayable under these obligations in each of the next
five years and thereafter were as follows:

“YEAR PAYABLE - . AMOUNT DUE .
2007 { L8 1973
2008 N L2000
2009 : : -
2010 ' ©+.300.0
2011 ' . . . e -
2012 and Thereafter e 5527

$1,250.0

Total Debt i -

In 2006, we repurchased $54‘3'in-principal'amount of E
8.072% Debentures for $58.8 and $2.7. in principal amount .
of 6.875% senior notes for $2 7, and at the same time termrnated
$2.7 notional amount of our corresponding interest rate swap.
Including transaction costs; we reported a loss on debt repurchases

" of $4.5 pretax ($2.9 after tax) in our- Consolldated Statements
of Income.

. In 2005, we repurchased $25 Sin: prrncrpal amount of
7. 25%\senror notes for $29.8. Including transaction costs, we

= reported a loss on debt repurchase of $4.0 pretax ($2.6 after tax) .

in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
In 2004, we used $562 7 of the proceeds from the sale of
L&l to repurchase $473.4 in prrncrpal amount of our '8.072%
Debentures and $170.9 to repurchase $145.0 in principal
amount of our 7.25% senior notés, and at the same time we
- terminated $145.0 notional amount of our-corresponding interest

"rate swap. Including transaction costs, we reported a foss on debt

* repurchases of $121.0 pretax ($78 7 after tax) in our Consolrdated
Statements of Income in 2004.

In January 2003, we issued $200 0 of senior notes wrth a
coupen of 4.200% that matdre in 2008 and $300.0 of senior
notes with a coupon of 4,.875% that mature in 2010. The notes are
unsecured and rank.equally with all other unsecured senior lndebt-
edness of Safeco Corporatron The proceeds from the notes were "
used to repay $300.0 principal ar_nount of 7.875% medium- term

oy ' .

96 Safeco 2006

v ’

notes due in March 2003 and $200.0 principal amount of 7.875%

" notes that were due in 2005 but had a call date of April 1, 2003.

In August 2002 we issued $375.0 of senior notes at an
interest rate of 7.25%. The notes mature-in 2012. At the same
time, we entered into a $375.0 notional interest rate swap This -

converted our 7.25% fixed rate debt into a LIBOR based floating
rate obligation. We mark-to-market the fair value of the interest
rate swap and we include the fair value of the interest rate swap

" as an offset to Debt on our Consolidated Balance Sheets. As dis- .

cussed above, in September 2004, we repurchased $'145'.0-i‘ri‘
principal amount of these notes and terminated $145,0 nétional
amount of the related interest rate swap, and in August 2005; we
repurchased $25.9 in principal amount of those notes and termi-
nated $25.9 notional amount of the related interest rate swap.

In July 1997, we issued $200.0 of non-callable senior notes

.with a coupon of 6.875% that mature in July 2007. At the same

time, we entered into two interest rate swaps, each at $100.0

-notional amount, to effectively convert this fixed-rate senior note

obligation into variable rate at 457.25 and 458.60 basis points
over the 90-day LIBOR rate. We designated the interest rate -
swaps as fair value hedges pursuant to SFAS 133, and they

.are reported at fair value on-our Consolidated Balance Sheets.”

We maintain a bank credit facility with $300.0 available,
which expires March 2010. The terms of the bank credit facility

, fequire us to pay a fee to have these funds available, maintain
a specified minimum level of shareholders' equity and keep our

debt-to-capitalization ratio below a specified.maximum. This
facility does not require us to maintain any deboéits as compen-
sating balances. At the end of and throughout 2006, we had no
borrowings under the bank credit facility, and we were in com-
plrance with all its covenants. : !
.'In connection with the issuance of Capital Securrtres in 1997
Safeqo issued the principal amount of $87§.3 of debentures
to Safeco Capital Trust. The Capital Securities are mandatorily
redeemable on July 15, 2037, the same date the debentures are
due. The Capital Securities may be redeemed, contemboraneously

" with the debentures, beginning in July 2007 at a price of 104%

of principal, with the call premium graded down to zero in 2017.




Our obligations under the debentures and related agreements, )
- taken together constitute a full and unconditional guarantee.of
Lo payments due on the Capital Securities. @
We have the right, at any time, to defer payments of rnteresl
on the dehentures for up to five years. Consequently, the
(distributions on the Capital Securities and the Common: Secuntres
‘would be deferred though such distributions would continue to
accrue with interest. In no case may we extend the deferral of :
| payments and distributions beyond the stated maturity, dates of
: the securities..As discussed above, we repurchased $54.3
principal amount of Debentures in 2006, and’ $473 4 pnncrpal
amount of Debentures in 2004 N n,,-_‘. :

e

.OF CBP
s calcu!atrng the pro;ected benefrt obligation related to the CBP

4
+

Cash Balance Plan -. a

The' Sateco Cash Balance Plan (CBP )is a noncontnbutory defined
benefit plan The CBP specrfres the benefrt amount each: partrcr-
pant will receive based on elrgrble compensatron plus a strpulated

" rate of return- on the benefit balance. We make contributions to

the CBP that are deductible for, federal mcome tax purposes and
that at least meet the mrnrmum fundmg requrrements set by the
Employee Retrrement Income Securrty Act (ERISA). We do not
expect to make any contrrbutrons in 2007

éf'!}

PROJECTED BENEFIT 0BLIGAT|0N AND FUNDED STATUS
We use. December 31, as'the’ measurement date for

S . - ‘ program The following table simmarizes our oblrgatrons and
i NOTE 9 Faa A R assets related to-the CBP:- S REREL B A
. Employee Benefit PIanSv w : ‘ e DECEMBER 31, &0 4 ol 2006 . . - 2005
We sponsor defined contrrbutron and defined benef“t plans 'CHANGE'IN PROJECTED J BN
. 7 covering substantially all employees and, provrde a postretirement ;- BENE’FIT"OBUGATION et e
’ “benefit program for certain retrred employees Eligibility for parti-, Projected Benefit Obigation b - .
cipation in the vatious plans.is-generally based on the: employees at Beginning of Year -l 81564 '$146.3
date of.hire or on completion ‘of a specified period of service.” - =7 Sefvice Cost !! ~12.4 120
Employer contrrbutrons to these plans are made in cash, Interést Cost T 84 .78
, Ct ~ Actuarial Loss ‘ 20 2.9
401(k) Profit Sharing Retitement. Plan ST , Benefits P'a.ld —— s 4(1-.7f6-) t12.6).
~.  Projected Benefit Obligation . + . s
The Safeco 401 (k)/Profit Sharing Ret:rement Plan (401(k) Plan) at End of Year ‘ for 1616 156.4
is a defrned contribution plan Ina detrned contrrbutron plan the o ) o .
benefits a participant will receive from the plan the resiilf from -g?ﬁji TSSF:ITSS VALU'_E , 1;“
regular contributions made by the partrcrpant or the comparny.” Fair Value of Plan Assets at
Our plan includes a minimum company contrrbutron of 3%, of-. * Beginning of Year. - o 166 9 150.3
each eligible participant’s compensation and a- matchrng contrr- Actual Return on Pian Assetsl - 20 0" 8.0
bution of 66.6% of.a paiticipant's contributions up to 6%.of Employer Contrrbutrons , b 193, 215
" eligitle compensation. An additional profit-sharing améunt'may 7 Bercitipaig =" " : r (17.6) (12.6)
also be contiibuted when we meet certain criteria defrned dnse "-l-‘arr Valtie of Plan Assets'® A -
the plan. In 2004, 2005 and 2006, we made additional profrt- atEnd of Yéar = I - 1886..""  166.9
sharing contributions based on our earnings in those years. Funded Status at End of Year R “27.0 10.5
. The following table summarizes the costs we charged to Unrecogn:zed Net Actuarial Loss | . e — 23.2
VL Income from Continuing Operations: =" _Unrecognized Prior Sérvice Cost T — 0.5
' 'YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 - 2005, 2004 Net Asset ReCOEﬂ'ZBd in the oo '
T T ' ety Consolrdated Balance Sheet [ "7°$ 27.0% $ 34.2
. Minimum-Contributions ; :$14.4 $14.7 1§ 8134 i e
401{k) Matching . . L B I A The foIIowling table summar_izes the amounts in.accurmulated
. C ontrrertrons L. 1L8 1175, 110 other comprehensive income that have not yet been recognized as
- . Profit Sharing {7 componeits of net periodic benefit cost:
C . Contributions if.. 234 19.3 158 . B 3
aTotaI . $49.6 $45 7. $4D 2 DECEMBEF" 317 B e 2006
L, \r o
The 401(k) Plan rncludes Safeco stock as an |nvestment " Unrecognrzed Actuiarial Loss T ilgs 16 8 .
Unrecognrzed Prior Service Cost b . 0.3

“option. The 401(k) Plan held 2.0 million shares of Safeco stock+
at December 31, 2006. S v

Total Recognized in Accurnulated., | i . G et
Other Cornprehensrve Income’ 'fi'_ Lo

‘We'e_xpect to amortize $0.2 of the prior service cost from
accumulated comprehensive income into net periodic benefit
costin 2007.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements connwuep

. We invest our CBP assets in fixed maturities and marketable
equity securities. Our investment strategy is intended to manage
investment risk lhrohgh diversiﬂcéti_oh among asset ctasses,
investment styles, industry weightings and issuer weightings.
The following table displays our target allocations for 2007,
as well as the dlstrlbutlon of our CBP assets at year-end:

Cy . © .o TARGET PERCENTAGE OF PLAN, .

L ALLOCATION ASSETS AT DECEMBER 31,

2007 " 2006 2005

ASSET ALLOCATION _

Marketable Equity Securities| ~ 60.0%|  59.9%|  59.2%

Fixed Maturities - 1 300 36.1 38.9

Real Estate” 100 | 7 = ; —
Cash and Cash Equivalents |Up to 5.0% 4.0%) . 1.9%

The following table summarizes net periodic pension costs
charged to Income from Continuing Operations.

2005 h

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2004
Service Cost ~ v %124 | $120 | $10.8
- Interest Cost , 8.4 7.8 8.2
Expected Return on ! ' -

Plan Assets (2.8 {11.4) , (8.6)
Settlement Loss — — | .26
Amortization of Prior Service

Cost and Unrecognized " :

Actuarial Loss 1.5 1.0 - 0.3
Net Periodic Pension ‘

Costs Recognized . % 95 $ 94 $13.3

We calculated net periodic pensnon costs for the CBP usmg the
following assumptions:

2006°

DECEMBER 31, 2005, © 2004
Pension Benefits: | ‘ .
Discount Rate 5.50% 5.50% 6.25%
Expected Long-Term
Rate of Return on g7
Plan Assets . 8.00" 8.00 8.00
Rate of Compensation ’ :
Increases . 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

We determined the discount rate assumption by considering
the general interest rate environment, calculation of an equivalent
discount rate on a hypothetical portfolio of high-quality fixed
maturities with future cash flows that are similar to the timing and
amount of our estimated future benefit payments from CBP, and
other relevant factors.

We determined the expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets assumption based on an evaluation of the expected alloca-
tlon of plan assets, the historical and anticipated long- -term future
performance of various asset sectors and other relevant factors.
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We estimate that benefit payments from the CBP over the next

* ten years will be as follows:

YEAR OF PAYMENT _ ESTIMATED BENEFIT PAYMENT

2007 $18.6
2008 19.5
2009. 19.2
2010 . . 20.1
2011 | 18.9
. 2012-2016 $88.7

-

. Other Postretirement Benefits

We provide certain healthcare and life insurance benefits, which we
refer to as Other Postretirement Benefits (OPRB), for certain active
and retired employees, their beneficiaries and eligible dependents.
During 2003, we curtailed and amended our OPRB program. As
a result of these changes, retirees and employees who met certain
age and service requirements at December 31, 2003 will continue

' to receive life insurance benefits and subsidized healthcare benefits

a',t retirement. Certain employees who did not meet the amended age

.and service requirements at December 31, 2003 will be allowed

access to our group healthcare plan at retirement provided they
pay the entire cost of coverage. They will not receive life insurance
benefits at retirement: No retiree life or healthcare benefits will be
provided at retirement for anyone hired after December 31, 2003.

The following table summarizes our accumulated benefit
obligation and assets related to the OPRB program:

DECEMBER 31, , ¢+~ .. L s 2006 2005
CHANGE IN ACCUMULATED ' ‘
BENEFIT OBLIGATION :
Accumuiated Benefit Obligation . | T
at Beginning of Year i $ 58, 6 .3 707
Service Cost . 0.5 0.2
- Interest Cost AR Y | ' 3.7
Actuarial Loss. (1.5} (3.6)
Amendments . . | o — (6.5}
Participant Contributions 1 4.0 . 54
Benefits Paid ' (6.0} {11.3)
Accumulated Benefit ’
Obligation at End of Year 58.7 58.6
CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE ' 0
OF PLAN ASSETS .
Fair Value of Plan Assets at
Beginning of Year : - |- “0.7
_- Employer Contributions ) 2.0 5.2
. Participant Contributions 4.0 5.4
Benefits Paid - {6.0) {11.3)
Fair Value of Plan Assets
- at End of Year ' — L —
Funded Status at End of Year {58.7) {58.6)
Unrecognized Actuarial Gain ' — (5.1)
Unrecognized Prior Service
Benefit : — {39.9)
Net Liability Recognized in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets $(58.7} $(103.6)




-
!
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At

~.The following table summarizes the amounts in accumulated
other comprehensive income that have not yet been recognized as

corn'ponents of net periodic b_enefit cost: .
DECEMBER 31, e ' " 2006
Unrecognized Actuarial Gain ST gl 8.0
Unrecognrzed Prior.Service Benefit C) (29.4)
Total Recognized in Accumulated ! '

Other. Comprehensive Income | i $(35.4)

* We expect to amortize $0.8 of the actuarial gain and $10.5 of
the pnor service benefit from accumulated comprehensrve income
into net perrodlc benefit cost in 2007.

We amended the retiree healthcare plan.in, 2005 to coor--~  *
dinate prescrrptron drug coverage with Medicare Part D."This -
amendment decreased our OPRB obligation by $6.5 at
December 31,.2005.

We calculated our obligation for the OPRB using a drscount rate
of 5:50% at December 31, 2006, and 5 50% at December 31,
2005. We determined the discount rate assumption by consrderrng
the general interest rate environment, calcutation of an equuvalent
discount rate on a-hypothetical portfolic of high- qualrty fixed matu-
rities with future cash flows similar to the timing and amount of
our_esllmated future-OPRB payments and other relevant factors

We calculated our OPRB obligation at December’Bl 2006' .
usmg a healthcare cost trend rate of 11.0% for 2007 and assumed
it gradually decreases to 5.0% in 2013 and remains at that level
thereafter Al% rncrease or decrease in the assumed healthcare
cost trend rate for each- year would not have a material impact on
‘our OPRB obligation or OPRB cost,

.The foIIowmg table summarizes costs credrted to Income from
Continuing Operations for this'OPRB program:

\'

2006

: YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2005 | 2004
-Service Cost } -.% 05 $02 ".,%08
Interest Cost : 3.1 3.7 4.0
Expected Returnon Plan " . -

Assets ' — — {0.1)
Amortization of Prior 1 .

Service Benefit and '

Unrecognized . - ) :

Actuarial Gain  ~ 4. . (11:1) (9.3) (8.9)
Net Periodic Pension ; ’

Benefit Recognized % (7.5) $(5.4) ${4.4)

We calculated the net periodic postretlrernent benefit charges
{credits) for the OPRB program using a discount rate of 5.50% for

. 2006 and 2005, and 6.25% for 2004.

We estimate that benefit payments related to'our OPRB
‘program over the hext ten years will be’as follows: "

P

YEAR OF PAYMENT b ESTIMATED BENEFlT PAYMENT
2007 .. S R  $46
2008 - ‘o R 48 .
2009 . = 4.8
2010 : | a4
2011°% LT r PRS-

2012-2016 Y $21.3¢

’
0

Deferred Compensation Plans L

*We sponsor a voluntary deferred compensation plan for certain
executives. The primary purpose of the Deferred Compensatlon
Plan (DCP) is to restore the retrrement benef ts to whrch partrcr-
pating executives would be entitied under the' terms of the 401(k)
Plan and CBP absent Internal Revenue Code trmrtatrons The
amounts deferred by the executives, if any, and by Safeco are. ..
" credited with earnmgs tied to the performance of desrgnated
measurement funds also offered in our 401(k) PIan and CBP.

Plan partrcrpants may select from a variety of investment
_choices for purposes of calculatrng the rnvestment return attn- W
butable to their deferral. Undér the terms of thrs plan "We credrt
accounts with gains1 (losses) based.on the mvestment chorces
selected by the partrcrpant Payments are. generally made upon
or after termination of employment- “ j- NI

We also sponsor a votuntary DCP for directofs. The credrtrng
methodology and investment choices available to plan partrcr-
pants are similar to those offered under the executlve DCP i

. Expense far the DCP amounted to $2. Lin 2006 $2 6 |n
2005 and $3.1.in 2004. These expenses reﬂect Safecos credrts

i

- to participants’ accounts and investment gains (losses)’ based on

ot

'the rn\restment choices selected by each partlcrpant.

" NOTE 10: s Coe

Comprehensrve income -

) ) L I

Comprehensrve income is defrned as all changes in Shareholders
Equrty except those arising from transactions with, shareholders. .
Comorehenswe income |ncludes net income and:other compre-
hensive income, which for us consists of changes in unrealrzed
sgains or losses on investment securities, foreign’ currency transla-

. tion, defined benefit and other postretirement benet' t pension plans.

With the adoptron of SFAS 158, an adjustment to accumulated
other comprehensive income was made to record | gains or losses
and prior servrce ‘costs or credits for “defined benef t and.other, post-_ .
retirement benefi t. pensaon plans that had not yet been included

in net periodic benet’ t cost. Pnor to the adoption of SFAS 158,
comprehensive mcome included changes in mrnrmum pension

“ liability. In 2004 comprehensrve income included similar items for
Discontinued Operations prior to the sale of L&I along with deferred’ -
policy acquisition costs valuation allowance and.changes in the fair
value of derivative financial instruments and hedging activities.
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Our components of accumulated other.comprehensive income or loss were

) Y e +] ﬂ ‘
- . UNREALIZED ‘ DEFERRED . ACCUMU- .
: GAINS NET POLICY .. LATED OTHER
. .~ (LOSSES) ON UUNREALIZED FOREIGN UNREC- -ACQUISITION R COMPRE-_
. ™ AVAILABLE- GAINS ON CURRENCY . * OGNIZED '~ GOSTS "+ "MINIMUM ' DEFERRED HENSIVE
. FOR-SALE , DERIVATIVE  TRANSLATION PENSION  ° VALUATION  *  PENSION INCOME INCOME
- , - ‘SECURITIES - INSTRUMENTS  ADJUSTMENT COSTS  ALLOWANCE LIABILITY TAXES (LOSS) .
Balances at. - - s AT f', ' ‘ . . '
i “Januaiy 1, 2004 $2,420.4 '+ $187 $(13.6) | & $ar—, -$(88.0) «+-$(8.8) | $(811.4) $1,517.3n
- -Gross Unrealized " - * ' , ' ’
Gains (Losses)on~- - . b i BV .
Investment Securmes! 68.2 | . — — s | — — (28 4): . 398"
- Reclassification AR A ; . , _ L, el
. Adjustment for Net -~ o C ey i
Realized Investmente  * - SRR S os
- Gainsincludedin  + " - o
T = Income from ‘ R
Contunumg Operatlons (200.8) — . — o= — — 74.4.1. (126.4)
Foreign Currency . L : : ; e T
Translation “ 7‘:‘ S — - T 39 — — — (1.4) 2.5:
..+, Minimum Pension .M ‘ : PR .
<o Lability : ' — e = R R _ 8.8 Leo@E a7
*" Discontinued- Operatlons (1 490 4) *?"fr‘(1'857f)' = 88.0 — 4875 {923.6)+
o Balancesat LR 5 ) ‘ ’ .
S . December-31:2004 _719‘7.4;-._,. — 97 | % — L= — (272.4) 515.3
.o« Gross Unrealizéd Galns 2 Y :
"+ (Losses).on B A ” ' Lo .
. Ifvéstment Secuntles o A{188:4) |1+ = A B Tl T — 67.1 .| (121:3)
: Reclassification ¥ Y K _ -
“» . Adjustment for Netﬂ-*:t - SR ST
Realized Investmént * - 2 r
Gamslncluded in.,, , : o EOT
. Income from """ - ' = BRI
s Contlnumg Operat?ns - (60.4) = — T — — 16.9 {43.5)
o Foreign Currency‘ ST "o 5 X X .
. ‘Translation’ i — — 97 — |9, — — (3.4) 6.3
. ““ ‘ . i R -
Balances at . : - : :
December 31,2005 . 5486 | .- — | — |-+ — - = | (918 | ‘- 3568
Gross Unrealized : B2 B A L
Gains (Losses} on’ ¢ b Cx
Investment’ Securmes 1 183 9 = B — — — (55:2) 1287
"Reclassification - vl A .
Adjustment for Net | I < - ‘ . g st
Realized Investment’ i e de . i
Gains Included inv." -, . B )
“lncome from ‘ i i ' .
Continuing Operatlons! (3 8) — = — — — (7.9) {11.7)
- Adjustment to Initialty | N, ’ B -
Apply SFAS'158 < B — I, — | T16.0 — — (5.6) 10.4
' Batancesat - -+ | ,! : : . ; - : . T
December.31,.2006+, $ . 728 7 $  —i $ 0 — $16.0 $ — P — $(260.5) | $ 484.2
. By e ! : K I s e : ﬁg?: e . ’ .
- g 5
R ' . r - -_.:;:‘,': ! i -“7“"
- . .. ‘i ,
A : o . .
. E E
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+ Portland, Oregon
- Pleasant Hill, California

NOTE 11:
Sales of Real Estate

In 2006, we revised our real estate strategy to focus on Ieaéed

. office space instead of owning facilities. During 2006, we sold

five properties for proceeds of $372.1 and recorded a net pretax

" gain of $168.7 ($109.6 after tax), detailed in the table below:

PRETAX AFTER TAX
. GAIN DN GAIN ON
REAL ESTATE 30LD PROCEEOS SALE SALE

‘) A

";$_;41.1;'“ na$ 26i

carp e

Redmond, Washington

University District,
Seattle, Washington

$212 6.,

)

[

Spokane, Washington
Total Real Estate Sold

T T L

5372

in 2007, we will re-establish our corporate headquarters in
486,000 square feet of leased space in downtown Seattle,
Washington.

NOTE 12:
Stock Incentive Plans

The Safeco Long-Term Incentive Plan of 1997 (the Plan), as

~. amended, provides for the issuance of up to 12,000,000 shares

of our common stock. Incentive stock options, non-qualified stock
options, restricted stock rights and perfo;mance -measure restricted

- stock rights (collectively, RSRs), performance stock rights (PSRs),

and stock appreciation rights are authorized under the Plan. The

. terms and.conditions upon which options become exercisable

vary among grants. Howevar, option rights expire no later than

“10 years from the date of grant. Wé make grants to key employees
" and non-employee directors. Options and RSRs generally vest on
- a straight-line basis over four years. We grant all such stock-based

compensation awards at the fair market value of our common
stock on the date of the grant.

+ We recognized compensation expen i i e,
) € g P pense associated with our _seftled in stock. As a result, RSRs are no tonger treated as Ilabihty

share-based awards over the requisite service period. This is

the peried of time between}fhé grant date and the awards’ stated
vesting term except for reti:r'ee;eligible employees. Compensation
expehse is recognized net of estimated forfeitures. Estimated
forfeitures are based on historical data. To the extent actual

" forfeitures ar rewsed estlmates differ from the estimated used,

cumulative adjustments will be made in the period that estimates
are revised. Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), forfeitures were
recognized on an estimated basis as allowed under SFAS 123,

Compensation Expense

Stock-based compensation expense was $19.9 ($13.2 after
tax) for 2006, and $25.7 ($17.1 after tax) for 2005 and
$25.1 ($17.6 af_ter tax) for 2004. The compensation cost
related to non-vested share-based compensation arrangements

granted under the Plan but not yet recognized was $20.2 at
December 31, 2006. We expect to recognize that cost over
a weighted-average period of three years.

We show, cn a pro forma basis, the effect an our net income
and net income per share as if we applied the fair value method
to all outstanding and unvested awards as if the fair vaiue
recognition provisions of SFAS 123 had been applied:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 2004

{in millions, except per share amounts)

Net Income, as reported $691.1 $562.4

Add Back: After-Tax
"Stock-based Compensation
Expense Included in

" Reported Net Income o171 17.6

Deduct: Pro Forma Stock-based

Compensation Expense-* (18.3) (22.0}
Pro Forma Net Income $689.9 $558.0
Net Income Per Share

Basic — as Reported $ 5.49 $ 4.19

Diluted — as Reported 5.43 4.16

Basic — Pro Forma 5.48 4,16

Diluted - Pro Forma $ 5.42 $ 413

* Determined under fair value based method for all awards, net of related
tax effects.

At December 31, 2006, we-had 1,006,126 stock options,
outstanding (vested and unvested), 575,065 RSRs awarded but
not yet vested, and 3,272,498 shares of common stock reserved
for future awards. We issue reserved shares to satisfy stock option
exercises and RSRs and PSRs settled in stock.

RSR and PSR Activity

RSRs provide for the holder to receive a stated number of shares -
if the holder remains employed for a stated period of time, Until
December 2006, we classified our RSRs as liability awards: -
RSRs treated as liability awards were valued hased upon the fair
market.value of cur common stock on the date of grant and are
remeasured at the end-of each period to the current fair market
value. Effective in Decernber 2006, we require our RSRs to: be* ;'

awards remeasured at each reporting period. RSRs have been

“classified as temporary equity in accordance with SEC Account'ing

Services Release Number 268 and its requirements. PSRs pro- . °
vide for the holder to receive a stated number of shares if the
company attains certain specified performance goals withina *. -
stated p'erformance cycle, There were no outstandinfg PSRs as * '
of December 31, 2006.

Prior to December 2006, vested RSRs and earned PSRs were
paid in cash based on the fair market value of our stock on the
issue/payment date or issued in stock, at the option of the hbfder.
After December 2006, RSRs and PSRs must be settled in stock.
We charge RSR compensation expense to operations over the
requisite service period and PSR compensation expense when
it is probable the performance goals will be achieved.
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ended Decernber31 2006 below: .
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. We summarize our RSR and PSR activity for the year ended December 31, 2006 below:

o * "PSRs RSRs .
’ ' WEIGHTED-AVERAGE “|" WEIGHTED-AVERAGE

4 s o - GRANT DATE GRANT DATE .
. i SHARES FAIR VALUE SHARES - e . FAIR VALUE , ‘,
Non-vested at January 1, 2006 Q .} 36,602 - Y $35.03 748,392 “$47.00 - |+
Granted . b ¥ 5,649 - 5067 | 418,299 5287 ..
Vested - ‘ [ | (42,251) “oT3712c| T T (294,354) " 46119 "1
Forfeited .= k= (297,272) 4891 |~
Non-vested at December31.2006 ] b — g s 575,065 $50.70 1

L3

We paid $14.2 in cash for 2006, $8.0 for 2005 and $1. 1 for 2004 to settle RSRs. We used stock valued at $3.6 in 2006, S
$3.5 in 2005 and $1.7 in 2004 to settie RSRs.
. We paid $1.8 in cash in 2006, $1.5 in 2005 and $0C. 7 in 2004 to settle PSRs. We used stock valued at $0.4 in 2006 '

$1.3 in 2005 and $0.4 in 2004 fo settle PSRs. EX
‘We summarize our RSRs and PSRs granted and vested for the three years ended December 31 below:

YEAR EthED DECEMBER 31, ) f,. 2005

i ' 2006 - 2004 -
Weighted Average Grant-Date Fair Value of RSRs : - $52.,'87,‘ ,.$50.25 -$43.9¢-
Welghted Average Grant-Date Fair Value of PSRs ! - . $50.67.  -$46.61. $} =
Fair Value of RSRs Vested 3 $ 178 $ 11.5 $ .28
Fair Value of PSRs Vested ; $ 22 $ 28 $ 1.1

Stock Option Activity . ‘
In 2006, we granted 250,000 stock optmns to our Chief Executive Officer on her hire date at an exercise price equal to the fair market .-
valug of our common stock on the date of grant. Also in 2006, we granted 9,770 stock options to our Chief Financial Officer on his -
hire date at’an exercise price equal to-the fair' market value of our common stock on the date of. grant We granted no optlons in 2005-.-
or 2004.. Ct . . et PR
hWe_summarize stock option activity for the.year ended December 31, 2006 below:

E \\,“‘. .

e
oY

P

: WEIGHED-AVERAGE . o
. WEIGHTED-AVERAGE

e REMAINING . L
S PR - ) EXERCISE PRICE CONTRACTUAL TERM "' AGGREGATE "
. SHARES -PER SHARE (IN YEARS); -+ o+ "INTRINSIC VALUE
Outstanding at January 1; 2006 -} 13 2277424 “Tsazer [T 638 o 727 .
‘Granted - - o . SR O 259,770 P B7es T . AES b

- Exercised: el 2309173 | LT .33.39 A A B

_ Forfeited : b }o(172,213) ©Y 3810 S T
Outstandlng at December31 2006 ] % 1,006, 126 -t 4071 . 6.37 22.0
Vested ot E;pected to Vest at ' 4 C R {5 s o T Y

December31 2006 K 849, 212 - 40.06,,| .. .. B.26. +.21.3

L i ER I N

Exercusable at December31 2006 - I . .‘l 626 705 '$34.18* ' § 5:27," ’ $1~'7.8

We summanze the cash recewed the income tax. beneﬁts and the |ntr|n5|c value from our stock optlons exercused for the three years

Lt

" 2005 2004,

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006
Cash from Stock Optmns Exercised . S TSR & b DN NS -425 .1 $. 81.5
Income Tax Beneftts from Stock Opthns Exercssed ; . _16.0 - 6.0° 9.0
Intrm5|c value of Options Exercised i %, 47.1 $ 193 | % 28,0 °

L
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Stock Option Valuation

We use the Black-Scholes method (which models the value over
time of financial instruments) to estimate the fair value at grant
date of the options. The Black-Scholes methed uses several

assumptions to value an option. We use the following assumptions:

s Expected Dividend Yield - reflects our average stock price
for the last two years and our current dividend payout.

s Expected Volatility in Stock Price - reflects the historical
change in our stock price over the expected term of the
stock option.

» Risk-free Interest Rate — reflects the average rate on the
treasury bond with maturity equal to the expected term
of the option.

s Expected Life of Stock Awards — As allowed under SFAS
123(R), we elected the simplified method to calculate an
expected life based on the midpoint between the vesting
date and the end of the contractual term of the stock award.
We will not use this method after December 31, 2007.

We show ihe weighted-ave}age assumptions used in the
option pricing model for awards below:

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, : 2006
Expected Dividend Yield , 2.1%
Weighted-Average Volatility in Stock Price 1 © 31.3%
Risk-Free Interest Rate b 4.4%
Expected Life of Stock Awards ; . 6.9 years
:$18.78

Weighted Average Fair Value at Grant Date | -

purchase such coverage. We do not discount or report liabilities
for guaranty funds net of premium taxes, and we include them
in Other Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. We
had liabilities of $8.9 at December 31, 2006, and $14.7 at
December 31, 2005, for estimated guaranty fund assessments.

Leases

We lease office space, commercial real estate and certain
equipment under leases that expire at various dates through'_
2018 with options for renewal to 2039, We account for these
leases as operating Ieases We do not have capitalized Ieases

In addition to the short-term leases entered into in connection
with the sales of our owned facilities, in May 2006, we entered
into commitments to lease office space'in Seattle, Washington
for our corporate headquarters and Northwest regional office.
We began accounting for these leases as operating leases in
August 2006, the effective date of the first lease.

Our minimum rental and other commitments for the next five
years and thereafter, including cost escalation clauses, for real
estate leases and other commitments in effect at December 31,
2006 are as follows:

Safeco Agency Stock Purchase Plan .

The Safeco Agency Stock Purchase Plan of 2000 (Agency Plan)
provides for the issuance of up to 1,000,000 shares of cur com-
mon stock to agents who meet certain eligibility requirements.
Agents meeting the eligibility requirements can purchase our
common stock at a discount from the closing market price on
the purchase day.

Common Stock issued under the Agency Plan is held in a
custodial account and restricted from sale, transfer or assignment
during a two-year restriction period. As of December 31, 2006,
a total of 106,415 cumulative shares had been purchased.

REAL ESTATE : . A
LEASE OTHER

YEAR PAYABLE COMMITMENTS  COMMITMENTS TOTAL
2007 $ 54.3 $ 42.5 $ 96.8
2008 436 33.4 77.0
2009 42.3 8.7 51.0
2010 26.6 5.3 319
2011 ‘ 2251 |, 5.3 30.4
2012 and ; . . e

Thereafter | =~ 111.0 . 399 150.9
Total D $302.9 | $135.1 $438.0_

NOTE 13:
Commitments and Contingencies

Insurance Assessments

Under state insolvency and guaranty laws, insurers licensed
to do business in each state can be assessed or required'to
contribute to state guaranty funds to cover policyholder losses
resulting from insurer insolvencies. We also are required to
participate in assigned risk plans, reinsurance facilities and
joint underwriting associations that provide insurance to
individuals or entities who otherwise would be unable to

The amount of rent expense, net of sublease rental mcome
we charged to Income from Continuing Operations was $53. 6
for 2006, $57.2 for 2005 and $56.7 for 2004.

Legal Proceedings.

Because of the nature of our businesses, we are subject to legal
actions filed or threatened in the ordinary course of our operations.
Generally, our involvemment in legal actions involves defending
third-party claims brought against our insureds (in our role as
liability insurer) or principals of surety bonds and defending policy
coverage claims brought against us.

On January 16, 2007, the United States Supreme Court heard
oral argument in Burr v, Safeco. At issue was the Ninth Circuit
Court of Appeal's decision in the case. The underlying lawsuit,
which was brought in October 2001 on behalf of a putative class
of policyholders and seeks statutory damages, alleges that we
willfully violated the Fair Credit Reporting Act (“FCRA") by failing to
send appropriate notices to new customers whose initial rates were
higher than they would have been had the customer had a more
favorable credit report. The District Court for the District of Oregon
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granted summary judgment for us, holding that FCRA's adverse
action riotice requirement did not apply to the rate first charged for
- an initial policy of insurance. The Ninth Circuit reversed the district
court, holding that the adverse action notice requirement applies
to new. business and that our failure to send appropriate notices
constituted a willful viclation of FCRA, We anticipate the Supreme
Court's opinion will be published in mid-2007.

On August 1, 2006, Emma Schwartzman, a shareholder, filed
a derivative and direct complaint in federal court for the Western
District of Washington, relating to the Executive Transition Services
Agreement Safeco entered into with Mike McGavick, our former
Chief Executive Officer. The complaint'names as defendants
certarn current and former members of the Safeco board.and
alleges the defendants breached their fiduciary duty by authorizing
acts of corporate wasle and ultra vires acts in the approval of
that agreement. The complaint also claims that the board caused
Safeco to make false and misleading statements about that agree-
ment in our 2006 Proxy Statement. The complaint is in part
derivative in nature and does not seek monetary damages from us.
Rather it asks that the director defendants correct the statements
made in the 2006 Proxy Statement. We have advanced, and )
will continue advancing throughout the pendency of this actron,
payment of legal fees and costs incurred by the defendants.

‘We and the director defendants filed a- motion to dismiss an
October 31, 2006 QOral argument has been scheduled for
March 16, 2007.

On July 19, 2005, we received a shareholder demand letter
asserting that our directors and certain former officers of Talbot
Financial Corporation (Talbot) breached their duties owed to
Safeco in connection with the sale of Talbot in July 2004,

The Ietter demanded that we commence an action against the
dlrectors who approved the transaction and against the officers
mvolved in the transaction. We formed a board-committee
composed of directors not involved in theﬁsale‘to review the
matter. Following an investigation, the committee determined that
the actions called for in the letter should not be undertaken. The
shareholder, Nicholas Goldware, trustee of the Goldware Family
Trust, subsequently filed a derivative complaint in King County
Superior Court on'March 14, 2006. The complaint names as
defendants certain current and former members of our board

of directors, unnamed members of the board of directors of our
subsidiary, General America Corporation, and the Talbot officers.
The complaint alleges the defendants breached fiduciary duties,
that the Talbot officers were unjustly enriched, and that the
director defendants participated in and facilitated a breach of
fiduciary duties by the Talbot officers. The complaint is.derivative
in nature and does not seek monetary damages from. us. However,
we have advanced, and will continue advancing throughout the
pendency of this action payment of legal fees and costs incurred
by the defendants. A motion to dismiss was filed by us and the
director defendants on June 21, 2006. Oral argument is set for
March 2, 2007.

in July 2004, the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Portland
filed for bankruptey protection in the U.S.-Bankruptcy Court for
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the District of Oregon. In connection with this bankruptcy, the
Archdiocese has listed insurance policies allegedly issued by

our-insurance subsidiaries as assets in such bankruptcy, and has -

fited a lawsuit alieging that our insurance subsidiaries wrongfully .
denied coverage for claims alleging sexual misconduct by the |, )
Airchdiocese. In December 2006, we executed a global settiement
agreement, which was approved by the bankruptcy court on
February 1, 2007, ‘ '
We do not believe that any such litigation will have a
material adverse effect on our financial condition, operating
results or liguidity.

NOTE 14:

Restructuring and Asset Impalrment Charges

Charges have been recogmzed and accrued as restructunng

and asset impairment charges and allocated to.our reportable
segments in accordance with SFAS 146, “Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities;” and SFAS 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.”
Other costs that do not meet the criteria for accrual are being

expensed as restructuring charges when we incur them,
1 .

2006 Restructuring

In 2006, we began implementation of an organizational design .
initiative intended to make us a more nimble and efficient
competitor. This initiative includes reducing the number of
organizational layers and increasing the average span of manage-
ment control to streamline decision-making and give employees -
greater authority to take action quickly. As a result of this and
other organizational design changes, approximately 250 positions
have been eliminated. o

We also incurred asset impairment charges:in connection wrth
our real estate consolidation efforts. We evaluate long-lived assets,
such as furniture and equipment, for impairment whenever. events
or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value of an
asset may not be recoverable. We recognize an impairment loss
when net proceeds expected from disposition of an asset are
less than the carrying value of the asset and reduce the carrying:
amount of the asset to its estimated fair-value..In 2006, we
recognized an $11.7 impairment loss on the disposal of our
furniture and equipment related to buildings we have sold.

Costs incurred in 2006 and total estimated costs we expect to
incur in connection with the restructurrng and asset |mpa|rment
are as follows:

TOTAL

COSTS

EXPECTED INCURRED

DECEMBER 31, 2006 COSTS TO DATE

Employee Termination Benefits $12.3,. $10.7

Asset tmpairment 11.9. 117
Lease Termination and Other ..

Costs 1.7. 1.2

Total $25.9 $23.6




These costs are allocated to reportable segments as follows:

TOTAL EXPECTED COSTS

COSTS INGURRED TO DATE

Safeco Personal [nsurance (SPI) o P DR Bt
"Auto s 1257 0T8T 114
Property N ©e 42 3.8
Specialty L. g 05 | 057

Total SPI ; , 17.2 ' 15.7

Safeco Business Insurance (SBI) R R
SBI Regular b, 57 5.2
SBI Special Accounts Facility A - 1 I IS Vo

Total SBI LT a0 T T ey

Surety g " RN 1.4 - 1.3

"Other R e 03 03

Total L% - ‘259 $ . 236
Activity refated to restructuring and asset impairment charges for 2006 was_‘as follows:

AMOUNTS

_ PAID AND
. ACCRUAL AT CoSTS ASSETS ACCRUAL AT
DECEMBER 31, 2005 INCURRED IMPAIRED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Employee Termination Benefits $— SUe 8107 Je T 69 4 T T 838

Asset Impairment — e Tl7 o Miooqnzeett el

Lease Termination and Other Costs — o 1.2 - 11 01

Total $—- %236 | 7 $197 . - 339,

2004 L&! Restructuring

Following the sale of our L& operations in 2004, we identified expense redui:'tAions enabling us to operate at a lower cost. We
completed our 2004 L&l restructuring actions in the third quarterof 2006, -
Casts incurred in 2004, 2005 and 2006 and the total costs we incurred associated with the L& restructuring werte as fotlows:

2

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

TOTAL COSTS 2006 2005 2004

Employee Termination Benefits $0.8 N $h—s $0.4 $0.4

Lease Termination and Other Costs . 8.0 2.1 2.3 36

Total $8.8 2.1 $2.7 $4.0

~Fhese costs were allocated to reportable segments as follows:
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
TOTAL COSTS 2006 2005 2004
" Safeco Personal Insurance (SPI) fo0m e .

Auto $4.3 B 55 B $1.3 $1.9

Property 1.4 N I 0.4 0.7

Specialty 0.2 S 0.1 0.1

" Total SPI 5.9 1.4 1.8 2.7
Safeco Business Insurance (SBI) o '

SBI Regular 2.0 0.5 , 0.6 0.9

_ SBI Special Accounts Facility . 06 - a.1 0.2 0.3

Total SBI 2.6 -, 06 0.8 1.2

Surety 0.3 ' 0.1 0.1 0.1

Total $8.8 $2.1 $2.7 $4.¢
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: Actiyity reiated.to the accrued restructuring charges as of December 31, 2006 were as follows: - « - R

BALANCE AT, )

i

toowa
e

NOTE 15
Sale of Safeco Financial Instrtutron Solutions

: v N BALANCE AT . COSTS AMOUNTS o
. 'DECEMBER 31, 2005 . ACCRUED PAID  DECEMBER 31, 2006
Lease Termination and Other Costs $2.5 |. $2.1 | C$3.10 | $1:5 | ¢

,The contribution had the followrng |mpact on our Consolrdated
Statements of Income:

2006

gencies were resoived by virtue of key client renewals, and we

received payments of $7. 5 on November, 1, 2006 and $5.0 on
January.30, 2007. The agreement also allows far the payments

.of $5.0in 2008 based on retained gross written premium levels. .
In 2008, we recognized a pretax gain, on this sale of $3.1 $O 1
after tax) in net realized investment gains in our Consolidated.
Statements of Income. -

. In: connect1on with the sale of SHIS, we entered into a
reinsurance agreement under which we ceded 100% of our
Iender placed property insurance business with pollcy issue dates

- '6n or after January 1, 2006, as well as tossés occurring on or

after January 1, 2006, on policies in force prior to.that date. The,

* reinsurance agreement for the period January 1, 2006 through -
" April 30, 2006 was accounted for as retroactive reinsurance. -

NOTE 16: _
Safeco Insurance Foundation

On May 3, 2006, our board of directors approved the formation

of the Safeco Insurance Foundation (the Foundation), a separate
501(c)3 endowment fund. The Foundation was organized
exclusively for charitable, scientific, literary or educational
purposes. The board of directors of the Fouridation currently . .
consists of Safeco employees and may include putside members.
In the third quarter of 2006, we funded the Foundation with-a
non-recourse, non-refundable contribution of appreciated equity
securities with a fair value of $30.0 and a book value of $0.8.
Smce the Foundation’s inception, we have prowded at no charge
certarn resources to the Foundation, such as accounting, legal
and investment m_anagement services and office space.

Lo .
)
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YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

On April 30, 2006, we cp’mpleted the' saie pf Safeco Financial . ﬁontlgbt.lltlor;tlo Safeco Ins(,;urance FOF‘“"?“T . wgg?

elnstit‘u'_tion Solutions (SFIS), our lender-placed property insurance .. et Realized Investment Gains l .

business, to Assurant, Inc. We received initial consideration of " Total Income before Income Taxes P {9:_8) |

*$11.0..The agreement allows for future payments up to $30.0 Income Tax Benefit - L 2 105 =
_ contrngent on-various factors, Two’ contmgent payments in a ... Net Income : ! $ '9-7.

total amount of $12.5 were based on the retention of key clients = == e

through October 27, 2006 and January 25, 2007. The contin- ] . .

: ’ y ““NOTE 17: ' - - <

- Dividend Restrictions and

: Statutory‘F_mancraI Information | i

‘Qur insurance subsidiaries are restricted by state regulatmns

. asto the aggregate amount of dividends they may pay in any »,\;,
. -censecutrve 12-month period without regulatory approval. Within
’ defined limits, _our insurance subsidiaries may pay dividends out -

" “bf Barned surplUs without approval with 3Q days prior written

- notice to the applicable state insurance commission. The I|m|ts _

are generally based on the greater of 10% of the prior year's *
statutory surplus or prior-year's statutory, net gain from op_er_atnons.
--Di_videndedn;eg(cess of the prescribed limits or the'subsidiary's ™ .
-eained sufplus require formal.state insurance commission,?.
approvai. Based on statutory Ijnﬁits as of December 31_,‘20_06;

- Safeco Corp'oration is able to receive up to $884.8'in dividends

from our insurance subsidiaries in the aggregate in 2007 without
_obtaining prior regulatory approval : ‘ a’_"‘
State.insurance regulatory authorities require our insurance:;- ’,
_subsidiaries | to file annual statements prepared on an accountmg &,
basis prescnbed by the Natronal Assocratrpn of Insurance Com- '
missioners’ (NAIC) Accounting; Practrces and Procedures Manual "
statutory ‘basis). Prescrlbed statutory accounting practices |nc!ude «"
state laws, regulations and general ; admlnlstratwe fules, as well as az

or permitted by their respectwe state of domrcue (that is, on. a.

varlety of publrcatrons of the NAIC. Permltted statutory accountlng R

practlces encompass all accounting practrces not so prescrrbed

We do not use any permitted statutary accounting pract|ces 1_‘"
‘Statutory capital and surplus and statutory net income drffer

from amounts reported in accordance with GAAP pnmanly '

because policy acquisition-costs are expensed when |ncurred

and income tax expense reflects only taxes pald or currently

payabte under statutory accounting fules. : '

e




.

Statutory net income and statutory capital and surplus were:

YEAR.ENDED DECEMBER 31, . 2006 -, 2005 . ,2004
Statutory net income 's; 900.1 |$ 793.7 |$ 768.8
Statutory capital o .

and surplus at R

December 31, 1$3,908.4 ' $3,691.9 |%$3,430.9

NOTE 18:
Segment Information

on January 1, 2006, we made minor revisions to oursegn1ents .
which were rntended to be more reflective of how these segments
are managed Our asbestos and environmental results, prevrously

"lncluded in SBI Regular and SBI Special Accounts Facrlrty were

reclassrf ed to P&C Other. Due to the 2006 sale of SFIS, our Iender-
placed ‘property insurance business, were reclassified these resuits
previously included in SBI Special Accounts Facility to P&C Other.
Prior periods have been restated to reflect the revised presentatron
Our P&C Insurance operations are organized around our four
business segments: Safeco Personal Insurance (SPI), Safeco - .

-Business Insurance (SBI), Surety and P&C Other. These business

segments are a combination of reportable segments that have
similar products and services and are managed separately, as

"described below.

5P )
_‘SPI offers aute, homeowners and other property and, specialty

insurance products for individuals. The $PI operations are
organized around three repoftable segments — Auta, Property
and Speciatty. .

AUTO - The Auto segment provides coverage for our‘.eugtomers’r_‘
liability to others for both bodily injury and property damage, for )

“injuries sustained by our customers and for physical damage to
.our customers vehleles from coIhsron and other’ hazards

PROPERTY The Property segment provides homeowners, dwelling
fire,: earthquake and inland marine coverage for |nd|wduals Our
Property coverages protect homes, condominiums and rental’
property contents against losses from a wide vanety of hazards.

SPECIALTY - Our-Specialty segment provides individuals '
with umbrella, motorcycle, recreational vehicle and boat
owners insurance. )

SBI

SBI offers business owner policies, commercial auto, commercial
multi-peril, workers compensation, commercial property and
general liability policies. SBI's operations are organized around
two segments: SB| Regular and SBI Special Accounts"t-'acility.

$BI REGULAR — SBI Regular.is our core commercial segment,
writing a variety of commercial insurance products for small- to

. mid-sized businesses (customers who pay annual premiums of
. $200,000 or less). Our principal business insurance’ products

include business owner policies, commercial auto, commercial
multi-peril, workers compensation, commercial property and
general liability insurance.

SBI SPECIAL ACCOUNTS FACILITY — SBI Special Accounts
Facility writes large-commercial accounts (customers who pay
annual premiums of more than $200,000) for our key agents
and brokers who sell our-core commercial products. We also write
three specialty commercial insurance programs, which provide
agents' errors and omissions insurance (predominantly for our
agents), property and:liability insurance for mini-storage and
warehouse propertres and professional and general Ilabrlrty
insurance for non-profit social service organizations.

Surety E
We offer surety bonds primarily for construction and commercial
businesses.

P&C Cther

P&C Other includes runoff of assumed reinsurance and large-
commercial business accounts in runoff, asbestos and
environmental results and other business and programs that we
have exited, including SFIS. )

Corporate -

The Corporate segment nncludes certain transactions such as the
interest expense we pay on our debt, debt repurchases,
mlscellaneous corporate investment income and intercompany
eliminations, real estate holdings, contributions to Safeco
Insurance Foundation and other corporate activities are not

- allocated to individual reportable segments.

Discontinued Operations

The Discontinued Operations include results of our L&| operations
until the sale was completed in August 2004. See Note 19 for
more information.

Our Results

Cur management measures P&C segment profit or loss based on
underwriting results and combined ratios. Underwriting profit or
loss is our net earned premiums less our losses from claims,
LAE and underwriting expenses, on a pretax basis. Combined
ratio is our losses, LAE and underwriting expenses divided by
our net earned premiums. Management views underwriting
results and combined ratios as critical measures to assess the
effectiveness of our underwriting activities.

Underwriting results and combined ratios are not a substitute
for net income determined in accordance with GAAP,
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The following tables present selected financial information -
by segment and teconcile segment revenues, underwriting and
operating results to amounts reported in our Consolidated

Statements of Income:

Revenues

Prétéx Underwriting Profit (Loss) and Net Income

2005

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
NET EARNED g N ' =
PREMIUMS

SPI -, 5

Auto [$2,713.2 |$2820.4 |$2,6286

Property " » i 909.0 913.3 920.6

Specialty ' 105.4 98.1 90.2
Total SPI - b 3,727.6 | 3.831.8 | 3,639.4
SBI - e .

SBI Regular | 12454 12722 | 1,224.7 -
. SBI Special ! ‘

. Accounts Facility | 264.2 283.2 291.1
Total SBI j 15096 | 15554 | 15158
Surety i 2075 260.9 203.0

- P&C Othér 73.6 157.3 170.9
Total Earned Premiums | 5,608.3 | 58054 | 5529.1
P&C Net Investment i '

Income ¢ i 476.6 460.6 4450
Total PAC Revenues } 6,084.9 .| 6,266.0 ‘| 5974.1
Corporate j 325 245 19.6
Gains on Sales of | . :

Real Estate ) 168.7 - —_ —
Net Realized | _

Investment Gains ] 3.8 60.4 200.8

| $6,350.9

Total Revenues
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$6,289.9

kY

$6,194.5

YEAR ENDED -DECEMBER 31, 2006 2004
— ; :

UNDERWRITING )

PROFIT (LOSS) ;

SPI . ; )
Auto '-l$- 244.1 |$-139.6 176.2 -
Property 1637 198.2- 209.2
Specialty I 290 6.9 11.9 .

Total SP!I | 436.8 344.7 397.3

SBI " - S ‘

SBI Regular 1622 144.7 74.3
.SBI Special Accounts T o -
Facility. - . 687 78.7 28,5

Total SBI - 2309 223.4 102.8

Surety ~ 984 55.0 424 |

P&C Other | " (54.4) | (103.9) (70.2) | -

Total Underwriting Profit \[ 7117 519.2 472.3",

P&C Net Investment  1° "~ *° o
Income o 476.6 460.6 445.0

Restructuring and Assét + KRS
Impairment Charges 1 {25.7) 2.7Y (5.4)

P&C Net Realized : i :
Investment Gains {(22.0) - 636 178.7

Total P&C 1,140.6 1,040.7 -| 1,091.6

Corporate 61.1) {47.8) (98.8). |

Gains on Sales of Real | : .
Estate ! 168.7 — —

Contribution to Safeco |
Insurance Foundation (30.0) — —

Losses on Debt ) ‘ AR " o

* Repurchases (4.5) -{4.0} {121.0)

Corporate Net Realized l -
Investment Gains ! 25.8 (3.2) 21.1

Income from Continuing | '

_ Operations before ‘ e :
Income Taxes 1,239:5 985.7 8929

Provision for Income | -

Taxes l 359.5 294.6 2727

Income from ! - o ' T
Continuing Operations |  880.0 691.1 620.2°

Loss from - - I R
Discontinued = ;

Operations, :
Net of Taxes [ — | = (57.8)

Net income I$ '880.0 {3 691.1 562.4




YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
SPI o
Auto :0.91.0%!  95.1%  93.3%
-Property. [, 820 78.3 77.3
Specialty }, 1 725« 93.0 86.8
Totat SPI : 883 91.0 89.1
s
_SBI. Regutar - o t87.0 . 88.6 94.0
SBI Special - - L. )

Accounts.Facility v 740" 72.2 90.2
Total SBI 7. 847 85.6 93.2
Surety . ir-;;.:;.es.g. 78.9 79.1

- P&C Other e * * *
Total Combined Ratio*  } 87.3% 91.1% 91.5%

+Combined ratios are GAAP.ba-sis. Expressed as a percentage, they are equal ta
losses and expenses divided by net earned premiums,

* Mot meaningful because this is runoff business with minimal premium,

» Al .
- The following table presents total assets, reported on our
Consolidated Balance Sheets, by segment:

NOTE 19:
Discontinued Operations

In 2004, we sold our life insurance, group stop-loss medical
insurance and asset management operations for $1,403.0 to
an investor group led by White Mountains Insurance Group, Ltd.
and Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. In a separate transaction, we sold
Taibot, our insurance brokerage operation for $90.0 to an investor
group led by senior management of Talbot, with financial support
from Hub International Limited. On April 8, 2004, we entered
into a definitive agreement to sell Safeco Trust Company for
$6.0 to Mellon Trust of Washington, and-on April 19, 2004,
this transaction was completed. The proceeds from these sales
totaled $1,499.0, including a $64.3 pre-closing dividend from
our life insurance subsidiaries, and the after-tax loss on the sales
was $131.0. ’
Results of Discontinued Qperations for the period January 1 to
August 2, 2004 were as follows:

. YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004
“Total Revenues $1,140.5
Income from Discontinued Operations

before Income Taxes 92.2
Provision for Income Taxes on

Discontinued Operations 19.0
Income from Discontinued Operations,

Net of Taxes 73.2
Loss on Disposition, Net of Taxes (131.0)
Loss from Discontinued Operations, Net of Taxes $ (57.8)

Assets
DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005
SPI v Lo
© Auto £$°43881°| $ 4,514.4
Property {21468 2,115.6
Specialty oo 2452 234.0
Total SPI i 6780:17| 6864.0
SBI SRR
SBI Regular {-~36421 | 3,602.7
SBI Special Accounts Faciity | -+ 707.0 . 870.9
Total SBI [:.14,349.1 - 4,473.6
Surety ; :?r' .'804.2 644.0
P&C Other ¢ 16711 1,773.1
Total £.13,604.5 | 13,7547
Corporate Y. 5945° 1,132.3
'"$14,199.0 .| $14,887.0

© iptal Assets
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NOTE 20:
Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited) -

, FIRST SEbOND . THIRD . " FOURTH ; FULLl
T ' - QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER ! QUARTER - YEAR
Revenues ) ; — .
20080 L f_S15615 | $1,5359 | _$1.659.8 |, .$1532.7 |. _$6.: 2899
2005 ' o 1,580.5 1,590.6 1,585.5 | 1,594.3 | 63509
Net Income - ‘ ' L . ‘ NS
2006° B O 20 IO 0 O -0 SN 30 1T
2005b . . . 212.0 187.3 101.1 1907 | 6911
Net Income Per Share . . ) N
Diluted * - ’ S B
2006 - - TUT S| T ies| T Emo| TTTiss| e
2005¢ 1.65 1.46 0.80 <1834 5.43
Basic ' . ‘ . S . R BV RPN
2006¢ S N R ) I X -~ 1.98 756
2005° : : $  1.67 $  1.47 $ 08| -$ 154; $ 549

* Includes pretax gains on sales of real estate of $32.8 (821.3 after tax) in the second quarter of 2005 $122.6(379.7 after tax) i the !h:rd quarter of 2006 and
£13.3(38.5 after tax) in the fourth quarter of 2006. .

b Includes after-tax catasrrophe fosses of $115.8 in the third quarter of 2005.
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Schedule I: Summary of Investments — Other Than Investments in Related Parties {in Mitions)

Type of Investments

COST OR .
DECEMBER 31, 2006 AMORTIZED COST FAIR VALUE BALANCE SHEET
FIXED MATURITIES R A
Bonds _ ‘ A _
U.S. Government and Agencies % 7516 ) $ 7721 7 % 7721
States and Political Subdivisions 4,332.2 _ 4B 7T 45117
Foreign Governments ' 359 L5 U5 N AR5 DV
Public Utilities - - 235.3 . 2340 -7 7 2340
Mortgage-Backed Securities © 117001 1,169.6 . 1,169.6.
All Other Corporate Bonds , '2,349.1 | . 23628 | 2,362.8
Redeemable Preferred Stocks ‘ . 27.4 So27.7 27.7
Totat Fixed Maturities Do 89016 Co9:119.0 | -y i 91190
MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES : oL N ’
Common Stocks A AT S .
Public Utilities . .378 | L4780 418
Banks, Trust and Insurance Companies Coers | 7 Pei3 T 2973
Industriat, Misceflaneous and All Other! . 7433 -1 1,086.2 i - _1,112.'5"'
Non-Redeemable Preferred Stocks -~ 4698 |- ... 721 | T 720
Total Marketable Equity Securities ' 1,0184 | . 1,503.4 © 01,5297
Other Invested Assets? L 114.3 - . 14.3 14.3
Total Investments $9,934.3 .| $10,636.7 - $10,663.0

! Qur Consofidated Balance Sheet includes $26.3 investment in Safeco Capital Trust, a related party. See Note I

2 Other Invested Assels include limited partnerships.
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Schedule I1: Condensed Statements of Income ' (I Milliors)

Condér{sed Financial Information of the Registrant (Parent Company)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 . 2004,
REVENUES ' ; . , _
Dividends — Non-affiliates $ 3.0 $ 06 $ 08 o
Interest — Affiliates _ _ © 6.6 S13.0, | 10.9 '
— Non-affiliates _ - 256 . 180 6.6

Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) - : (6.5) {1.2) 15.8
Total Revenues ~ . . . 28.7 304 34.1
EXPENSES ' - P

interest - . ' : 91.4 886 |- 108.9

Other o ‘ C 6.1 (5.7) 18.1

Losses on Debt Repurchases P 4.5 40| - 121.0
Total Expenses B ! ' 102.0 86.9 248.0
Loss from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes v (73.3) (56.5) {213.9)
Benefit from income Taxes , {38.4) {57.3) (81.7)
Income (Loss) before Equity in Net Income of Subsidiaries ’ (34.9) 0.8 (132.2)
:Equity in Net Income of Subsidiaries , 914.9 690.3 | . . 694.6
Consolidated Net'Incomé i . $880.0 $691.1 | . $562 .4
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Schedule Il: Condensed Balance Sheets (In Mitlons)
Condensed Financial Information of the Registrant (Parent Company)

DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005
ASSETS v

fnvestments { )

Stpck of Subsidiaries, at Cost Plus Equity in Undistributed Earnings | ) $4,705.0 $4,490.0

Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale, at Fair Value (Amortized cost: $283.5; $355.4) ; 284.1 348.6
. Marketable Equity Securities Available-for-Sale, at Fair Value (Cost: $97.4; $48.6) s 92.4"7 59.0

Other Invested Assets o l.2. 0.3

Total Investments X 5.082.7 4,8937.9
Cash and Cash Equivalents ' 114.8- 269.4
Receivables from Affitiated Companies 1.2 2146
Accrued Investment Income 8.8 10.6
Current Income Taxes Recoverable ) 51.3 88.0
Net Deferred Income Tax Assets 31 16.8
Other Assets ' 2105 145
Securities Lending Collateral 75.0 159.8
Total Assets - $5,347.4 $5671.6
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY ' . )
Interest Payable $ 336 $ 357
Dividends Payable to Shareholders ' ) 316 30.9
Debt 1,250.0 1,307.0
Other Liabilities 130 136
Securities Lending Payable 75.0 159.8
Totat Liabilities 1,403.2 1,547.0
Commitments and Contingencies ' — —
Restricted Stock Rights 163 —
Preferred Stock, No Par Value o

Shares Authorized: 10

Shares Issued and Qutstanding: None ; — —
Common Stock, No Par Value

Shares Authorized: 300 ' .

Shares Reserved for Stock Awards: 4.9; 7.5 i v \

Shares Issued and Quistanding: 105.3; 123.6 P 3.2 434.8
Retained Earnings 34405 3,333.0
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Taxes : . 4ga2~- 356.8
Total Shareholders’ Equity 39279 4,124.6
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $5,347.4 $5671.6
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Schedule 1I: Condensed Statements of Cash Flows (1n Miflons)
Condensed Financial Information of the Registrant (Parent.Company)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
" OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2 ‘ ,
Dividends and Interest Received — Affiliates { $ 7950 $ 507.1 $ 241.7
: . — Non-afftliates | 26.7 . 158 . 85
Intefest Paid : L '190.3) ' (86.6) . (123.0)
Income Taxes Received b 94.9 1132 117.5 .
Other, Net 3 12.5 16.4 3.8y
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 838.8 565.9 2409,
INVESTING ACTIVITIES '
Purchases of:
Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale _ (140.9) (216.4) (335.6)
Marketable Equity Securities Available-for-Sale l (29.0) (44.8) (38.0)
Other Invested Assets ! {0.4) (0.1} - {1.6)
Maturities and Calls of Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale 49.5 55.8 ~ 0.6
Sales of: B J . Ty
Fixed Maturities Available-for-Sale ' 156.5 201.5 42.2
Equity Securities Available-for-Sale 6.9 — 5_2.3
Other invested Assets — 03" 2.0
Proceeds from Sale of Subsidiaries, Net of Cash Sold — — ‘1,499.Q
Funds Repaid by Subsidiaries 213.5 — —
Net Capital Distributions (Contributions) to Subsidiaries i 20.6 (3.2} (40.1)
Securities Lending Collaterat Returned (Invested) | 84.8 104.5 (177.5)
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities | 361.5 '97.6 1,003.3
FINANCING ACTIVITIES -, | : -
Common Stock Reacquired (1,165.2} {255.9) (663.0}
Dividends Paid to Shareholders {130.2) {118.9) (104.8)
Stock Options Exercised 86.8 32.8 84.1
Repurchase of Debt (61.5) (29.8) (735.2)
- Securities Lending Collateral (Paid) Received (84.8) (104.5) 177.5
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (1,354.9) . (4786.3) | . (1,241.4)
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivaients ' (154.6) .187:2 28
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year ; 269.4 82.2 79.4
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year | $ 1148 $ 2694 - $ .82.2

R
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(in Millions)

Reconciliation of Net Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Condensed Financial Information of the Registrant (Parent Company)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2006 2005 2004
Net Income $ 880.0 $ 691.1 $ 562.4
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash { et .

Provided by Operating Activities: g L, A
Equity in Net Income of Consolidated Subsidiaries ; ' o ‘_'1 (914.9)_- (690.3) (694.6)
Dividends and Interest Received from Consolidated Subsidiaries! T, 795.0 507.1 2417
.Net Realized Investment (Gains) Losses e Y65 1.2 (15.8)
Deferred Income Tax (Benefit) Provision L. ey 137 {4.3) 5.6
. Other, Net IR 8 19.9 144.4

-~ Changes in: A :
=+ Accrued Investment Income . S 218 8.2 (6.0)
Interest Payable l R O N (0.6) (212
Current iIncome Taxes Recoverable - I 36.7« 52.0 {130.5)
™. Other Assets and Liabilities [ . 300 (18.4) 154.9
" .. Total Adjustments [. 41.2)° (125.2) (321.5)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities {*" . .$838.8. $ 565.9 $ 240.9

There were no significant non-cash financing or investing activities for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 or 2004.

Indispensable. 115

- wl



Financial Statement Schedules conminveD

~ Schedule lll: Supplemental Insurance Information

POLICY  ADJUSTMENT
o ACQUISITION _EXPENSE UNEARNED = NET EARNED
SEGMENT COSTS RESERVES PREMIUMS PREMIUMS
1
_ DECEMBER 31, 2006
. Property & Casualty i “
- SPI b : . - |
Auto $91.7 | $16lL5 $ 657.4 ' '$2,713.2
Property 91:3 " ' 282.1 5037 | 90%.0
Specialty i 8.6 ~74.0 468 | - 105.4
SBl i ‘ R - . ’ .

SBI Regular I .. 1015 1,615.7 - 6288 12454 .
. SBI Special Accounts Facility i 22.2 3136 129.1 264.2
Surety ' i 68.6 58.0 200.2 2975
P&C Other P — 1,216.5 9.3 - 73.6
Restructuring and Asset Impairment Charges i — : — — —

Total y 383.9 5171.4 2,175.3 ' 5,608.3

Corporate b — - — L e

Consolidated Totals  $3839. | $5171.4 $2,175.3 | '$5,608.3 -

DECEMBER'31; 2005 '

Property & Casualty

SPI ‘
" Auto $ 99.2 $1,694.3 $ 692.6 $2,820.4 .
~ Property 90.8 305.5 488.8 913.3
Specialty 8.0 80.5 41.4 98.1
SBI *
SBl Regular 97.7 1,502.1 610.7 1,272.2
SBI Special Accounts Facility 22.0 3208 1249 - 283.2
Su[ety ) : 58.7 17.1 170.5 260.9
; P&C‘Other — 1,437.9 10.9 157.3
Restructuring and Asset Impairment Charges — — — —

Total A ' ' ) 376.4 5,358.2 2,139.8 5,805.4

~Corporate e — _ —

Consolidated Totals $376.4 $5,358.2 $2,139.8 $5,805.4

- DECEMBER 31, 2004 '
Property & Casualty
SPI .
Auto $100.4 $1,545.1 - $ 6937 $2,628.6 .|
Property 91.8 307.4 493.2 920.6
Specialty 7.0 67.6 40.1 80.2
SBI
SBI Regular 105.1 1,552.0 619.6 1,224.7
~ GBI Special Accounts Facility 23.3 288.5 132.8 291.1
Surety 54.6 21.3 154.4 203.0
P&C Other — 1,427.4 17.2 170.9
Restructuring and Asset Impairment Charges — e — —

Total 382.2 5,209.3 2,151.0 5,5629.1

Corporate — — — -

$382.2 $5,209.3 $2,151.0 $5,629.1

DEFERRED

LOSS & LOSS

Consolidated Totals
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{in Mitlions}

AMORTIZATION

LOSSES AND OF DEFERRED
NET LOSS POLICY CTHER
INVESTMENT ADJUSTMENT ACQUISITION OPERATING NET WRITTEN
INCOME EXPENSES COSTS COSTS PREMIUMS
$155.9 $1,836.2 $365.0 $267.9° | '$2677.7.
73.7 481.0 166.8 97.5 9242
8.6 44.8 18.6 13.0 1106
123.2 654.1 207.0 222.1 | 1,262.9 -
27.2 103.3 49.6 42.6 267.5
226 67.4 98.0 337 3263
65.4 93.0 22.9 12.1 727
— — — 257 o=
476.6 .| 3,279.8 927.9 714.6 5641.9 "
325 — — 128.1 -
$509.1 | $3,279.8 $927.9 $842.7- | '$5641:9 !
$149.7 $2,032.6 $377.2 $271.0 $2,820.0
71.0 457.8 167.5 89.8 908.2
7.4 63.4 17.0 10.8 101.3
117.6 698.3 213.3 215.9 1,263.0
20.0 119.2 82.6 2.7 275.1
17.1 84.8 92.6 28.5 278.4
77.8 178.9 22.9 59.4 156.1
— — — 2.7 . —
460.6 3,635.0 973.1 680.8 5,802.1
24.5 — — 76.5 —
$485.1 $3,635.0 $973.1 $757.3 $5,802.1
$133.8 $1,865.7 $346.2 $240.5 $2,705.6
72.5 453.4 169.0 89.0 918.3
6.7 55.6 15.3 7.4 93.4
108.7 738.9 207.5 204.0 1,258.5
21.1 171.8 53.5 37.2 295.1
13.0 57.5 77.0 26.1 231.4
89.2 152.3 56.1 32.8 170.0
_ —_ — 5.4 —
445.0 3,495.2 924.6 642.4 5672.3
19.6 — — 240.3 —
$464.6 $3,495.2 $924.6 $ 882.7 $5,672.3

Indispensakle.
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Schedule VI: Supplemental Information Concerning

Consolidated Property & Casualty Insurance Operations {in Miltions)
Affiliation with Registrant: Property & Casualty Subsidiaries
DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
]

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs [ $ 3839 $ 3764 $ 382.2
Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves l 51714 5,358.2 5,209.3
Unearned Premiums | 0 %$2,175.3 $2,139.8 $2,151.0
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 2005 2004
Ea_rned Premiums $5,608.3 $5,805.4 $5,629.1
Net Investment Income 476.6 460.6 445.0
Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses Incurred Related to:

Current Year ' 3,426.0 3,680.9 3,534.2

Prior Years (146.2} (45.9) (3.0} |
Amortization of Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs . 927.9 973.1 9246+
Paid Losses and Loss At_ijustment Expenses 3,461.5 3,531.6 33248 .
Net Written Premiums - $5,802.1 $5,672.3
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.31

3.2

4.1

4.2 -

43

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

Bylaws (as last amended February 2, 2005), filed as
Exhibit 3.1 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2004 (File No. 1-6563),
is incorporated herein by this reference.

Restated Articles of Incorporetion (as amended May 7,
1997), filed as Exhibit 3.2 to Safeco’s Quarterly Report

. on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1997 (File

Na. 1-6563}, are incarporated herein by this reference.

'Indenture, dated as of July 15, 1997, between Safeco

and The Chase Manhattan Bank N.A., as Trustee, filed as
Exhibit 4.2 to Safeco's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended June 30, 1997 (File No. 1-6563), is
incorporated herein by this reference,

Form of Certificate of Exchange Junior Subordinated Deben-
ture filed as Exhibit 4.2 to Safeco’s Registration Statement
on Form S-4 (No. 333-38205) dated October 17, 1997,

is incorporated herein by this reference.

. Certificate of Trust of Safeco Capital Trust | dated June 18,
1997, filed as Exhibit 4.4 to Safeco's Quarterly Report on

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1997 (File
No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of Safeco
Capital Trust | dated as of July 15, 1997, filed as Exhibit
45 to Safeco's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 1997 (File No. 1-6563}, is
incorporated herein by this reference.

Form of Exchange Capitel Security Certificate for Safeco
Capita! Trust | filed as Exhibit 4.5 to Safeco’s Registration

_’ Statement on Form S-4 (No. 333-38205) dated
. October 17, 1997, is incorporated h_erein by this reference.

Form of Exchange Guarantee of Safeco relating to the
Exchange Capital Securities, filed as Exhibit 4.6 to Safeco’s
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (No. 333-38205)
det_ed October 17, 1997, is incorporated herein by this

" reference.

Indenture, dated as of February 15, 2000, among Safeco

“and The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A., as Trustee, filed as

Exhibit 4.8 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 1999 (File No. 1-6563),

. is incorporated herein by this reference.

Form of Safeco Agency Stock Purchase Plan Terms and
Conditions as Agreed to by the Agency, filed as Exhibit
4.10 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
yearended December 31, 2000 {File No. 1- 6563}, is
incorporated herein by this reference.

4.9

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

Indentuse for Debt Securities between J.P. Morgan Trust
Company, National Association and Safeco, dated as of
August 23, 2002, filed as Exhibit 4.11 to Saféco’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated tanuary 28, 2003 {File No. 1-
6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Form of 4.200% Senior Notes due 2008, filed as Exhibit
4.12 to Safece's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended December 31,2002 (File No. 1-6563), is
incorporated herein by this reference.

Form of 4.875% Senior Notes due 2010, filed as Exhibit
4,13 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form.10-K for the fiscat
year ended December 31, 2002 (File No. 1-6563), is
incorporated herein by this reference.

Safeco Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan for
Directors, as Amended and Restated effective'November 1,
2004, filed as Exhibit-10.1 to Safeco’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004
{File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Safeco Deferred Cornpensation Plan and Supplemental
Benefit for Execitives, as Amended and Restated effective
November 1, 2004, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Safeco’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yéar ended
December 31, 2004 (File No. 1-6563), is incorporated

. hergin by this reference.

Form of Change in Control Severance Agreement between
Safeco and Allie R. Myshwy dated as of November 7,
2001, filed as Exhibit 10.5 to Safeco’s Anhual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001
{File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference

Safeco Long Term Incentivé Plan of 1997 as Amended and
Restated February 2, 2005, included as Appendix B to
Safeco’s Definitive Proxy Statement filed March 24, 2005
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Form of Stock Option Grant Agreement granted under the
Safeco Long-Term Incentive Plan of 1997,

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Award Agreement—
Non-Employee Director granted under the Safeco Long-Term
tncentive Plan of 1997, as Amended and Restated May 5,
1999, filed as Exhibit 10.4 to Safeco's Quarterly Report

on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1996 (File
No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Terms of Stock Award Program for Non-Employee Directors
under the Safeco Long-Term Incentive Plan of 1997, fited
as Exhibijt 10.3 to Safeco’s Quarteriy Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended June 30, 2005 (File No. 1-6563),

is incorporated herein by this reference,
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10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10,12

10.13

10.14

10.15

Form of Restricted Stock Rights Award Agreement lssued
pursuant to Stock Award Program for Non-Employee
Directors under the Safeco Long-Term: Incentive Plan of

1997, filed ds Exhibit 10:4 to Safeco’s Quarterly Report

on Form. 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005 (File
No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Form of Restricted Stock Rights Award‘_Agreement issued
under the Safeco Long-Term Incentive Plan of 1997.

Form of Performance Stock Righfs Award Agreement
granted under the Safeco Long-Term Incentive Plan of
1997, filed as Exhibit 10.8 to Safeco’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1997
(File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Safeco Incentive Plan of 1987.contained.in the Prospectus
dated November 10, 1989, as amended January 31,
1990, filed as Exhibit 10 to Safeco's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1989
{File No. 1-6563), and the Supplement to such Prospectus
dated November 8, 1990, filed as Exhibit 10 to Safeco’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1990 (File No. 1-6563i, are incorporated
herein by this reference.

Form of Promiesory Note in favor of General America
Corporation by Michael E. LaRocco in the principal amount
of $780,000 and dated October 8, 2001, filed as Exhibit
10.22 to Safeco s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
‘fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 (File No. 1-6563),
is rncorporated‘herern by this reference.

Safeco Leadership Performance Plan as Amended effective
November 2, 2004, filed as Exhibit 10,1 to Safeco’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2004 (File No. 1- 6563) is mcorporated
herein by this reference

Change in Control Severance Agreement between Safeco
Corporation and Paula Rosput Reynolds, dated as of

_February 1, 2006, filed as Exhibit 10.14 to Safeco’s

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31,-2005 (File No. 1 6563) is incorporated
herein by this reference.

Safeco 401(k)/Profit Sharing Retirernent Plan as Amended
and Restated effective January 1, 2004, filed as Exhibit
10.28 to Safeco’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the

- fiscal year ended December 31, 2003 (File No. 1-6563),

10.16

is |ncorporated herein by this reference.

Safeco FIexuble Benefi ts Program as Amended and Restated
effective January 1, 2004 filed as Exhibit 10.29 to Safeco’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2003 (File No. 1-6563), is incorporated
herein by this reference.
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10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

Executive Transition Services Agreement between Safeco
Corporation and Christine B. Mead, dated August 11,

2005, filed.as Exhibit 10.1 to Safeco’s Quarterly Report on_

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 (File -

No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

Employment Agreement between Safeco Corporation and
Arthur Chong, dated October 14, 2005, filed as Exhibit

.10.2 to Safeco’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the

quarter ended September 30, 2005 {File No. 1-6563), is
incorporated herein by this reference.

Executive Transition Services Agreement between

Safeco Corporation and Michael S. McGavick, dated as

of December 6, 2005, filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Safeco's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 1, 2005
(File No. 1-6563}, is incorporated herein by this reference.

Purchase and Sale Agreement between General America
Corporation and Microsoft Corporation, dated January 13,
20086, filed as Exhibit 10.20 to Safeco's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005
{Fite No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein by this reference.

First Amendment of Purchase and Sale Agreement between

General America Corporation and Microsoft Corporation,
dated February 17, 2006, filed as Exhibit 10.21 to Safeco’s

" Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended

10.22

10.23

i0.24

10.25

December 31, 2005 (File No. 1:6563), is incorporated
herein by this reference. '

Second Amendment of Purchase and Sale Agreement
between General America Corporation énd‘ Microsoft
Corporation, dated February 17, 2006, filed as Exhibit
10.22 1o Safeco’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, (File No. 1- 6563)
is incorporated herein by this reference.

Safeco Performance Incentive Compensation Plan, included\ '

as Appendix A to Safeco’s Definitive Proxy Statement filed
March 24, 2005 (File No. 1-6563), is mcorporated herein
by this reference.

Stock Purchase Agreement between Safeco Corporation
and James W. Ruddy, dated June 16, 2005, filed as
Exhibit 10.5 ta Safeco’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended June 30, 2005 {File No. 1- 6563)
is incorporated herein by this reference,

Credit Agreement among Safeco Corporation, the Lenders
thereto and J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., as Admin-
istrative Agent, Swing Line Lender and L/C Issuer, dated
as of March 31, 2005, filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Safeco's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 2005 (File No. 1-6563), is incorporated herein
by this reference.




10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

Separation Agreement between Safeco Corporation and
Jeffrey Roe, dated February 1, 2006, filed as Exhibit 10.26
to Safecao’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year'ended December 31; 2005 (File No. 1-6563}, is
incorparated herein by this reference.

Separation Agreement between Safeco Corporation -

and Yomtov Senegor, dated as of April 4, 2006, filed as
Exhibit 10.1 to Safeco’s Quarterly Report on Form 10:Q
for the quarter ended March 31, 2006 (File No. 1- 6563)
is mcorporated here by this reference.

Third Amendment of Purchase and Sale Agreement

. between General America Corporation and Microsoft

Corporation, dated May 23, 2006, filed as Exhibit 10.1
to Safeco’s Report on Farm 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 2006 (File No. 1-6563), is incarporated herein
by this reference.

Office Building Lease Agreement between Safeco Insurance
Company of America and NOP 1001 Fourth L.L.C., dated
May 23, 2006, file as Exhibit 10.2 to Safeco’s'Report

on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2006 (File
No. 1-6563), is incorporated here by this reference,

Office Building Lease Agreement between Safeco Insurance
Company of American and WA-Second & Seneca, L.L.C.,
dated May 23, 2006, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to Safeco’s
quarterly repert on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

June 30, 2006 (File No. 1-6563), is incorporated here

by this reference.

Office Building Lease Agreement between General America
Corporation and Microsoft Corporation, dated May 31,
2006, filed as Exhibit 10.4 to Safeco's quarterly report

on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2006 (File
No. 1-6563), is incorporated here by this reference.

Separation and General Release Agreement, dated July 12,
2006 between Safeco Corporation and Michael L. LaRocco.
filed as Exhibit 10.5 to Safeco’s quarterly report on

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2006 (File

No. 1-6563), is incorporated here by this reference.

Purchase and Sale Agreement between General America
Corporation, General Insurance Company of America and
Safeco Insurance Company of America, coilectively as
Seller and the Board of Regents of the University of
Washington, an agency of the State of Washington, as
Purchaser, with respect 1o University District Properties,
Seattle, Washington, dated August 28, 2006, filed as
Exhibit 10.1 to Safeco's report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2006 (Fite No. 1-6563},
is incorporated here by this reference.

10.34 Lease between the Board of Regents of the University of

1

12

321

32.2

Washington, as Landlord; and Safeco Insurance Company
of America, as Tenant, dated September27 2006, filed
as Exhibit 10.2 to Safeco’s report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2006 (File No. 1-6563),

is incorporated here by this reference.

Computation.of Inc'ome per Share of Common Stock

: -{See ,the,l t_o_the Consolidated Financial Statements).

Computa’tfon of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.
(See page 122).

Subsjdiaries of the 'Registr'ant.?(See page 123).

Consent of Ermst & Young LLP, Independent Registered
Pubiic Accounting Firm.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Safece Corporation
dated February 23, 2007, in accordance with Rule 13a-14
or Rule 15d-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002,

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Safeco Corporation
dated February 23, 2007, in accordance with Rule 13a-14
or-Rule 15d-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxlay
Act of 2002,

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Safeco Corporation
dated February 23, 2007, in accordance with 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350 as adopteg pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Safeco Corporation
dated February 23, 2007, in accordance with 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350 as’adepted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Indispensable. 121
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© - Exhibit 12 .

Computation of Ratio of Earnings 5’Eoijixed Charges -~

“(in millions except ratios)

1

122 Safeco 2006

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 ' 2005 2004 2003 '2002
CEARNINGS . T IR S '
Income from Continuing Operations before, b o ;
Income Taxes T $1,239.5, $ 5857 $ 8929 $380.1 ©$2995. |°
Total Fixec:Chargds. - - e b 914 886 108.2 “127:5 132.8
Total Earnings +'* = - e e 3 11,3309 1,074.3 '1,001.1 507.6 | 432.3
FIXED CHARGES = - e i; ‘ T
Interest R ‘, {491.4 886 108.2 127.1 | 1315
~ Amortization of Deferred.Debt Expense. .. |7..1 — — — o4 1.3~
Total Fixed Charges o o s 914 $ -886 .$ 1082 $127.5 $132.8
' RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES.. | % ""14.56 1213 9.25 3.98 3.26
o R
o




Exhibit 21

Subsidiaries of the Registrant

The Iistin'g below includes the significant subsidiaries of the Corporation. All subsidiér.ies _a}e wholly owned, directly or indirectly, by
Safeco Corporation.

American States Insurance Company (IN)
American Economy Insurance Company (IN)

American States Insurance Company of Texas (TX)
American States Preferred Insurance Company (IN)
First National Insurance Company of America (WA)

General America Corporation. (WA)
F.B. Beattie & Company, Inc. (WA)
General America Corporation of Texas (TX)
American States‘Lloyds Insurance Company (TX)
Safeco Lloyds Insurance Company (TX)

General Insurance Company of America {WA)
Safeco General Agency, Inc. (TX)
Safeco Insurance Company of Indiana (IN)

Safeco Insurance Company of America (WA)
Safeco Insurance Caompany of Gregon {QR)
Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance Company (WA)
Emerald City Insurance Agency, Inc. (WA)

Safeco Insurance Company of lllinois (IL)
Insurance Company of lllinois {IL)

Safeco National Insurance Company (MO}

Safeco-Propérties, Inc. (WA}
Safecare Company, Inc. (WA)
Winmar Company, Inc. {WA}

Indispensable,
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In addition to financial measures presented in the Consolidaied Financial Statements prepared in accordance with U. S. generally
accepted accounting prunc:ples (GAAP), we also use certain non-GAAP financial measures to analyze and report our financial results.
] Management believes that these non- GAAP measures, when used in conjunctron with the Consolrdated Financial Statements can
| aid in understanding our financial condrtron and results of operations. These non-GAAP measures are not a substitute for GAAP
| ) measures. The following table provides a reconcrlratron of the non- GAAP measures to the GAAP measures reported in our Consolidated
‘ ’ Financial Statements:

2006 2005 2004 . 2003 2002
y {In Millions) S : ¥ :
1. §| -
, OPERATING EARNINGS o
! Income from Continuing Operations I $ 8800 $ 691.1 $ 620.2 $ 2855 $ 239.1
! Results from Discontinued Operations, L P
| Net of Tax ’ i — - — (57.8) 53.7 62.0
| "~ Net Income . b $ 8800 $ 691.1 $ 562.4 $ - 339.2 $ 301.1
Income from Continuing Operations ~ ** § 880.0 $ 691.1 $ 620.2 $.-2855 % 2391
Net Realized Investment Gains, L 1 i ' : :
Net of Tax . _ sooain b (43.5) (126.4) . (45.9) (146.6)
Gains on Sales of Real Estate, Net of Tax } . (109.6) . - - . ' - -
Cantribution to Safeco Insurance Foundation, + "% -~ ~ : :
Net of Tax * : . 1 195 - - ~ : -
Losses on Debt Repurchases, Net of Tax - 1‘: 29 2.6 o 78.7 . - ' -
. Operatlng Earnings from Lo ‘ :
- Continuing Operations <L 7810 650.2 572.5 " 239.6 "925
Results from Discontinued Operattons : S
et of Tax _ I S— — (57.8) 53.7 62.0
Realized:Investment Losses of S -
"Discontinued Operations, Net of Tax 7 . — —_ 17.9 111.7 93.1
"Loss on Disposition - — — 131.0 - -
QOperating Earnings from - i
'~ Discontinued Operations o N — — gl1.1 165.4 155.1
Consolidated Operating Earnings  © | . s 7811 $ 650.2 $ 663.6 $ 405.0 $ 247.6
.~ " NET RETURN ON EQUITY ~ A
" Net Income "1 ¢ 8800 $ 691.1 $ 562.4 $°339.2 [~ $ 301.1
Average Shareholders’ Equity © 7. $4,026.3 $4,022.8 $4,472.1 $4,8209 |- $3,861.5
Net Return on Equity L 21.9% 17.2% 12.6% 7.0% | 7.8%|
. - e
OPERATING RETURN ON EQUITY N ,
Consolidated Operating Earnings B i % 7811 $ 650.2 $ 663.6 $ 405.0 $ 2476
Average Shareholders” Equity -4,026.3 4,022.8 4.472.1 4,820.9 3,861.5
" Less: Average Net Unrealized Gains S A o
.. on Fixed Maturities, Net of Tax . : %1236 162.2 732.1 1,292.5 700.6
. Adjusted Average Shareholders’ Equity: ~~ | $3,902.7 $3,860.6 $3,740.0 $3,528.4 $3,160.9
Operating Return on Equity - b 200% 16.8% 17.7% 11.5% 7.8%
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Shareholder Information

Corporate Headquarters
Safece Corporation
Safeco Plaza

Seattle, WA 98185
{206) 545-5000
www.safeco.com

Annual Meeting

The annual meeting of share-
holders will be held at 11:00 a.m.,
Wednesday, May 2, 2007 at:

Seattle Public Library
Microsoft Auditorium
1000 Fourth Avenue
Seattle, WA 98104

An annual meeting notice,
proxy statement and proxy
were provided to shareholders
with this report.

Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm

Ernst & Young LLP

999 Third Ave., Suite 3500
Seattle, WA 98104

Note Transfer, Paying Agent
and Registrar

The Bank of New York
Institutional Trust Services
2001 Bryan Street, Sth Floor
Dallas, TX 75201

(800) 275-2048

Stock Exchange Listing
Safeco’s comman stock trades
on the New York Stock Exchange
under the symbol SAF.

Stock Transfer Agent

and Registrar

REGISTERED SHAREMOLDERS:
For address changes,
replacement of missing dividend
checks, electronic deposit of divi-
dends, registration changes, lost
certificates, account consolida-
tions and 1099-DIV forms,
contact Safeco's transfer agent,
The Bank of New York at:

(800) 524-4458

Hearing Impaired TDD:
(888) 269-5221

www.stockbny.com

Or write:

The Bank of New York

Receive & Deliver Dept.

PO. Box 11002

Church Street Station

New York, NY 10286-1Q002
E-mail:
shareowners@hankofny.com
Registered shareholders also have
access to their account through
The Bank of New York's Web site
at www.stackbny.com,

BENEFICIAL SHAREHOLDERS:
Shareholders who own their
shares through a brokerage
should contact their broker
regarding changes to their
account.

Investor Relations

Shareholders, securities analysts,
financial representatives or other

interested parties may direct their
financial inquiries to:

Neal Fuller

Vice President - Finance
& Treasurer

(206) 545-3399
ir@safeco.com

Financial Information

Copies of Safeco’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K, Quarierly Reports
on Form 10-Q and other financia!
reporis are available at our Web
site: www.safeco.com/ir.

This information also will be
furnished free of charge upen
written request to our investor
Relations department at:

Safeco Corperation
Investor Relations
Safeco Plaza, T-15
Seattle, WA 98185
(206) 545-3399

Investor Relations

Toll-Free Hotline

Audio summaries of Safeco's
earnings, dividend and other
financial-related news releases,
as well as current stock quotes,
are available by calling:

(877)847-7232

Key Financial Dates
Payment of future dividends
is dependent upon results of
Safeco's operations, financial
condition and other business
considerations.

DIVIDEND RECORD DATES:
January 5, 2007

April 6, 2007

July 6, 2007

October 5, 2007
January 11, 2008

DIVIDEND PAYMENT DATES:
January 22, 2007
April 23, 2007

July 23, 2007

QOctober 22, 2007
January 22, 2008

Stock Price and

Dividend Information

The table below shows the high
and low bid or sale price of Safeco
stock for each quarter and the
amount of cash dividends paid per
share during the past two years:

CASH

DIVIDEND

2006 HIGH LOW PAID
IstQtr  $58.86 |$50.14 | $0.25 ‘
2nd Qtr $57.44 |$40.00| $0.25 |

JdQr $59.15]$51.75| $0.30

sthQtr $64.85[$57.88| $0.30

Total dividend paid in 2006 was

$1.10
CASH
DIVIDEND
2005 HIGH Low PAID
1st Qtr  $52.28 [$45.43 | $0.22
2nd Qtr $56.06 |$51.57 | $0.22
3rd Q- $56.21 |$51.11 | %0.25
Ath Qtr $58.34 |$55.22 | $0.25

Total dividend paid in 2005 was
$0.94







